6.
7.

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

October 11, 2018
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
CONSENT ITEMS
I Approval of Minutes
a. Board Minutes, September 27, 2018
il. Minutes Available for Review
a. Board Panel Minutes, September 20, 2018

OPEN FORUM
NEW BUSINESS
A. Appeal Hearings in:

1) L17-0061, Feiner v. Tenants

2) T17-0205, Ogden v. Clahan

3) T16-0549 & T17-0523, Beasley v. Horejsi
SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-

3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a

00000



courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunién es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espafiol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electronico a sshannon@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-3715 o0 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

ESHBERMGHARE, SEREWHBINE, Fi8, HUIFE,
BEENEENERY, B EEIEXES sshannon@oaklandnet.com
BB E (510) 238-3715 B 711 California relay

service, FEMABRERED - SME VL EER T,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animais: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities hwo use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then piease be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.

000002



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
Meeting
September 27, 2018 \
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES

1. CALLTO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:14 p.m. by Board Chair Jessie Warner.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
U. Fernandez Tenant X
D. Mesaros Tenant X
T. Hall Tenant alt. X
Ed Lai Homeowner Alt. X
R. Stone Homeowner X
M. Cook Homeowner X
J. Warner Homeowner X
K. Blackburn Homeowner Alt. X
K. Friedman Landlord X

- B. Scott Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney
Barbara Kong-Brown  Senior Hearing Officer
Kelly Rush Acting Program Analyst

3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Board Minutes, September 20, 2018

K. Friedman moved to approve the minutes. B. Scott seconded. The Board voted
as follows:

Aye: J. Warner, B. Scott, K. Friedman, T. Hall, R. Stone, M Cook, D. Mesaros
Nay: 0 -
Abstain: 0

000003



The motion was approved by consensus.

4. OPEN FORUM SPEAKERS
Jackie Zaneri
James Vann

5. OLD BUSINESS
a.Memo to Board Regarding New Construction Exemptions

The Board discussed the memo regarding new construction. Section 8.22.030

(A)(5) of the Ordinance applies to dwelling units which were newly constructed and
received a certificate of ooccupancy on or after January 1, 1983. The exemption does not
apply to any newly constructed dwelling units that replace covered units withdrawn form
the rent market in accordance with OM.C. 8.22.400 et seq. (Ellis Act Ordinance). To
qualify as a newly constructed dwelling unit, the dwelling unit must be entirely newly
constructed or (emphasis added) created from space that was formerly entirely non-
residential.

The Board discussed three options based on prior hearing decisions which have
adopted three different approaches.

Option 1-Pursuant to Castellanos v. Greer, T01-0107, a Board appeal decision,
properties with prior residential use that are fully replaced with new structures or units are
exempt on a unit by unit basis depending on whether the new unit occupied space was
used as residential space. Units created from space that was previously residential are
not exempt as newly constructed. Units created from empty space or previously non
residential space are exempt.

Option 2-In properties with prior residential use where old units are demolished
and replaced with a new structure containing new units, the new units are not exempt
T16-0377, Buggs v. Bay Property).

Option 3-Properties with prior residential use that are totally demolished and
replaced with new units are exempt. The Board determined that in properties with prior
residential use where old units are demolished and replaced with a new structure
containing new units, the new units are exempt-Board over ruled the Buggs case (Buggs

v. Bay Property), T16-0377
i. T16-0515, Krivitz v. Ma

Appearances: Jeremy Krivitz Tenant Appellant
Gloria Fong Owner Appellee

The tenant filed a petition which claimed decreased housing services regarding
fleas in the building. The hearing officer determined that the claims regarding fleas were
untimely. She also stated that the owner acted reasonably to eliminate flees and provided

2

000004



proof of spraying, and there was no evidence that the tenant gave the owner notice of the
flea complaint in September 2016.

The tenant appealed on the grounds that the hearing decision is not supported by
substantial evidence. The owner contended that no other tenant complained about fleas,
the tenant had cats, and his unit was unsanitary and smelled bad.

During Board discussion it was determined that the tenant sent a letter dated
September 1, 2016, about the flea complaint andwhich the owner responded to on
September 10, 2016.

After questions to the parties and Board discussion J. Warner moved to remand
the hearing decision regarding whether the tenant gave the owner notice of the flea
complaint in September 2016, and to hold a hearing if necessary. D. Mesaros seconded.
The Board voted as follows:

Aye: D. Mesaros, B. Scott, M. Cook, K. Friedman
Nay: T. Hall, R. Stone
Abstain: 0

The motion carried.

ii. T16-0515, Prager v. Lagos

Appearances: John Hughes Owner Appellant
Mark Prager Tenant Appellee

The tenant filed a petition which contested a rent increase and claimed he did not
receive the notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP). The owner
contended that the unit is exempt as new construction. The owner purchased a 10 unit
residential building in 1997. Prior to the construction of the building a prior single
family residence existed on the property. The Hearing Decision denied the rent
increase and the exemption for new construction on the grounds that the owner
offered no evidence to establish the size of the prior single family residence in
order to show that the tenant’s unit was outside the footprint. The Hearing Officer
stated that in order to qualify for a new construction exemption the new
construction must create new units from space not already being used for
residential purposes. Since the owners did not provide any evidence regarding the
footprint of the prior residential building, there is no way to establish that the
tenant’s unit is new construction.

The owner appealed on the following grounds:

¢ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or
prior decisions of the Board;

3

000005



¢ The decision violates federal, state or local law;
* The decision is not supported by substantial evidence.

After questions to the parties and extensive Board discusson concerning the three
options presented B. Scott moved to reverse the Hearing Decision and apply the
standard in the Buggs appeal case to this case. R. Stone seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: M. Cook, R. Stone, T. Hall, B. Scott, T. Hall
Nay: D. Mesaros, J. Warner
Abstain: 0

The motion carried.

iii. L116-0094, Wiebe v. Tenants

Appearances: William Wiebe Owner
No appearance by tenants

The owner appealed from a hearing decision which denied an exemption from the
Rent Adjustment Ordinance on the basis of substantial rehabilitation. The hearing
decision stated that the owner did not meet the 50% cost requirement for the exemption.
The hearing officer disallowed certain costs because there was no invoice and proof of
payment. She also disallowed certain categories of costs such as appliances,
landscaping costs and construction insurance and owner contributed labor.

The owner filed an appeal on the following grounds:

e The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board
Regulations or prior decisions of the Board;

¢ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers;

e The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the
Board;

e The decision is not supported by substantial evidence;

¢ He was denied a sufficient opportunity to present his claim or respond to
the petitioner’s claim;

e The decision denies him a fair return on his investment

The owner contended that he has affidavits from vendors regarding work
performed, that he is a carpenter and contributed over 2000 hours of labor, and that there
are errors in the calculations

During discussion of this case the Board voted to extend the Board meeting time

4

000006



past 10:00 p.m.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: J. Warner, R. Stone, B. Scott, T. Hall
Nay: D. Mesaros, M. Cook, K. Friedman
Abstain: 0

The motion carried.

After questions to the owner and Board discussion J. Warner moved to affirm the
Hearing Decision based on substantial evidence. T. Hall seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Hall, J. Warner
Nay: R. Stone
Abstain: B. Scott

The motion carried.
6. OLD BUSINESS
None

7. SCHEDULING & REPORTS

Staff stated that they would be asking the Board about future topics they would
like to discuss for future Board trainings. R. Stone stated that he would like information
concerning what costs apply to capital improvement pass-throughs and guidelines.

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 10:45 p.m.

000007



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
September 20, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #2
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER
The HRRRB meeting was called to order by 7:10 p.m. by Board Chair, Ed Lai.
There was no quorum and the Board meeting was converted into a panel

meeting with the consent of the parties whose cases are listed under New
Business, paragraph 4 of these Minutes.

2, ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT  ABSENT EXCUSED
Ubaldo Fernandez Tenant X
Ed Lai Homeowner X
Benjamin Scott Owner X
Staff Present
Luz Buitraigo Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Barbara Kong-Brown SeniorHearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program
Kelly Rush Acting Program Analyst, Rent Adjustment Program

3. OPEN FORUM
No speakers
4. NEW BUSINESS
i. Appeal Hearing in cases:
a. T17-0103, Worekneh v. Lankford
b. T17-0368, Guidry v. MYND Management
c. T17-0271, Jacobs v. Montoya

a. T17-0103, Worekneh v. Lankford

000008



Appearances:

Lavette Lankford Owner Appellant
Jackie Zenari Tenant Appellee Representative

The tenant filed a petition contesting several rent increases and claiming several
decreased housing services. At the hearing the tenant withdrew the decreased housing
claims. The Hearing Officer denied the rent increases due to no Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP) notice being provided. The owner contends that the decision violates
law and is not supported by substantial evidence.

The tenant representative contends that the hearing decision should be affirmed
because the owner did not provide the required RAP notice

Board Discussion

After argument made by the owner, questions to the owner, and Board
discussion, B. Scott moved to affirm the Hearing Decision based on substantial
evidence. U. Fernandez seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: U. Fernandez, E. Lai, B. Scott
Nay: 0

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

b. T17-0368, Guidry v. MYND Management

Appearances:
No appearance by Tenant

The tenant appellant did not appear at the hearing. E. Lai moved to dismiss the
appeal pending a showing of good cause. B. Scott seconded. The Board panel voted as
follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, E. Lai, B. Scott
Nay: O
Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

2

000009



c. T17-0271, Jacobs v. Montoya

Appearances:
Yesenia Montoya Owner Appellant
DeAndre Haskins Owner Appellant

No appearance by tenants

The tenant filed a petition which contested a proposed rent increase and claimed
decreased housing services. The hearing officer found that the tenants did not receive
the required RAP notice, and granted decreased housing services in the amount of
$310 for lack of garbage service.

The owner appealed on the grounds that that she did not own the property when
the tenant claimed a decreased housing claim regarding garbage service. She provided
the RAP notice after she found out that it was required. The unit was found to be an
illegal unit and the tenant has moved out.

After questions to the owners and Board discussion B. Scott moved to affirm the
hearing decision based on substantial evidence. U. Fernandez seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: U. Fernandez, E. Lai, B. Scott
Nay: O

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

5. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
a. Memo re new construction is tabled to the next Board meeting
6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

3

000010



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos.: L.17-0061
- Case Name: Feiner et al. v. Tenants

Property Address: 1153 63" Street, Oakland, CA

Parties: Daniel Abud (Tenant)
Michael Feiner (Owner)
Jennifer Shy (Owner)

OWNER APPEAL:

Activity Date

Owner Petition filed March 27, 2017

No Tenant Response filed -—-
Hearing Decision issued September 8, 2017

Owner Appeal filed September 27, 2017

00001



7wyl Le, o

CITY OF OAKLAND ! For date stamp.
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

" LANDLORD PETITION

FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION
(OMC §8.22.030.B)

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may result
in your petition being rejected or defayed. Attach to this petition copies of the documents that prove
your claim. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, section
8.22.030. A hearing is required in all cases even if uncontested or irrefutable.

Section 1. Basic Information

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone

2y s ,.. “, "p{l s Y I I/. > .
pieh kel EINER | Poot 94 Day: ,
TeonierR S | Beck ok 94T | B S28Lzel
Your Representative’s Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone
Day:
Property Address | Total number of units in bldg
o ‘ ,741 ! , o, 1 - or parcel.
[i53 ¢5°= uf‘w’\'{'( Vi Aioi()
Type of units (circle Single Family Residence Condominium CApartment or Room \
one) (SFR) —_—
If an SFR or condominium, can the unit be sold and
deeded separately from all other units on the property? Yes ' No

Section 2. Tenants. You must attach a list of the names and addresses, with unit numbeys, of all tenants -
residing in the unit/building you are claiming is exempt.

Section 3, Clalm(s) of Exemption: A Certificate of Exemption may be granted only for dwelling units that
are permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

New Construction: This may apply to individual units. The unit was newly constructed and a
certification of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 1983.

Substantial Rehabilitation: This applies only to entire buildings. An owner must have spent a
minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation
project. The average basic cost for new construction is determined using tables issued by the Chief
Building Inspector applicable for the time period when the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07

000012 - -



mgle-Famﬂy or Condominium (Costa-Hawkins): App’]fe’s%d«Smgle Famlly Re51dences and

condominiums only. If claiming exemption under the Cos}a I;Iawkms Rental Housmg Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions oh a‘éeﬁai%(e shéelly 0

Did the prxor tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)‘7

Did the prior tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 8277

1.

2

3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

4. Are there any outstanding violations of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or

building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
the entire building?

8. When did the tenant move into the unit?

S

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

">< New Construction

-»>< Substantial Rehabilitation

Single Family Residence or Condominium
(Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Verification Each petitioner must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals.

Livetigeed T

Owner’s Signature

4’ -
v
Ao

Imgy ortant Information

Burden of Proof The burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review Your tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35-days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appointment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processing and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07 2

000013



Michael Feiner

Jennifer Shy ) "
P.O. Box 86 ,‘VEH}F P b iatiLg, ,‘l‘ BRI };
Berkeley, CA 94701 |

s10-525-6261 LU1THAR 27 ity s
March 27, 2017

City of Oakland

Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5343 630 |
Oakland, CA 64612

Re: Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption
1153 63" Street
Oakland, CA 94608

To Whom it May Concern:

Attached is our Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption. We are filing this Exemption per the following provisions
of the Rent Adjustment Law and Just Cause for Evictions Law:

- Newly Constructed Dwelling Units. We lifted this single family home to create a new ground floor with two
new apartment dweiling units with 655 square feet each (1,310 square feet total). This work was done under
Building Permit #RB1200420 (with RE1200575, RP1200440, RM1200333) issued 2-23-2012 and final approval 6-
20-2013. The Assessed Value (per County Assessor) in this time period was $170,000. Per the attached City of
Oakland Building Services Construction Valuation for Building Permits/Cost Index Tables the cost of new
construction was $189,243 (1,310 square feet x $144.46 per square foot). ,

- Buildings That Were Substantially Rehabilitated. Under the same Building Permit we substantially rehabilitated
the existing house. This included: Gutting the interior of the house to install all new electrical, plumbing, heating
and finishes; Restoring interior and exterior trim and finish details consistent with those original to this house
built in 1896 for both the original house and the two new apartment dwelling units. The existing house is 1,310
square feet total. Per the attached Cost Index Tables the cost of remodel construction was $98,407 (1,310
square feet x $75.12 per square foot).

Please do not hesitate to let us know if any further information is required.

Yours,

&(,L,[:{/L Ged D —

Michae! Feiner

00004



P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: L17-0061, Feiner, et al. v. Tenants

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1153 - 63"¢ St., Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: August 8, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: August 28,2017
APPEARANCES: Michael Feiner (Owner)

"~ (No Appearance by any Tenant)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owners’ petition is partly granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The owners filed a petition which seeks a Certificate of Exemption for the subject building on
the ground that it has been “newly constructed” and also on the ground of “substantial
rehabilitation.” No tenant filed a response to the owners’ petition.

THE ISSUES
(1) Is the subject building “newly constructed,” and are the rental units in the building
exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance on that basis?
(2) Has the subject building been ‘substantially rehabilitated?”
EVIDENCE

New Construction: At the Hearing, owner Michael Feiner testified that, prior to construction,
there was an existing single-family house. This is known as Unit “A.” The owner testified that

000015



he “gutted” the existing single family house, and increased it in size. He also raised the house,
and constructed 2 new units beneath it. These new units are known as Units “B” and “C.” The
owner submitted a Building Permit for the house, which was issued on February 23, 2012.! The
permit describes the work as “Raise Dwelling and Add Two Units Beneath.” The permit was
“finaled” on June 27, 2013.

Substantial Rehabilitation: The owners attached to their petition a statement that certain work
was done on the subject building and that the building contains a certain number of square feet.
The owners submitted no documentation in support of this claim.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

New Construction: The Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance? states that dwelling units are not
“covered units” under the Ordinance if such units “were newly constructed and received a
certificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983.” The Board has repeatedly held that a
“finalized” building permit is the practical equivalent of a Certificate of Occupancy.® The
dwelling units must be entirely newly constructed or created from space that was formerly
entirely non-residential.

The 2 units new units in the subject building meet this requirement. The former single family
house — whether it has been enlarged or not — was neither entirely newly constructed nor was it
created from space that was formerly entirely non-residential. Therefore, it is found that only the
two new units in the subject building — Units “B” and “C” — are exempt from the Rent
Adjustment Ordinance on the ground that the units have been “newly constructed.”

Substantial Rehabilitation: O.M.C. 8.22.030(A)(6) states that dwelling units located in
“substantially rehabilitated buildings” are not “covered units” under the Rent Ordinance.

a. In order to obtain an exemption based on substantial
rehabilitation, an owner must have spent a minimum of
fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new
construction for a rehabilitation project.

b. The average basic cost for new construction shall
be determined using tables issued by the chief
building inspector applicable for the time period
when the substantial rehabilitation was completed.

An owner has the burden of proving that a building has been substantially rehabilitated by
presenting convincing evidence of construction costs (i.e., invoices and proof of payment) as

! Exhibit No. 1, which was admitted into evidence

2 O.M.C. Section 8.22.030(A)(5)

3 Peacock, et al. v. Vulcan, T05-0110 & Williams v. Taplin, T12-0112
* O.M.C. Section 8.22.030(B)(2)

2

000016



well as competent evidence of the square footage of the building.* The owners submitted no
such documentation. Therefore, this part of the owners’ petition is denied.

ORDER
1. Petition L17-0061 is partly granted.

2. The subject building is not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance on the ground of
substantial rehabilitation. :

3. Unit “A” is not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

4. The lower Units, “B” and “C,” are exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance on the
ground of new construction.

5. A Certificate of Exemption for the subject units will be issued upon this Decision becoming
final.

6. Rightto Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may
be filed on the next business day. '

=

Dated: August 28, 2017 &Stephen Kasdin
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

* Appeal Decisions in Ullman v. Breen, T04-0158 & Rose v. Polanski, T05-0233

/3- o~

000017



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number L17-0061

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenants Owner

Resident Michael Feiner & Jennifer Shy
1153 63rd St#C P.O. Box 86

Oakland, CA 94609 Berkeley, CA 94701

Resident

1153 63rd St 4B
Oakland, CA 94609

Resident
1153 63rd St #A
Oakland, CA 94609

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

1s true and correct. Executed on September 08,%%&(1, CA. :
Jumron =T
‘ (\ gy j\\"wwwwﬂ-‘—”"’
~— S o
7

000018~



CITY OF OAKLAND Fordaesamp. 27 BH i
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM tdtfotf e d ri Wy
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
510)238-3721
CITY OF CAKLAND (510) APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

Michael Feiner & Jennifer Shy

Property Address (Include Unit Number) _
1153 63rd Street, Apartment A, Oakland, CA 94608

B Owner [0 Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
POBox 86 L17-0061
Berkeley, CA 94701 Date of Decision appealed
» September 27, 2017
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanétion must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent,)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

e) [0 The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (/n your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000019

-~



) I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue-a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) O The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h)  E Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: 2 . '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on :
September 27 , 2017 __, I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or

deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

[ﬂgme

Daniel Abud
Address 11153 63rd Street, Unit A
UtSaeZio |6akland, CA 94608

Name
Address

?/2:42517’

DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17 _

000020



September 27, 2017

City of Oakland

Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

Case Number: L17-0061

Property Address: 1153 63" Street, Unit A, Oakland, CA 94608
Date of Hearing: August 8, 2017

Date of Decision: August 28, 2017

Date of Service: September 8, 2017

Deadline Date for Appeal: September 28, 2017

Explanation of grounds for Appeal:

Prior to submitting the original Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption we consulted with City of Qakland staff as
to what documentation to submit in support of our Petition. The Exemption we filed was for both New Construction of
two units and Substantial Rehabilitation of the remaining building.’ We were granted exemption for newly constructed
Units B and C but were denied exemption for Unit A. We were given and relied on ambiguous and contradictory
information, so did not understand the process and what was required, and consequently were denied a sufficient and
informed opportunity to present the full existing documentation to support our Petition. Today we spoke with Keith
Mason who provided clear information. We ask for the opportunity to present this existing documentation in support of

our Petition via this Appeal.

The Scope of Work for this project was extensive. The existing single story building was raised to create a new two story
building. Both the newly created units and the substantial rehabilitation were in the same buildiﬁg and was achieved
through expansion of the existing building. Prior to construction this was a Single-Family house which is exempt under
the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act. However, post construction, this Single-Family house was then one of three
apartment units. We were told that this might be considered three newly created units — not two newly created units
plus substantial rehabilitation of a Single-Family house because the floor plan of the existing house changed significantly.
For instance, the existing house was 2 bedrooms plus 1 bathroom, a minimal kitchen and no laundry (washer and dryer).

‘The new unit is 3 bedrooms plus 1 bathroom, a full kitchen and laundry.

Because the Scope of Work was so extensive, the construction receipts, bank statements, plans and other
documentation fill multiple large binders. We asked City of Oakland staff if we were to photocopy every document

within these multiple large binders.

In response we were referred to the paragraph entitled “Substantial Rehabilitation” on the Landlord Petition for

Certificate of Exemption. Although this paragraph states “This applies only to entire buildings” we were told that our

P. | 000021 - - -



Scope of Work fell within this definition. This paragraph goes on to state “An owner must have spent a minimum of fifty

(50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation project. The average basic cost for new

construction is determined using the tables issued by the Chief Building Inspector applicable for the time period when

the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed”. We were told that in lieu of submitting binders of receipts, bank

statements, etc., these Construction Valuation tables would take precedence. We submitted the Construction Valuation
tables for the period when the substantial rehabilitation took place, together with an explanation of the Alameda
County Assessor’s valuation prior to construction, square footage calculations (using the Construction Valuation tables)
and the property’s City-issued Building Permit with Final Building Inspection approval. For therfirst time, at our Hearing,

were told that this was not sufficient documentation to support our Petition.

Because we didn’t understand the process or the extent of documentation required and were given and relied on
ambiguous and contradictory information we were denied a sufficient opportunity to present the full underlying
documentation to support our Petition. We respectfully ask for the opportunity to present this existing documentation

in support of our Petition via this Appeal.

Thank you,

M‘lchée/Figwéf
Jenmfé/Sny

.'L’
&

0
o

000022



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos.:
Case Name:

Property Address:

Parties:

OWNER APPEAL:
Activity

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision issued

Owner Appeal filed

T17-0205
Ogden v. Clahan

540 Merritt Avenue, Oakland, CA
538 Merritt Avenue, Oakland, CA

Laura Ogden (Tenant)
Masami Clahan (Owner)

Date

March 31, 2017
May 24, 2017
November 1, 2017

November 20, 2017

000023



MA REG Ei}{ £0
" CITY OF OAKLAND da .
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | ZiTHARS3! PY 4. it
P.0. Box 70243 o
; Oakland, CA 94612-0243
510) 238-3721
CITY oF QAKLAND (510) TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can.
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Failure to provide needed information may

Please print legibly ,
Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Laura Ogden 540 Merritt Avenue 415-290-3045
: Oakland, CA 94610 weoey
. E(omérritt@gmail.com
Your Representative’s N: Mailing Address (with zip cods) Telephone:
Tobener Ravenscroft Law | 21 hoe ddre Avenue 415.504-2165
Jackie Ravenscroft San Francisco, CA 94118 Erail:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip codé) Telephione:
Masami Clahan 532 Portlock Avenue unknown
Honolulu, Hi 96825 .
Email:
Property Manager or Management Co. iling Address (with zip code) | Telephone: __
| Gfapplicable) 1373 Clay Street #11 415-710-7284
Nathaniel Reinke (RRR) San Francisco, CA 94109 o
rockridge.re@gmail.com
Number of units on the property: 5a non-con.f orming)
/.
Type of unit you rent ' . . X Apartment, Room, or
{check one) U House 2 Condominium Live-Work
Are you current on
your rent? (check one) W Yes U No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (Ef you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
Yyour unit.) :

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. lior all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

_ 1,(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice 1 was given was calculated incorrectly.

[b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

V [ (c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked:

Rev. 271017 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000024




rent increase.

' (d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) lam
contesting, (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

| (¢) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

1) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

. (2) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section IHI on following page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for

services orlgmally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
-| increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housmg services.)
/{Complete Section I on following page)

\4 (i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

V/ (k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(D) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
Araud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I)

\/| (m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

1L RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: Zﬂ J ‘ . Initial Rent: $ Q—Sool /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NO{IOCESQ written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From - Te Notice Of
P . _Inerease?

2T | BB 1T [F2743 247597 Mo ove | ke oMo

IO\\O 06| 11V 106 $2500"" $25q5"‘ Xyes 0ONo 0 Yes No
' $ $

OYes DONo DYes ONo
$ $ OYes [No OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes ONo
Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2

000025




* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a pétition for this rental unit?
a_ Yes
‘( No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

IIl. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes 0ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following:

1) alist of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available,

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in thls petitionds true and that all of the documents attached to the petltmn are true copies of the

7 9\ T
3 tmte/ Date!

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000026



et

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
- hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case w1ll go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want te schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

Yi. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Qakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? -

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

I

Rev. 211017 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000027




SRRV

Laura Ogden .
540 Merritt Avenue & 538 Merritt Avenue “ . Zu 7 ﬁ;%ca | PV
Oakland CA 94610 ’

Friday, March 31,2017

To: Rent Adjustment_Program, City of Oakland
RE: Key Dates - RAP Tenant Petition

Single Restdence Spanning 540 & 538 Merritt Avenue

1997 Tenant (Laura Ogden) moved into 540 Memtt Avenue i in Oakland.

2001 | Tocreatea larger apartment for tenant (Laura Ogden), the original owner combmed into one
residence the 540 Merritt apartment with an adjoining apartment at 538 Merritt. The owner did
“this by opening up the shared wall between the two apartments, removing the kitchen in 538 and
converting the space into a laundry room. :
The tenant (Laura Ogden) rented 538 Merritt as an éxtension of 540 Merritt and moved her
bedroom & office into 538 Merritt. She has since resrded there with living quarters spanning both
apartments. Photographs or videos of hvmg quarters spannmg both apartments can be provrded at
the hearing, if desired. :

2006 A capital i lmprovements rent increase went into effect

-2007 | Current owner decided to start treatmg both apartments as one in terms of rent payments and
other rental documentation. '

2011 | The 2006 capital i rmprovements rent i mcrease term of 5 years ended and no reductlon inrent was
received. : :

| 2016 | Renti lncrease took effect in November for combined apartments wnth rent in the amount of
$2743.03. Amounts for 538 & 540 were not broken down as they had been prevrously combined in
rental documentation. -

2016 | As part of selling the building, previous owner (Calvm Fung) provrded purchasmg/comps
’ documentatron to prospectwe buyers whlch listed 540 Memtt & 538 Merritt as combined
residence with a single rent of $2743. 03.
| Priorto purchasmg the burldmg, the new owner’s bunldmg manager (Nathaniel Remke) came to see
the bunldmg and toured the combined apartments (538/540) several times while tenant was present
| The new owner (Masami Clahan) also toured the building and apartments.

| 2017 | Building purchased 12/29/16. New owner s building manager (Nathamel Reinke) sent letter
' | attempting to revoke 2016 rent increase. Tenant did not agree to revocation of 2016 increase.

2017 In notice dated 1/27/17, the manager issued and then revoked a rent i increase for 538 Merritt
. | Avenue only with rent in the amount of $3200
' That increase is approxlmately 3 times the current rent ( the 538 apartment alone), based on the
manager’s breakdown of separate rent amounts for each apartment (letter dated 2/2/ 17). Effective
_date of that notice was 60 days from notice and it was subsequently revoked in the 2/2/17 letter.-

2017 | The manager then re-issued the revoked rent increase of $3200 for 538 Merritt only with an
effectlve date of 4/15/17. That latest notice was posted on door on 2/11/17.

' Surnmary' _
Effective 4/15/17, the latest rent increase notice raises the rent on the combined apartments (538 & 540) from
$2743 03 to $4759.76.

000028



“CIY OF 6 AKLAﬁﬁ ' ‘ z;mwm“ﬁm Koy
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | . ;
P.O. Box 70243 '
Oskland, CA 946120243 A
(510) 238-3721 -

CITY oF OAKLAND

[ T f’;?édﬁ{bléééﬁddfésé With zip oodoy |
| Masami & Mina Clshan 1 532 Portlock Avenue _‘d"““f 0 ‘? / 3 / 3 éﬁg?
: Honoluly, HI 96825 7 it :

M 2 Bhasegpanl.

T S N (T M ey W T o i e s

 Daniel Rotnstein | 507 Pollk Street, Sulte 410 | 415-409- 7611
| Bornstein Law San Prancisco, CA 94102 - : “‘ﬁm”"‘{‘. :
] e . ] Pan,_i.el@bgrn:qfem-law, )
~Tenant(s) Nana(s) ~ 7| Complete Address (with zlp'eode) ‘ ' R ¢
Laura Ogden 540 Merritt Aveue
: | Oaldand, CA
. v 194610
| Broborty Addraas (TFHhe Broperty Tas mors Than one address, T AT adresetsy ™~ T ohT b S el om

1: _ property )
- 538 & 540 Merritt Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610 _ j |

avoyayald o yoir Ouidind Bostoas: L.w:mw : ol gég
"V i NI honva 1 ourons Gkl Buslons. ilogise, -TP16 T BES NG In ORI ol
Rospomisosmay- et b sonsidargd:in s Ronl: Adllasbmon! proeoedivg, Plongy: pvovldn propf o promont,

Have you paid the current year’s Retit Program Setvice Fee (563 per unit)? Yes IE( No O APN; "Z, 14, m 3;,.‘:“/ (o
The property owner must be current on paytnent of the RAP Servics Fee. Iftho foe ls not current, an Ownor Petition
ot Response triay not be-considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding, Please provide proof of paymext,

Date on whioh you acquired the building: [/ LM o

Is there more than ang street address on the pareel? Yes L3 No

fdtowed Tanaors ve g,
; Wl *a:.. AS M3 ooty

Type of unit (Circle One: House /Ciony

Sl USRI CA TYEN O TN GREASE. You must check ¢the appropriafe justification(s)
box l’m' em'h incrcase grenter thun the Annunl CP1 adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailod toxt of these justifications, seo Oukland Municipal Code Cliapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

Fort tmore information phone (310)-238-3721,
Ruv. 3/2817

'S

000029



Board Regulations. You can get additional information arid copies of the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in-person or by phoning (510) 238-3721,

e
e
[

o
"] =

Yot st peove the, woiitested yont; fnaedagi-ls i
-J.’o,,wﬂng tuble, you mm{f: attach -npritited dieu

jg your (,nt[tlement Lo
ueipts, and  invefoos: =
v.,,,,.legal,, nqc,ou ting, snd managemeit —

Undommented expz'ms:ea, mwcpf; it
expensos, will not usually be allowed.

oo T R o RSl i ; ifaenii o o] AP M
i ing lncreaséﬁ‘ Eapital . Uninsured  Debt ~ Fab
(deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Roturn

annual ~ Service Costs - Consts ‘

W W 1
& oo I
& Cl o
ti’_you aro m%lt‘ying adclitimml coutasted Rrpransos plomss (A Sophiaits 4 10t
1% WIS SR T . R

_ ¥, 1¢ yoir contest tho Rent ] KLtstory stated on the Tonant Putition,smtc ha g
correct nform In this sectton, ¥ you lanve this seetion biank, the rent history vo the tenauelieg: 9
petition will be considered correct .

:' »‘»
The tenant moved info the rental wiit (m @5‘&}1() W‘b Mﬁxgg% w?‘éfﬁ%
; s ll

The tenant's initlal rent Inoluding alf services provided waw; 8 ;..’.mmﬁ:h' Ll Lo ' 1’"3"125,;"3@,

Have you (or & previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADTUS 'MJ“N’I‘ PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice™) to all of the petitioning tenants?

If‘-yes, on what date wasg the Notice first given? h:,,}ﬁ?@ﬁ AN T W ad the )wﬁ‘fﬁ;f“

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes ;"/C.. No

Begin with the most recent rett and work backwards. If you need moro space please aftach another sheet,

‘Dﬁ’@fﬁd’ﬁée Vﬁ’a{e Tricronse i “fent Incronsed T ynu pmvidg ‘the “HAP
Given T Effective NO’I‘I(,E” with the notice
:(mo'/dﬂy/yﬂm') ettt Jdrom N . "."gm 'increase'{ .
202017 4;;.54@0‘17._ [2—"7 ‘-/4’ e Yes  UINo
; ; [I¥es [No
” T3 ¥ O¥es  [No
¥ 1% OYes ONo
5 $ ‘ O¥as ™t No
2

Bor morg Information phone (510)-238-3721,
Rev, 3/28/17

000030



I£ you claimy that your property is oxompt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Cod%

Chapter 8.22), please cheek one.or mote of the grounds: w2
BT O AT oz
L) &‘% gv‘"’;f‘ 1&%53‘%2:9&!@"% Amoohdondnium sxempted by the Coutn Hawking-Rentol’2 =~

Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). IP claiming exeroption under Costawllawkiust;,f
please answer the following questions on a separate sheot; e

f i

i Gl gl vendenibtico to quit (ClvitGedly Bustlon 1946)% ) -

var e van vatioe off vont hnoresa:(ivt)-Cnde Seation BRI ¢
O, Ay

ilag fiHig e or bullding? /\) o
(G172 70 R

it W2 ZJDM you purohnse the enthe

building?
) . . capd ‘.“ég‘éﬁii“‘ ) \"‘. p o Y
_ The rent for the unlt is Gortiralia filstac b subsidiaod lf’?‘ o gavesnmental unlt agenoy or
authority other than the City of Oukland RefeAWfmsiont Ordinanoo (,,Wgy'f‘ Pl Pfﬂu& QTE N

-0 ~.The unit was newly constructed and a oertifioate of ovcupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983,

] On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a rosident of a motel, hotel, or
hoarding house loss than 30 days, ’ '

0 The subject unit is In a building that was rehabilitated at 4 cost of 50% or more of the average
basic coat of new constryation,

] The unlt {s an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-proftt home for aged, o dormitory owned and operated by. an educational
institution. '

In] The unit I looated In a building with three or fower units, The owner cooupies one of the units
continuously as his or her prinolpal residence and has dome sa for at least one year.

If'the petition filed by your tenant vlalins Decreased Hounsing S(;rvices, state your-position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services, If'you nved more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

Y YERIFICATION

I declare wnder penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response ave true and that all of the documents attached hereto
i i 's’:;,off.’ lig-originals,

i el o) '

T8 Signature T

For more Information phone (510)-238-3721,
Rev, 3/28/17

000031



. ? VERIFICATION 9
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF

| have read the foregoing

and know its contents,

[__] CHECK APPLICABLE PARAGRAPHS &g
(1 1 am a party to this action. The matters stated In the foregoing document are frue of my own knowledge exceptas;@’thog}é’rg
matters which are stated on information and bellef, and as to those matters | believe them to be true. = it
L) lam [ anOficer [ apartner A
] a of )

a party to this action, and am authorized to make this vetification for and on Its behalf, and | make this verification for ifat reason.;
[J 1 am informed and believe and on that ground allege that the mafters stated in the foregoing document are true [} The matters
stated in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge except as to those matters which are stated on infogiiationv and
belief, and as to those matters | believe them to be true. v _ —

1 1 am one of the attorneys for ‘ \
a party to this action. Such party is absent from the county of aforesaid where such attorneys have thelr offices, and | make this

verification for and on behalf of that party for that reason. | am informed and belleve and on that ground allege that the matters
stated In the foregoing document are true,

Executed on , at

, California.
- declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing Is true and correct, '

TYPE OR PRINT NAME SIGNATURE
PROOF OF SERVICE
1013a (3) CCP Revised 2004
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Alameda :
I am employed in the county of San Francisco , State of California.
I am over the age of 18 and not a party to the within action: my business address Is;
507 Polk Street, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94102-3396

On 5/24/17 , 1 served the foregoing document described as

Proepty Owner Response to Tenant's Rent Board Petition

on Laura Ogden : in this action

LA by placing the true coples theteof enclosed in sealed envelopes addressed as stated on the attached mailing list:

byplacing (] the original ] a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes addressed as follows:

Laura Ogden

540 Merritt Avenue

Ouklond (& G410

BY MAIL
() *l deposited such envelope in the mail at , California,
The envelope was mailed with postage thereon fully prepaid.
As follows: | am "readlly familiar” with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence for mailing, Under
that practice it would be deposited with U.S. postal service.on that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at
San Francisco ‘ California in the ordinary course of business. | am aware that on motion of the
party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date Is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit.

Executed on 5/24/17 ,at San Francisco , California.
(1 *+(BY PERSONAL SERVICE) | delivered such envelope by hand to the offices of the addressee.
Executed on , at , California.
(State) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above Is true and correct.
:] (Federal) | declare that | am employed in the office of a efber of the Bar.ofthis cotirtat whose direction the service was

made.
Kathryn.Quetel (SBN..167.100)

TYPE OR PRINT NAME SIGNATURE

A(BY WAL SIGNATURE MUST BE OF PERSON DEPOSITING ENVELOPE IN
AILSLOT, BOX, OR BAG)

"FOR PERSONAL SERVICE SIGNATURE MUST BE THAT OF MESSENGER)
NONJC-016 (Rev. 01/04/2011) VERIFICATION/PROOF OF SERVICE ‘

. MinDagus ___
(6 e i 000032




o

N

CITY oF OAKLAND

P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0205, Ogden v. Clahan

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 540 Merritt Avenue, Oakland, CA
538 Merritt Avenue, Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: | August 1, 2017

DATE OF DECISION: October 30, 2017

APPEARANCES: Laura Ogden, Tena}nt

Tiffany Patel, Tenant Representative

David Hatfield, Tenant Witness

Dilraj Kahai, Tenant Witness

Nathaniel Reinke, Property Manager
- Daniel Cheung, Attorney for Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant petition is GRANTED. The subject unit is not exempt from the Rent
Adjustment Program. The base rent for the subject unit is set forth below.

INTRODUCTION

The tenant filed a petition on March 31, 2017, which contests two (2) monthly
rent increases as set forth below:

1. From $2,743.03 to $4,759.76 effective April 15, 2017.
2. From $2,500.00 to $2,595.00 effective November 1, 2006

The basis for the tenant’s petition includes the following:

000033



¢ The rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is unjustified or is
greater than 10%;

o | received a rent increase notice before the property owner received
approval from the Rent Adjustment Program for such an increase and the
rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked rent
increase;

e The rent increase | am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a
12-month period;

e My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital
Improvement had expired;

e The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5
years; and .

e The owner did not give me a summary of the justification for the increase
despite my written request.

The owner filed a timely response claiming that the subject unit is exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program pursuant to the Costa Hawkins Act.

 ISSUES

. Is the subject unit exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment
Program?

If not exempt, are the contested rent increases valid?

Did the owners fail to provide a summary of the justification for the rent
increases pursuant to a written request?

4. Is the rent increase effective April 15, 2017, a second increase within a twelve

. (12) month period?

-—

SIS

EVIDENCE

Background and Description of Tenant's Unit

The tenant testified that she moved into the apartment at 540 Merritt Avenue in
1997. In 2001, at the request of the tenant, the original owner combined 540 Merritt
Avenue with the adjoining apartment at 538 Merritt Avenue to create a larger apartment
for the tenant. He did this by opening up a shared wall between the two apartments,
removing the kitchen in 538 Merritt Avenue and converting that space into a laundry
room. The tenant testified that she rented 538 Merritt Avenue as an extension of 540
Merritt Avenue and moved her bedroom and office into 538 Merritt Avenue. The monthly
rent for the combined apartments was $2,500.00 in 2001. The tenant testified that since
2001 she has resided there with living quarters spanning both apartments. The tenant
submitted a copy of the floor plan in support of her testimony’. The floor plan shows that
the shared wall between the units in the entryway has been removed. The tenant also

! Exhibit 9

000034



submitted a photograph of the entryway which clearly shows that the shared wall
between the two entryways has been removed?.

The tenant also called David Hatfield and Dilraj Kahai as witnesses. Both
witnesses are long term friends of the tenant, and they both testified that they have
visited the tenant in her apartment numerous times over the years and can confirm that
the tenant's living quarters span both 540 Merritt Avenue and 538 Merritt Avenue. They
both testified that the tenant's bedroom is in 538 Merritt Avenue, and her living room
and kitchen are in 540 Merritt Avenue. Dilraj Kahai testified that there's no question that
the two former apartments are now one large unit. This testimony is consistent with the
floorplan and photograph submitted by the tenant®.

Rent Increases at Issue

The tenant testified that on September 20, 2006, the owner at the time issued a
capital improvements rent increase of $95.00 effective November 1, 20064, The capital
improvements increase raised the rent on the combined 540 Merritt Avenue and 538
Merritt Avenue apartment from $2,500.00 to $2,595.00 monthly. The tenant testified that
she is contesting the capital improvements rent increase because she did not receive a
reduction in rent after the five (5) year amortization period for the capital improvements
rent increase ended in October of 2011.

The tenant testified that on September 30, 20186, the prior owner issued a notice
of rent increase proposing to increase the rent on the combined apartments from
$2,689.25 to $2,743.03 monthly effective November 1, 2016. The amounts for 540
Merritt Avenue and 538 Merritt Avenue were not broken down individually as both
apartments had been treated as one in terms of rent payments and other rental
documentation since approximately 2004. The tenant submitted a copy of the rent
increase notice®.

The subject building was sold to the current owners on December 29, 2016. On
January 27, 2017, the property manager for the new owners, Nathaniel Reinke, issued
a notice of rent increase for 538 Merritt Avenue only, raising the rent for that apartment
to $3,200.00 monthly. In a letter dated February 2, 2017, the property manager
rescinded the rent increase served on January 27, 2017. He also rescinded the rent
increase effective November 1, 2016. The property manager stated that the rent for the
subject premises remained $2,689.25. He further broke down the rent by stating that the
rent for 538 Merritt Avenue was $1,129.49 monthly, and the rent for 540 Merritt Avenue
was $1,559.76 monthly. With that letter, the property manager enclosed a check for
$161.34 as restitution for three (3) months of rent overpayments in November,
December, and January. The tenant submitted a copy of the rescission letter into

2 Exhibit 7
3 Exhibits 7 and 9
4 Exhibit 1
5 Exhibit 3

000035



i)
o
s
s

evidence®. The tenant testified that she did not agree to the rescission of the rent
increase effective November 1, 2016, :

On February 9, 2017, the property manager re-issued a notice of rent increase
for 538 Merritt Avenue .only, raising the rent for that apartment from $1,129.49 to
$3,200.00 monthly, effective Apnl 15, 2017. The tenant testified that the rent increase
effective April 15, 2017, would raise the rent on the combined apartments at 540 Merritt
Avenue and 538 Merritt Avenue to $4,759. 76 monthly.

- At the hearing the tenant testified that she has paid $2,743.03 in rent monthly
since November 1, 2016, even though the property manager revoked that rent increase.
She further testified that in April of 2017, after she filed her petition, the owners posted a
Three (3) Day Notice to Pay or Quit for 538 Merritt Avenue. To avoid eviction, the tenant
made a one-time payment of $981.00 but thereafter she continued to pay $2,743.03
monthly. The property manager testified that after he rescinded the rent increase
effective November 1, 2016, he issued a check for $161.34 as restitution for three (3)
months of rent overpayments in November, December, and January. Since then, the
tenant continues to send a check for $2,743.03 every month, and he in turn sends her a
check for the difference between the amount paid and the amount owed every month
which she refuses to cash.

Written Summary of Justification for Rent Increase

The tenant did not provide any evidence of a written request to the owners for a
summary of the justification for the rent increase.

Second Rent Increase Within a Twelve (12) Month Period

The November 1, 2016, rent increase was rescinded by the property manager.
The next rent increase was imposed on April 15, 2017.

RAP Notice

The tenant stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she received the
notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) in 2015 and she
also received it with all subsequent rent increase notices.

Exemption Based on Costa Hawkins Act

The owners claim that the tenant is currently residing in two separate units, and
because 538 Merritt Avenue is the tenant’s second unit, it should be exempt from the
Rent Adjustment Program under the Costa Hawkins Act. They argue that 540 Merritt
Avenue is the tenant’s primary residence, and that 538 Merritt Avenue is an auxiliary
unit and the tenant does not have a right to hold it as a rent controlled unit, since it is not
her primary residence. They argue that giving a tenant rent control protection for two

§ Exhibit 5

000036



gl

1 ) b

separate units is counter to the spirit of the Costa Hawkins Act and the Rent Adjustment
Ordinance. '

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Exemption Based on Costa Hawkins Act

The tenant testified credibly that 540 Merritt Avenue and 538 Merritt Avenue
were combined into one large unit in 2001 and that she has lived in that combined unit
as her primary place of residence since 2001. She provided a floorplan and
photographs in support of her claim as well as credible witness testimony corroborating
her claim that the two former apartments have been merged into one as of 2001. The
overwhelming evidence in this case clearly shows that 540 Merritt Avenue and 538
Merritt Avenue have been combined into one large unit. Therefore, 538 Merritt Avenue
is not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as a separate unit. Further, the
owners have not cited any specific provisions in either the Rent Adjustment Ordinance
or the Costa Hawkins Act to support their argument that a tenant cannot have rent
control protection for two separate units. So even if the owners had prevailed in
demonstrating that 540 Merritt Avenue and 538 Merritt Avenue are two separate units,
538 Merritt Avenue would still not be exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

invalid Rent increase

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance states that an owner seeking a rent increase in
excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment or available banking must first petition the Rent
Adjustment Program and receive approval for the rent increase before the rent increase
can be imposed’. Furthermore, a rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment or
available banking must be justified on one or more grounds listed in the Rent
Adjustment Ordinance.® '

The owners did not receive approval from the Rent Adjustment Program before
raising the rent for 538 Merritt Avenue to $3,200.00 effective April 15, 2017, and did not
provide a justification for the rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment.
Therefore the contested rent increase is not valid.

Rescission of 2016 Rent Increase

The owners have rescinded the rent increase from $2,689.25 to $2,743.03
monthly effective November 1, 2016, so that rent increase is no longer in effect.
" Although the tenant continues to pay the November 2016 rent increase despite the
rescission, the property manager sends her a check every month for the difference
between the amount paid and the amount owed, therefore the tenant is not entitled to
restitution for overpayment of rent for payments made pursuant to the November 2016

rent increase.

70O.M.C. §8.22.065(A)
8 0.M.C. §8.22.070(C)1

000037



Failure to Remove Capital Improvements Increase

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance states that the dollar amount of the rent
increase justified by capital Improvements shall be removed from the allowable rent at
the end of the amortization period®. If an owner fails to reduce a capital improvement
rent increase in the month following the end of the amortization period for such '
improvement and the tenant pays any portion of such rent increase after the end of the
amortization period, the tenant may recover interest on the amount overpaid'®.

The tenant is entitled to the removal of the $95.00 capital improvements rent
increase from her current rent of $2,689.25. The tenant’s base rent is now $2,594.25.
Because the tenant continued to pay the capital improvements increase after the
amortization period ended in October of 2011, she is entitled to restitution for
overpayment of rent plus interest on the overpaid amount, however, restitution is limited
to three (3) years prior to the hearing'!. Therefore, the tenant is entitled to restitution in
the amount of $3,420.00 ($95.00 x 36 months) plus interest. The applicable rate of
interest for overpaid capital improvements is 7%2. The total amount of restitution owed
to the tenant is $3,659.40.

Written Summary of Justification for Rent Increases

This claim is denied. The tenant did not provide any evidence of a written request
- for a summary of the justification for the rent increase.

ORDER
1. Petition T17-0205 is GRANTED.
2. 538 Merritt Avenue is not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program.
3. The rent increase effective April 15, 2017, is invalid.
4. The rent increase effective November 1, 2016, has been rescinded.

5. The $95.00 monthly rent increase for capital improvements has been
removed. The tenant’s base rent is now $2,594.25.

6. Due to overpayment of rent, the tenant is owed restitution in the amount of
$3,659.40. The overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next
twelve (12) months in the amount of $304.95. From December 2017 through

® Residential Rent Arbitration Board Rules and Regulations Section 10.2.3(2)
10 Residential Rent Arbitration Board Rules and Regulations Section 10.2.5
'l HRRAB Appeal Decisions T06-0051 (Barajas/Avalos v. Chu) & T08-0139 (Jackson-Redick v. Burks)

12 California Constitution Article XV §1
6

000038



i, R
4 J

November 2018, the tenant'’s rent will be decreased by $304.95 to $2,289.30
monthly. Her rent will revert to $2,594.25 monthly in November of 2018.

7. The owner may increase the monthly rent in accordance with the notice
requirements of Cal. Civil Code §827 and the Rent Adjustment Ordinance
(O.M.C. §8.22 et seq.).

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the
last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

/ =

. / / 7
Date: October 30, 2017 Maimoona Sahi Ahmad, Esq.
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000039



kit
b

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0205

[ am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612. ‘

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to: '

Tenant _ - Owner

Laura Ogden : Masami Clahan

540 Merritt Ave 532 Portlock Ave

Oakland, CA 94610 Honolulu, HI 96825

Tenant Representative Owner Representétive

Tiffany Patel » Daniel Bornstein

447 Sutter St 811 507 Polk St 410

San Francisco, CA 94108 San Francisco, CA 94102
Nathanie] Reinke

- 1373 Clay St#11
San Francisco, CA 94109

I am readily familiar with.the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of pérjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on November 01, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

WLDIA—

Esther K. Rush /!

000040



CITY OF OAKLAND For deto stamp.
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

~ Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

C ]TY * OAKLAND

Appellant’s Name

Masami Clahan

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
540 Metrit Avenue, Oakland, CA
538 Merrlt Avenue, Oakland, CA

Owner [J Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notlces) Case Number
532 Portlock Avenue _ T17-0205
Honolulu, Hi 96826 o Date of Decision appealed
~ November 1, 2017
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
Bornstein Law 507 Polk Street, Suite 410

San Francisco, CA 94102

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing, Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors,)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):”

) The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
-decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). :

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
Yyou must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent,)

c) The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue.and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated,)

€ LI Thedecision is wot supported by substantial evidence, (i your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found In the case record,)

For more informatjon phone (510) 238-3721,

Rev. 6/22/17

000041 -



b} [J X was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (I
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) :

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
When your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim, You must specifi cally state why you have been
denied a fair return.and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

hy 0O Other. (In your explcmatzon you must attach a detailed explanatz‘on of your grounds for appeal,)

Submlssmns to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: _ %~ _

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
November 20- , 2017 ___, I placed a copy of this form,-and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
deposited it with a commeroial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage ot charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name |Tiffany Patel
Mg 447 Sutter Street 811
dSueZie \gan Francisco, CA 94610

City, State Zip

.H/QD{W

DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000042



IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to. the next business day.

= Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

*  You must provide all of the 1nfo1mat10n required or your appeal cannot be processed and may be
dismissed.

* Any suppoiting argument or documentation to be considered by the Board must be received by the
Rent Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the
appeal.

* Anyresponse to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

»  The Board will not consider new claims, All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have been made
. in the petition, response, or at the hearing,

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval,

* You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. = £
* The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-—
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff, _ ;}5
s
™o
o)
)
:A«l?’ .
o
Lrd "

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/22/17

000043



Explanation regarding grounds for appeal: .

2.3, The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22.010(A), (B), and (C), as well as Chapter
8.22,030(A)(7). In the Instant matter, tenant petitioner is renting two residential units and claiming rent
control limits for both of them. She occupies both units for below market monthly rent, using one unit
for residential purposes and the other for luxury and lelsure, The decision, which preserves the tenant’s

“scheme of maintaining an auxlliary residential unit for below market rent, all for her own private
enjoyment, effectively contributes to the shortage of decent, safe, and affordable and sanitary
residential rental housmg in Oakland. The decision is Inconsistent with the findings and purposes of the
Residential Rent. Adjustment Program, which was specified under OMC Chapter 8.22.010(A), (B), and (C).
The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8,22.010(A), because subsidizes the tenant’s petitioner to
occupy an extra residential unit for selfish reasons, depriving the extra unit from people who are still
seeking to rent a home in Oakland. The decision runs counter to the very spirit and purpose of the Rent
Adjustment Program.

Moreover, the decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22.010(B), which states that the Rent
Adjustment Program’s purpose is also to encourage persons to invest in residential rental property in
Oakland. The decision Is inconsistent with this purpose, because it sends a message to investors that
the spirit and purpose of the Rent Adjustment Program takes back seat to exploitable loopholes that
makes Oakland residential property undesirable to invest int.

The decislons is also inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22.010(C) and Chapter 8.22,030(A)(7). Allowing
an individual tenant to rent multiple properties for below market rent discourages rehabilitation of units

to be made available to the public, It is also inconsistent with subsection C's purpose to work in tandem
with the Costa-Hawkins Act, which allows landlords to reset for a rental unit when the last original E‘El %
tenant moves out of a residential rental unit. In this matter, the tenant petitioner uses one unit as a—-
- primary residence and occupies another unit as leisure space. The decision creates a rift between thz
Costa-Hawkins Act and the Rent Adjustment Program, which is clearly inconsistent with OMC Chapté"t“"

8.22. 010( )and Chapter8 22, OSO(A) 7). o S .
2.¢. The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. ' &3 e

In the instant matter, the declision states that two individual residentials, each with its own indlvidual
address, can be considered a single unit based on tenant’s tandem use of one unit as her primary
residence and the other as additional luxury living space. This ruling creates a new policy issue of
whether separate units and addresses can be legally combined through occupant usage and not through
the legal processes required by the Department of Building Inspection or other agencles. The decision
creates an ambiguity as to whether the two legal addresses In question should be consider one unit for

- matters concerning building permits, unlawful detainer actions, tax information reporting, and so forth.
This ambiguity must be addressed In order to determine the policy when and how separate rental units
can be legally combined into 1 unit for all purposes. This also raises the policy issue of whether the Rent
Adjustment Program has the authority, or should be granted the authority, to make this legal

determination that legal implications beyond the issue of rent increases.

000044



Nl

Lo
g

The decision also states that even if the subject units are considered separate units, they still would not
be exempt under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, This ruling raisesa new policy issue of whether a
tenant, who Is already renting a rent controlled residential unit, should be allowed rent control
protection for an auxiliary rental unit that Is used for luxury or leisure. The decision states that rent
control exemption does not exist in this sltuation, but yet the policies outlined in OMC Chapter
8.22,010(A), (B), and (C) suggests that an exemption should exisit,

o
Ei

2.d. Forthe reasons stated in the sections above, the decision violates the Costa Hawkins Act, local lakws
governing zoning, as well as state and federal law regarding tax information and reporting. e

000045



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos.: T16-0549 & T17-0523

Case Name: Beasley v. Horejsi

Property Address: 3764 39" Ave., Apt. # D, Oakland, CA

Parties: Linda Akenduca Beasley (Tenant)
Satchidananda Mims (Tenant)
Michael E. Horejsi (Property Owner)

OWNER APPEAL, CASE# T16-0549

Activity

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision issued
Owner Appeal filed

Tenant’s Response to Owner Appeal

TENANT APPEAL, CASE# T17-0523

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision issued
Tenant Appeal filed

Tenant filed Supporting Memorandum

Date

October 4, 2016
November 2, 2016
March 15, 2017
April 3, 2017

July 17, 2018

September 12, 2017
February 1, 2018
March 29, 2018
April 18,2018

May 3, 2018

000046



T\ - OFH9

RECEIVEQ

TR Y 9

CITY OF OAKLAND

Mall To: P, O. Box 70243 _
Oa’kla_hd, California 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

!Kz’;b

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

For date stamp.

SENT “Ar'i%ag- RATION PROGRAM|
016 0T~k PN 4 39

Please Fill Out This Form As Com

letel
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

As You Can. Failure to

. TENANT PETITION
Please print legibly
Your Namé _ . Rental Address (with zip cods) Telephone
Akenduca Beasley aka Linda 3764 39th Ave. Apt D.
I Beasley Oakland, CA 94619
| Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with 2ip c0de) | Telephone
Self 1 PO Box 19304, Oakland CA 94619
Property Owner(s) mame(s) | Maling Address (with zip code) Telephone
| Michael E. Horejsi P.O. Box 2883 :

Castro Valley, CA 94546

Number of units on the property: 7

éﬁ:ﬁ::;t you rent .House Condomininm Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
Are you current on your Legally Wjﬂlholding-Rent. Youmust attach an |
_rent? (circle one) Yes No explanation and catation of code violation.

“one or more of the following grounds:

| /| (a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adpistment

and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 109

< | (b) The owner did not give:me a summary of the justification

(s) for the increase despite my written request.

{¢) The rent was raised il

rally after the unit was vacated

Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am

d contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000y . .

¥ (e) A City of Oaldand form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six

[ months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting. '

7| (1) The housing services 1 am being provided have decreased, (Complete Section I on following page)
: (£2) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation i the naiL. I the owner has been

« ] cited in an inspection report. please afi ch a copy of the citation or report.

-/} (8) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-morith period.

Hotice™ reg;

‘ irements of the Rent Adj »
i) My rent was not reduced afier the expiration period of the rent in

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
' istment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP,
crease based on capital improvements,

'

() The proposed rent increase would sicoad an overall increase of 3
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

0%in 5 years, (The S-year period

() I'wish to contest an cxemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinanos (OMC 822, Atficle 1)

 Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15

000047



1Y .’I{’AL HIQ’I(}RY (You must complete this sectiomn)

Initial Rent: §  425.00

Date you moved inta the Unit: 7/24/1982

When did the owner first provide

Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date: 06/05/2002

fmonth

you with a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existénce of the Rent
. Knéver provided, enter “Never.,”

* Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)7 Yes No

List all rent inereases that you want to chall
You'need additional space, please attach an

you are challenging,

enge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards, If
other sheet. You must check “¥es” next to cach increase that

Date Notice | Date Increase | Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesﬁng Did You Receive a
Served Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
(mo/dayfyear) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice Withthe
Notice Of
» ‘ . | From Te Increase?
| Notserved™* [Oct 1, 2016 | § 828 $ 882.42 HYes DONo HYes DONo
June 30, 2016| Aug1,2000 |§ 675 $ 780.00 BYes ONo OYes ENo
Aug23, 1999 [Oct 1, 1999 15830 7500 OYes BNo | DYes BiNo
June 30.1998 | Aug 1, 1998|3625 $650.00 OYes ENo OYes ENo
June 1, 1991 | July 1, 1991 |3 335 3 625.00 OYes ENo OYes BNo
Dec26,185 [Feb1,1986 |5 $ 52500 OYes ®No OYes ®No

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date You received wriiten notice of the.

eXi_stjence of the Rent Adjustment program
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

(whichiever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit: No, T03-0300

Decreased or inad ,
rent increase for service problems

Are you being charged for services otiginally paid by the owner?
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed?

equate housin

Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit?

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above,
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to
service(s) or serious probleni(s);
service(s); and 3) how you calcu
documentary evidence if available,

To have a unit inspected and code viol
Frank H. Qgawa Plaza, 2" Floor,

- Tenant Petition, effoctive 11515

late the

2) the date the loss(es) be:

REASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
g services are considered an increase in rent. If'you claim an unlawful
, you must complete this section.

BYes [ONeo
Yes: [OINo
® Yes ONo

please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
gan or the date you began paying for the
dollar value. of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach

ations. cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Qakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238-3381

000048



IV, VERIFICATION; The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
© originals. '

—— — ' [0-%-201(

T 'W‘W Date

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation i an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reach ing an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before.a
hearing is held. I the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services. -

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (affer both your pefition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a

Inediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

_10°5 2014

% X
Tensnt’s Signgpture Date
V1. _IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 53 13, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call; (510) 238-3721.

The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment

Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of

filing before scheduling a file review.

VIL_HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?
M_

Printed form provided by the owner
. Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
X Legal services or community oiganization -
Sign on bus or bus shelter
Other (deseribe):

——

~ Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 3

000049



BEASLEY, AKENDUCA D.: TENANT PETITION ATTACHMENT

Regarding legally withholding rent: The rent is current in accordance with a court order issued
by the Superior court of California.

II. RENTAL HISTORY
Service of Notice.

**% On or about 8/27/16, Petitioner discovered the notice to increase rent folded up, in the inside
of the bottom right side of the front door at residence 3764 39 Ave. Apt. D., Oakland, CA
94619. The Notice was not served within the confines of applicable California law. For example
service under applicable law requires:

Personal service - To serve you personally, the berson serving the notice must hand you the notice (or leave it
with you if you refuse to take it).

Substituted service on another person -If the landiord can't ﬁnd you at home, the landlord should try to serve
you personally at work. If the landlord can't find you at home or at work, the landlord can use "substituted
service" instead of serving you personally.

To comply with the rules on substituted service, the person serving the notice must leave the notice with a
person of "stitable age and discretion" at your home or work and also mail a copy of the notice to you at home.
A person of suitable age and discretion normally would be an adult at your home or workplace, or a teenage
member of your household.

Service of the notice is legally complete when both of these steps have been completed. The three-day period
begins the day after both steps have been completed.

" Posting and mailing - If the landlord can't serve the notice on you personally or by substituted service, the
notice can be served by taping or tacking a copy to the rental unit in a conspicuous place (such as the front
door of the rental unit) and by mailing another copy to you at the rental unit's address. (This service method is
commonly called "posting and mailing” or "nailing and maifing.") :

Service of the notice is not complete until the copy of the notice has been mailed. The three-day period begins
the day after the notice was posted and mailed. '

See California Civil Code §§ 827, 1162; Walters v. Meyers (1990) 226 Cal. App.3d Supp. 15

HI. Description of Decreased or Inadequate Housing Services

Services: dates are estimated below, exact dates not known at this time. Services not believed to
be in compliance with California Civil Code §1941.

Date Decreased/Inadequate Services Amount ($)
7/2015 Heater doesn’t function | To be determined by rent
board
7/2007 Bath Tub ~ rusted and full of | To be determined by rent
mold cannot be used to bath. | board
7/2007 ' Bathroom Mold and Mildew | To be determined by rent
772007 | Defective stove To be determined by rent

000050



board

7/2007- - Hole in closet To be determined by rent
_ | board
7/2007 Window Screens To be determined by rent
board
1/2005 Parking- is a part of the ($25 per month.)- should be
original rental agreement. noted, No. T03-0300 tenant

petition filed challenged
increase and the land lord
rescinded the increase.

7/2005 Electrical wiring and power | To be determined by rent
surges- causes a lot of board
lightbulbs to blow out
within a few days of
instillation.

Several documents have been ordered masked from public view by the Superior Court of
Calfiornia. Documents in support of this petition will be filed at a later time. Along with any
other information the Rent board indicates it needs to make a determination in this case. If you
have questions or concerns please contact petitioner Akenduca D, Beasley by means above.

2

000051



Crty OF OAKLAND

P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

For filing stamp.

HECEIVED

NOY - 2 2016

OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT

Please Fill Out This Form As Completelv As You Can. Failure to provide needed mformatlon

may result in your response being rejected or delayed

. CASE NUMBER T4 {5- 0 5949

Please print legibly.

OWNER RESPONSE

. Your Name

Z’»’/ﬁ%ﬁﬂ £ /%zé/s/

Complete Address (with zip code)

IOC’ 53(.’% J?ﬁ?
&ufm Vef///ley Ca 9¥5%

Phone: ,

Email:

Your Representative’s Name (if any)

self.

Complete Address (with zip code)

Fax:

Phone:

| Email:

Tenant(s) name(s)

'Z””";ﬁ, - 5:’&)‘&97

L

Complete Address (with zip code)

3rey 29 fue AptD
OQKL%MIJ bg 946715

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License?

(Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unit) Yes & No [J

(Proyide proof of payment.)

There are %7

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No &L

I. RENTAL HISTORY

The tenant moved into the rental unit

on___7/ 2y /JPFZ

Yes K No O Number 282036

7 residential units in the subject building. I acquired the buildingon / / &/ ad

The tenant’s initial rent mcludmg all servwes provided was $_&32,¢§ / month. Rewtwas sefar-

s’ F‘QW‘C‘ RAB Heurimg Dectsiin. Jzeor 22 ,2:9::7 . Dot et pot Poy
% given the City of Oakland’s

Have you (or a previous Own

orm entitled NOTICE TO

(s amenasT
ENANTS OF

RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes v~ v No____Idon’tknow___ If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? 5 Fime Doz

NoZ

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes

If you believe your unit is exempt from Rent Adjustment you may skip to Section IV. EXEMPTION.

Rev. 2/25/15

000052




Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Did you provide NOTICE
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the

. | (moldaylyear) (mol/daylyear) From To " | notice of rent.increase?

. ' . 27 v }
M&Lw [, 2656 ¥ 932, 4§ Y per ®Yes  ONo

oo
ot 5t 3 70n 90, B2 |gieps 2uen | Soweee ¥ g30.08 _RYes ONo
by ﬂ‘wae ' R $ OYes [INo
a3 :

w3 $ $ OYes 0ONo
$ $ DOYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo

If a contested increase was based on Capital Tmprovements, did you provide an Enhanced Notice to

Tenants for Capital Improvements to the petitioning tenant(s)? Yes No . If yes, on what
date was the Enhanced Notice given? _ . Did you submit a copy of the Enhanced Notice
to the RAP office within 10 days of serving the tenant? Yes No . Not applicable: there was

no capital improvements increase.

_ Begvi'n with the most recent rent increase and work backwards. Attach another sheet if needed.

IL. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE

You must.prove that each contested rent increase greater than the Annval CPI Adjustment is justified and
was correctly served. Use the following table and check the applicable justification(s) box for each
increase contested by the tenant(s) petition. For a summary of these justifications, please refer to the
“Justifications for Increases Greater than the Annual CPI Rate” section in the attached Owner’s Guide to

Rent Adjustment.

_ Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Fair ‘Debt
Date of (deferred Housing improve- Repair Costs Return Service (if
Increase annual Service ments » purchased
—_— increases ) - Costs , before

) ’ 4/1/14)
s o 2 [
vl A O I O d
L.o2008ll B O R-hever pa.dd O | 0
[} O O O O 0
0 [ o ] O 1
O m] O 0 o O
W] (] [} O O (]
| [ O | [ O

For each justification checked, you must submit organized documents demonstrating your entitlement to

the increase. Please see the "Justifications” section in the attached Owner’s Guide for details on the type
of documentation required. In the case of Capital Improvement increases, you must include a copy of the
“Enhanced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements” that was given to tenants. Your supporting ’

documents do not need to be attached here, but are due in the RAP office no later than seven (7)days

“before the first scheduled Hearing date.

Rev. 2/25/15 2

000053



III. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
photographs ér other tangible evidence that supports your position.

IV. EXEMPTION
If you claim-that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22), -

_please check one or more of the grounds:
The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-
Hawkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

"Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

* If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?
The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a govemmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.
The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after

* January 1, 1983.
On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or

boarding house for less than 30 days.

The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an
educational institution.

The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

NS U AW

V. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed fo you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6™ Floor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your

Response by telephone.

"NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, you will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing.

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
_review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 2/25/15 3

000054



VL. VERIFICATION

Owner must sign here:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of

the originals.

N
o / &=

Date

Ownerfs Signature -

'VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing. :

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing

| Officer to mediate a RAP case.) -

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not
schedule a_mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board

Regulation 8.22.100.A.)

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

| agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
-(no charge). ‘

e S0 o 2076,
Date

-

Owner’s Signature

Rev. 2/25/15 _' 4
000055



P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
| TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T16-0549, Beasley v. Horejsi

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3764 - 39™ Ave., #D, Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: January 27, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: March 15,2017
APPEARANCES: Linda Akenduca Beasley (Tenant)

Satchidananda Mims (Tenant)
Michael E. Horejsi (Owner)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant’s petition is partiy granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

Tenant Beasley filed a petition on October 4, 2016, which alleges that a proposed rent increase
from $828 to $882.42, effective October 1, 2016, and a rent increase in the year 2000, exceed the
CPI Adjustment and are unjustified or is greater than 10%; that the owner did not give her a
summary of the justification for the proposed rent increase despite her written request; that she
did not receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice) at least 6 months before the effective
date of the contested rent increase or together with the contested rent increase; that the contested
rent increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period; that her rent has not been reduced
after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements; that at present
there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in her unit; and that her housing
services have been decreased due to problems with the heater; the bathtub; mold and mildew; the
stove; the closet; window screens; and electrical problems; and that parking was a part of her
original rental agreement. '

000056



The owner filed a response to the petition, which alleges that the tenant was given the RAP
Notice on July 24, 2002 and together with both contested rent increases; that the current rent
Increase is justified by Banking; and denies that the tenant’s housing services have decreased.

THE ISSUES

(1) Did the owner respond to the tenant’s request for the justification for the current rent
increase?

(2) When, if ever, did the tenant receive the RAP Notice?

{(3) Was the current contested rent increase notice served in accordance with legal
requirements?

(4) Is a current rent increase justified by Banking and, if so, in what amount?

(5) Have the tenant’s housing services been decreased and, if so, by what percentage of the

total housing services that are provided by the owner?
EVIDENCE

Request for Justification of Rent Increase: At the Hearing, the tenant testified that the owner
responded to her request for the justification for the rent increase.

RAP Notice: At the Hearing, the tenant testified that she received the RAP Notice “many years
ago.” On Page 2 of her sworn petition, the tenant wrote that she received the Notice in the year
2002, as well as together with both contested rent increases.

Service of Rent Increase Notice: The tenant testified that the current rent increase notice was
“stuck in her door,” and that she never received a copy in the mail. The tenant further testified
that the mail carrier sometimes does not deliver mail properly. At times, mail is placed in the
“community box,” rather than in her individual mail box. Also, she sometimes gets other
tenants’ mail in her box, and her mail is put in the mail boxes of others. The owner testified that
he mailed a copy to the tenant on August 26, 2016, and that it was not returned to him by the
postal service.

Rent History: The parties agreed that the tenant’s rent has not been increased since the year
2004, when the rent was $828 per month. The parties stipulated that a document signed by both
of them on August 15, 2016, entitled “Stipulation Re: Dismissal / Judgment” (Stipulation) in an
Alameda County Superior Case entitled Horesji v. Beasley, Mims” could be admitted into
evidence.! _

This Stipulation states, on page 2, “Defendants acknowledge that their current rent is $828 and
that they owe an additional $25/month for parking, which is notrent.” This document further
states that “Defendant shall pay to plaintiff $3,856.84, which constitutes a bargained for amount
of all rents, fees, parking fees, etc. and costs due and owing for the premises through 8/31/16. . .
Defendant shall pay $100 every month, along with his/her monthly rent, beginning with
September 2016 . . .” '

! Exhibit No. 1. This Exhibit, and all other Exhibits to which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into 7
-evidence without objection.

2

000057



Decreased Housing Services:

Heater: The tenants testified that there is one gas heater in her unit. Beginning about 3
years ago, the heater would not come on using the thermostat, although the pilot light was lit.
The tenants notified the owner at that time, but nothing was done. The above-mentioned
Stipulation, dated August 15, 2016, states, in part: “within 30 days, plaintiff [the owner] shall
inspect and repair as necessary the following defects . . . heater.” The tenants testified that the
thermostat was replaced in late November 2016. The owner testified that his first notice about
this problem was when he received the tenant’s petition in the present case, which was ma1led to
him on October 19, 2016.

Bathtub: The tenant testified that the bathtub in her unit was re-surfaced in the year 2002.
At that time, the owner’s repair person told her that the tub would need to be re-surfaced every
few years. The tenant testified that she told the owner “a couple of years later,” but the tub has
not been re-surfaced. One of the items listed in the Stipulation is “bathtub.” The tenant
submitted photos of the tub that were taken in July and August 2016.% The tenant testified that
the condition was the same at the time of the Hearing. :

These photos depict several areas on the bottom of the tub where the surface is completely worn
away and the metal below is rusted. The tenants testified that, because of this condition, they
cannot take baths and place plastic mats on the tub floor when they take showers. The tenants
further testified that the owner’s repair person put the toilet into the tub when he made repairs.

The owner testified that the rusted areas are the result of “hammer marks” or something similar,
and that the damage was caused by the tenants. The owner further stated that he did nothing
regarding the tub after signing the Stipulation.

Mold: The tenants testified that there is a window in their bathroom, but no fan. They
open the window after showering, but there is significant mold on the wall and window above
the shower. A photo submitted by the tenants supports the claim of mold accumulation.’ The v
Stipulation includes inspection and repair of “bathroom mold and mildew.” The tenants testified
that this problem has existed for 20 years, and that the mold “comes from the walls.” The owner
testified that he has cleaned the bathroom walls, the last time being 5 or 6 years ago. He
inspected in November 2016, at which time he saw soap scum, but no mold.

Stove: The tenants testified that the burners on the electric stove in their unit do not heat
consistently, and that they notified the owner about this problem 2-3 years ago. ‘The Stipulation
lists “defective stove.” The owner testified that he inspected the stove in November 2016 and
the burners performed normally.

Closet: The tenants testified that there is a hole in the wall of the closet in that was caused
by a leaking roof. They cover the hole, and it has no effect upon their tenancy.

2 Exhibit Nos. 2B through 2D
- Exhibit No. 3

3

000058 ~ -



Screens: The tenants testified that they moved into the unit in 1982, and there were
window screens on the windows at that time. They fell into disrepair, and were replaced in
November 2016. The list of repairs in the Stipulation includes “window screens.”

Electrical problems: The tenants testified that at times the lights in the unit flicker. There
was no evidence of the cause of this problem.

Parking: The tenants testified that one parking space was included in their original rental
agreement.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Request for Justification of Rent Increase: It is found that the owners complied with the tenants’
request.

RAP Notice: It is found that the tenants réceived the RAP Notice in the year 2002, as well as
together with both contested rent increases. A tenant petition must be filed within 90 days of the
date of service of a rent increase notice or the date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice,
whichever is later.* Therefore, the tenant’s petition was filed far too late to contest the rent
increase in the year 2002.

Service of Rent Increase Notice: Rent Adjustment proceedings are governed by State law as
well as the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (O.M.C.). Under State law,’ a written notice of rent
increase must be served either by delivering a copy to the tenant personally or by serving a copy
by mail under the procedures prescribed in Code of Civil Procedure Section 1013. This Code
section requires that the document be deposited in a mailbox, post office or other facility
maintained by the U. S. Postal Service.

The owner’s testimony that he mailed the rent increase notice to the tenants is found to be
credible, and a letter correctly addressed and properly mailed is presumed to have been received
in the ordinary course of mail.® It is likely that the tenant did not receive the mailed notice due to
problems with the postal service. This is not the fault of the owner. Therefore, it is found that
the 2016 rent increase notice was properly served upon the tenant.

Banking: The Rent Adjustment Ordinance’ defines “rent” as “the total consideration charged or
received by an Owner in exchange for the use or occupancy of a Covered Unit including all
Housing Services provided to the tenant.” (emphasis added). Therefore, the tenant’s current

rent — which includes parking — is $853 per month.

An owner 1s allowed to bank rent increases and use them in subsequent years, subject to certain
limitations.® The parties agree on the dates and rent amounts entered into the Banking

* 0.M.C. Section 8.22.090 A)(2)
® Civil Code Section 827(b)(1)
Ev1dence Code Section 641.
7 0.M.C. Section 8.22.020
¥ OM.C. Section 8.22.070(C); Regulations Appendix, Section 10.5.1

4

000059



- calculations shown on the attached Table. The method of calculation on this Table has been
approved by the Rent Board.” As set forth in this Table, the maximum rent for the tenant’s unit
is $904.18 per month. This is more than the amount stated in the contested rent increase notice.
Therefore, before consideration of the tenant’s claims of decreased housing services, the rent is
$882.42 per month, effective October 1, 2016.

Decreased Housing Services: Under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing
services is considered to be an increase in rent'® and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. !
However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be either the
elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy or a violation of the
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant’s unit. Also, an
owner must have notice of a problem, and a reasonable opportunity to make needed repairs,
before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted.

There is also a time limit for claiming decreased housing services. A tenant petition must be
filed within 90 days after the date of service of a rent increase notice or change in the terms of a
tenancy or the date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice, whichever is later.?

However, when a tenant complains of ongoing problems with his or her unit, the Board has
 declared that such claims should not be completely denied if the tenant received the RAP Notice
more than 90 days before the petition was filed. The tenant first received the RAP Notice in the
year 2002, far more than 90 days before filing her petition on October 4, 2016. Therefore, in
accordance with the Regulations and Board decision,' the tenant can only be granted relief on
her claims for decreased housing services beginning 90 days before the date on which she filed
her petition. Allowable claims of decreased housing services therefore begin on July 4, 2016.

Heater: This was an item included in the court Stipulation, dated August 15, 2016.
Contrary to his testimony at the Hearing, the owner obviously had notice of this problem before
the court appearance in mid-August 2016. Heat is a basic housing service, and the heater should
have been repaired before July 4, 2016. The lack of heat reduced the package of housing
services by 10% from July 4 through November 30, 2016. As set forth on the Table below, the
tenants overpaid rent during that time.

Bathtub: There is no evidence that the damage to the tub — which was also an item listed
in the Stipulation — was caused by the tenants’ misuse; the owner’s testimony to the contrary was
mere speculation. The tenants’ testimony that they have been unable to take baths is supported
by photos of several areas of the tub. This condition has reduced the housing services by 3%
since July 4, 2016. Because of the current decrease in housing services, the rent is reduced by
3%, being $26.47 per month, to $855.95 per month. This rent decrease will remain in effect until
the bathtub is re-surfaced or replaced, as specified in the Order below.

? Appeal Decision, Case No. 98-02, et al. Merlo v. Rose Ventures IIl et al. The Board has designated this decision
to be a Precedent Decision.

' 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(F)

' O.M.C. Section 8.22.110(E)

> 0.M.C. Section 8.22.090(A)(2)
"*Appeal Decision in Case No. T09-0086, Lindsey v. Grimsley. et al., as modified by O. M. C. Section

T8.22.090(A)(3)

5

000060



Further, the tenant has overpaid rent since August 4, 2016. As set forth on the Table below, the
tenant overpaid rent during that time.

Mold: Mold is caused by excess moisture in the air. When asked the cause of the mold in
their bathroom, the tenants testified that they believed it “comes from the walls.” This is not a
condition that the owner can correct and, therefore, the claim is denied.

Stove: The testimony of the parties was equally credible, and the tenants have not
sustained their burden of proof. For this reason, the claim is denied.

Closet: Since the tenants testified that the hole in the wall does not affect their tenancy,
the condition does not constitute a decreased housing service. The claim is denied.

Screens: This item is listed in the Stipulation. ‘Since there were intact screens at the start
of the tenancy, their dilapidation reduced the tenants’ housing services by 1% from July 4
through November 30, 2016. As set forth on the Table below, the tenants overpaid rent during
that time.

Electrical problems: Intermittent flickering of the lights is a vague claim, and there is no
practical way in which an Order can be stated to allow an owner to correct the problem; the
claim is therefore denied.

Parking: This claim is addressed earlier in this Decision. Parking is a housing service,
and the separate charge is part of the Base Rent. Therefore, the claim is denied.

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES

Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid
Decrease /month Months
Heat . . ‘A Lo 4Jul16: - 30:-Nov-16. - $828 . . 10% .- $ 82.80 5 $414.00
Battitub, C. AJuE1e . 8Mar17 . o828 3% . $ 2484 9 $223.56
Screens - - . 4-Juk16 30:Nov-16 T $828° ' “1%. " $ 828 5 $ 41.40
. [ .TOTAL LOST SERVICES $678.96
: RESTITUTION
| TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT ' $678.96|

Conclusion: The current rent is $855.95 per month, effective October 1, 2016. The tenants paid
a total of $4,968 for the months of October 2016 through March 2017. The full amount of rent
for this time period was $5,135.70 ($855.95 x 6). Before considering past decreased housing
services, this was an underpayment of $167.70. However, because of past decreased housing
services, as set forth in the Table above, the tenants overpaid $678.96.

6

000061 -



The underpayment and overpayment are set off against each other. This results in a total
overpayment of $511.26. This overpayment is ordered repaid over a period of 9 months.'* The
current rent of $855.95 per month is temporarily reduced by $56.81 per month, to $799.14 per
month, beginning with the rent payment in April 2017 and ending with the rent payment in
March 2018. When the bathtub is re-surfaced or replaced, the owner may increase the rent by
$26.47 per month, after giving proper notice in accordance with Civil Code Section 827.

ORDER
1. Petition T16-0549 is partly granted.
2. The Base Rent is $882.42 per month.

3. Because of an ongoing decrease in housing services, the current rent, before reduction due to
rent overpayments, is $855.95 per month.

4. Because of past decreased housing services, the tenant has overpaid rent in the amount of
$511.26. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent reduction for 9 months.

5. The rent is temporarily reduced by $56.81 per month. The current rent is $799.14 per month,
beginning with the rent payment in April 2017 and ending with the rent payment in March 2018.

6. In April 2018, the rent will increase to $855.95 per month.

7. When the bathtub is re-surfaced or replaced, the owner may increase the rent by $26.47 per
month, after giving proper notice in accordance with Civil Code Section 827.

8. The Anniversary Date for future rent increases is October 1.

9. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustnent Program
Staff. ' Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may

be filed on the next business day. »

Dated: March 15, 2017 ‘ ‘Stephen Kasdin
 Hearing Officer

Rent Adjustment Program

oo Regulations, Section 8.22.110(F)

7

000062



CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development P.O. Box 70243
Rent Adjustment Program Oakland, CA 94612
bttp://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdiustment/ (5610) 238-3721

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial move-in date| 24-Jul-1982 Case No.:j . v
Effective date of increase| =~ =~ .1-Oc¢t-2016 Unit: ' CHANGE
) : A MUST FILL IN D9,
Current rent (before increase : | D10. D11 and D14 YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve | o ’ CELLS ONLY
pass-through) : ~ $853
Prior cap. imp. pass-through e :
Date calculation begins| 1-0Oct-2006
Base rent when calc.begins ' $853" If the planned increase includes other
than banking put an X in the box—
ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE
. Delft Serv. or Housing Serv. Costs . y -
Year Ending Fa|r Return increase Base Rent Reduction Annual % CPi Increase Rent Ceiling
increase
10/1/2016 _ ' ' N 20% |$ 2091|% 1,088.32
10/1/2015 i - : = L 17% [ $ 1747({$ 1,04541
10/1/2014 ~ : A L 19% ($ 191718 102794
10/1/2013 : , : : Lo L 21% |$ 2075|% 1,008.77
10/1/2012 ' ‘ . ' . _ | 30% |$ 28781|% 988.02
10/1/2011 ' : ' : S 20% |$ 1881(% 959.24
10/1/2010 I ' oo 27% |8 24729 940.44
10/1/2009 N e e sl 07% |8 63719 915.71
10/1/2008 R ol e e 32% {8 28200 % 909.35
10/1/2007 S T e el 33% [$ 2815 $ 88115
10/1/2006 N T - - $853
Calculation of Limit on Increase
Prior base rent $853.00
Banking limit this year (3 x current CPI and not
more than 10%) 6.0% .
Banking available this year| $ 51.18
Banking this year + base rent| $ 904.18
Prior capital improvements recovery| $ -
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 904.18

Notes:

1.You cannot use banked rent lncreases after 10: years : K o L
2. CPIi lncreases are calculated on the base rent only, excludi g capltal lmprovement pass-throughs AT
3. The banklng llmlt is calculated on. the Iast rent: pald exc 'pltal lmprovement pass—throughs

4, Debt Service and Falr Return'i mcreases |nc|ude all past ar “CPI dJustments i -
5. An Increased Housnng Servrce Cost-increase: takes the place of the c "nt-year s CPl adjustment
6. Past i mcreases for unspecn‘led reasons are presumed to be for bankmg w S
7. Banked- annual | increases are compounded C s o : ST
8. The current CPlis not’ ‘included in “Banking", but it.i lS added to this: spreadsheet for your convemence

Revised April 30, 2015

000063



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T16-0549

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. Iam employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenants Owner

Akenduca Beasley aka Linda J. Beasley . Michael E. Horejsi

P.O. Box 19304 P.O. Box 2883

Oakland, CA 94619 Castro Valley, CA 94546
Akenduca Beasley aka Linda J. Beasley

3764 39th Ave #D

Oakland, CA 94619

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business. '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on March 15, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

-~y .on N :"E 'x
{-/«/’ ; /"’ " ,, ;,:‘ 1:::1'! § 1,~{\
SIS AL
Esther K. Rush

IEi

000064



Ky

\..

City of Oakland

Residential Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, California 94612

(510) 238-3721

Z

RECENFD
S

CIT'

b R B,

SITAPR -3 PH L 00

Appellant's Name

Michael E. Horejsi

“Landiord L)d Tenant [

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

3764 39 Avenue, Apt. D
Oakland, CA 94619

Appellant’'s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices)

Michael E. Horejsi
P.O. Box 2883
Castro Valley, CA 94546

Case Number
T16-0549

Date of Decision appealed
March 15, 2017

Name of Representative (if any)

N/A

Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

N/A

I appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanatlon is required (see below). Please attach
additional pages fto this form.)

1.

6.

0 The decision is inconsistent wifh OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior
decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board

decision(s) and specify the inconsistency.

1 X/ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must
identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.

00 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

1 X/ The decision is not supported by substantial ewdence You must explain why the decision
is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is
available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated fo Rent Adjustment

Staff.

0 I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s
claim. You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you
would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may lssue a decision
without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

/ X / The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why
you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

- Revised 5/29/09

J N . Y 4 1

000065




8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may be
dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on April 3,
2017, | placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with
a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or
charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name : Akenduca Beasley aka Linda Beasley

Address :
P.O. Box 19304

City, State Zip :

Oakland, CA 94619
Name : Saichido_nanda Mims

Address :

3764 39" Avenue, Apt. D
City, State Zip :

Oakland, CA 94619 -

> 4/%,______ S Apr 2002
sﬁ% DATE

APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: A
This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last
day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business
day. _
: e Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.
You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed
and may be dismissed. :
* Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.
* The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must
have been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.
* The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific
approval. ;
You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

Revised 5/29/09
APPEAL ISSUES

2

000066



Tenants were allowed to file an appeal of the rent increase despite the fact that they were behind in their
rent. This is a violation of OMC 8.22 0904b and their appeal should be denied. Tenants were behind in their rent
- by an amount of $2,000 when they filed. This issue was not addressed in the decision.

The tenants refused to pay the lawful rent increase, which was to begin on October 1, 2016. This
requirement was spelled out in the RAP notice issued with the rent increase. This was éicknowledged by the
hearing officer, but omitted from the decision. This is a violation of OMC 82270 D5. They are currently behind
on their rent increase 6 months. This fact again was omitted from the decision.

Tenants’ appeal is a litigation of the same issues between the same parties settled by a Stipulated
Judgment, no longer subject to an appeal. This matter has been Jjudged and litigation is prohibited by the Doctrine
of res judicata. The tenants’ appeal regarding all housing service issues mustbe denied. :

improper use of a gas fixture, CCC Section 1941.2b. The tenants, by turning off the gas, caused an unlivable
condition to occur. If the tenant fails to meet the requirement articulated in CCC Section 1941.2, no action can be
taken against the landlord concerning any violation of the implied warranty of habitability. CCC Sections 1929,
1942. Any claim for reduced housing service must be denjed.

The reasons for denial of a housing service reduction regarding the window screens are essentially as
previously stated. The screens were damaged by an identical hole in each screen; this is not normal fair wear and
tear. The tenant has a responsibility under CCC Section 1941.2d to not damage property. ’ '

The reasons for denial of a housing service reduction regarding the tub are also as stated previously.
Additionally, there is indisputable evidence that the tub finish is damaged and that it occurred while tenants were
living in the apartment. It is well established that chipped porcelain, or other damaged surface, is not considered
fair wear and tear. In this case, the tenant was absolved of her responsibilities under CCC Section 1941.2d. In .4
addition, the landlord was levied a reduction of rent for the previous 6 months, and also fined with a permanent ;-
3% reduction in rent for the remainder of the tenants” stay in the unit. For all of the above reasons, this claim .
should be denied. There is no basis in law for this ruling, :

This decision denies me a fair return on my investment. Not only was my requested banked rent increase
denied, but the unit rent was decreased by 3%. The collected rent on this unit has not covered the basic cost of

maintaining and operating the unit for the past three years.
1. BANKED RENT

The rent was last increased on February 2, 2004, R.H.P.R. Case TO3-300. The rent at that time was set at
$832.48. A separate fee for parking in the amount of $25 per month was paid, treated and accounted for as a
separate service fund. Tenant refused to pay more than $828 per month in rent and $25 extra for rent of her
parking. I do not know how she determined that to be the amount of rent due. :

Since tenants’ rent had not been increased for 12 years, considerable rent has been banked. An election
was made to legally request a rent increase, including some of the banked rent permitted.

Tenants were served on August 26, 2016 with a rent increase of 6%. The increase was effective on
October 1, 2016.

It appears that the playing field is not level — these decisions all came off the bottom of the deck. They
are arbitrary and not supported by law. It appears that every effort was made to assure the tenants did not getan
increase in rent — this is unacceptable.

000067



|
The rent in this unit is less than nalf the rent of the lowest 25% of apartments rented in the 94619 zip
code. A survey conduction in 2015 ranged rents from $1,695 to $2,850 for a 2 bedroom unit. See Exhibit __ /

II. SUPERTIOR COURT STIPULATED JUDGMENT
S2ea SRR LVURL SITPULATED JUDGMENT

" This Stipulation between parties resulted from an unlawful detainer action. (See file)
The tenant is compelled to pay her rent plus $100 in delinquent rent from September 2016 to June 2018.

This Stipulation eliminated the landlord from receiving any more money for delinquent rent, or the
tenants from attaining anymore reimbursement in rent relief for any complaints she may have had concerning the
apartment for the period of time prior to August 31, 2016.

The tenants’ petition is barred by the Doctrine of Collateral Estoppel, which precludes relitigation of a
suit on a different cause of action involvi g a party to the first case — this is considered legal harassment. It is also
barred by the doctrine of res Judicata as previously stated.

The Stipulation issuing Court maintains sole jurisdiction over this case until September 20, 2018.

The Stipulation also, in paragraph 6, contains a specified wavier to wit; “With the exception of the rights
set forth herein, the parties waive all other rights known to them at this time.”

Paragraph 6 also contains a very vague list of thfngs with no explanation of any particular problems.
There was no penalty specified for the results of dealing with these issues. The instructions were:

‘within 30 days plaintiff shall inspect and repair as necessary the following defects’

+ No particular defects were noted. This is a typical unlawful detainer maneuver. My attorney at the time
suggested an inspection be delayed to assure tenant was able to pay the amounts agreed upon or be evicted.
However, contrary to the hearing officer’s statement, this was the first notice of any particular problem from this

tenant, beyond the shower.

. The statement of (inspect and repair as necessary) was apparently interpreted by the hearing officer as
some kind of blanket, all-encompassing repair commitment. '

My point of reference for ‘inspect and repair as necessary’ is the California Consumer Affairs Outline —
Landlord’s and Tenant’s Responsibility for Habitability and Repairs: Legal Guide LT-8. Landlord’s
responsibilities are defined by California Civil Code Section 1941 and the Tenant’s Responsibilities under

California Civil Code Section 1941.2. For Information See Exhibit .

Lalso consulted the California Apartment House Association’s guide to ‘wear and tear’ or ‘damages’ to
determine if the tenant is responsible for damages to the apartment. See Exhibit .

An inspection of the unit was completed on November 2,2016. Iretumed to the unit several times after
that to complete the work and installed needed items. The heater and shower issues were resolved on that date.
Although the inspection was late, it was well within the 90 day limit set by R.AA.P.R. 10.2.2 4b. For results and
actions taken see letter dated January 24, 2017 in file.

II. RENT REDUCTIONS

I'reject the rent reductions concerning the shower, heater and window screens. The findings are not
supported by the facts, the law, or the authority of the hearing officer.

- Al On page 6 of the decision, the hearing officer listed a beginning date for loss of service as July 4,
2016 for the heater, shower and window screens. This is improper because the tenant settled all claims for any
possible alleged loss of service which occurred prior to August 31, 2016 as previously stated.
4

000068



E __\\

B. The hearing officer does not have the authority to override a Superior Court Judge who maintains
Jjurisdiction over the case.

C. The tenant waived all rights to further claims in the Stipulation.

D. The causation of the damage to the tub was due to tenant’s actions/neglect — explanation to
follow.

E. The damage to the window screens are due to tenant’s actions/neglect.

F. Tenant’s additional claim for damages prioi' to August 31, 2016 are precluded by the Docirine of
Collateral Estoppel and the Doctrine of res judicata.

G. Rent reduction provided for the window screens and heater continued through November 2016.
Both of these items were addressed during my visit on November 2, 2016. See letter dated Jan. 24, 2017. ‘

There was a statement in the Decision that work was not done in the apartment until Iate November 2016.
This statement is incorrect and contrary to my testimony and letter of January 14, 2017 concerning the issue. To
settle the issue, receipts for materials purchased as a result of my November 2, 2016 inspection are attached as
Exhibit . On November 4, 2016, window cranks, a window casement operator, on/off push switch, and '
cabinet knobs were purchased, and an order for window screens was placed on November 5, 2016. All items
were included in the letter sent to the tenants.

None of the alleged decreased housing services include substantial problems with the condition of the
unit.

The only months that are available for a rent reduction are the months of September and October 2016,

IV THE LAW AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

What follows are the laws I have referenced above, which I used to determine what was ‘repair as
necessary’ identified in the Stipulation. ' :
_ The general rule is that:

“When a landlord (property owner) rents an apartment to a tenant (Renter), the rented
property must be fit to live in. In other words, the rented property must be ‘habitable.” During the time
that the property is being rented, the landlord must do maintenance work and make repairs which are
necessary to keep it habitable. However, a landlord is not responsible for repairing damage caused by
the tenant, or the tenant’s guest, children or pets.” See Exhibit

The following landloi'd responsibilities are relevant to the issues presented to the Rent Board.

CCC Section 1941 b: Plumbing facilities in good working order, including hot and cold running water, -
connected to a disposal system. (no problem)

CCC Section 1941 d: Heating facilities.in good working order. (no problem, heater turned off by tenant)
CCC Section 1941i: A working toilet, wash basin, and bathtub or shower, the tub shower must be in a
room that is ventilated, and that allows privacy.

(Note: The tenant did not complain that she did not have hot and cold running water. Tenant did not
complain of a lack of ventilation; tenant did want a fan in addition to the window. There is no requirement to
provide both [window and fan]. Tenant did not complain of not having a bathtub or shower, only one is required.)

Tenant claimed building code violations, but presented no evidence of any violation.

000069



e

What follows are the laws and general rules I used to determine whether the tenant is complying with the
law and their legal responsibilities.

General Rules: “A tenant must take reasonable care of the rental property and common areas, such as
hallways. This means that the tenant must keep those areas in good condition. A tenant also must repair all
damages that he or she causes, or that is caused by the tenant’s guests, children or pets.”

The following laws are relevant to the issues in this appeal:

CCC Section 1941.2 a: Keep the premises “as clean and sanitary as the condition of the premises
permits.” (Note: The tenants’ housekeeping is deplorable.)

CCC Section 1941.2 b: Use and operate gas, electrical and plumbing fixtures properly. (example of
improper use includes overloading the electrical outlets. Flushing large, foreign objects down the toilet and
allowing any gas, electrical or plumbing fixtures to become filthy.)

(Note: In this case, no one could accuse the tenant of having a bathtub that is not filthy. The gas heater did not
operate because the tenant turned off the gas — this is improper use of a gas fixture.)

CCC Section 1941.2 d: Not destroy, damage, or deface the premises, or allow anyone else to do so.

(Note: Tub and window screens were damaged.)

CCC Section 1941.2 e: Not remove any part of the structure, dwelling unit, facilities, equipment or
appurtenance, or allow anyone else to do so. '

(Note: This pertains to the window screen clips that secure the window screens to the window.)

_ “If the tenant does not perform these duties and causes the property to become uninhabitable, the tenant
cannot require the landlord to repair the property to make it habitable.” '

OMC 8.22.360 4 — This provides an eviction remedy for damage to the property and refusal to pay for the
_damages.

, Both HUD and the California Apartment House Association consider chipped porcelain as tenant damage.
The later identifies damaged window screens as tenant damage.

This unit rents for $828 a month and is not in perfect condition. It is not in the same condition as a
$3,000 a month unit, nor is it required to be. The implied warranty of habitability is not violated merely because
the rental unit is not in perfect, aesthetically pleasing condition, nor is the implied warranty of habitability
violated if there are minor housing code violations, which standing alone, do not affect habitability. Greenv.

Superior Court (1974)

V. BATHTUB

The bathtub was inspected on November 2, 2016. Fresh damage was noted on the surface of the tub.
Damage consisted of numerous small areas of damaged porcelain on the bottom of the tub, as well as the sides
and upper ledge — these were not caused by normal wear. Several areas of irregular chipped porcelain were noted,
most were roughly 1 inch in diameter or less. Areas of mineral stains were also observed.

It was obvious the tub and tile walls had not been cleaned in a very long time. The accumulation of soap
scum was heavy.

The tub had been refinished in 2002 and the finish showed no sign a failure, peeling or blistering.

This is a steel tub, most new ones have a lifetime warranty. All units have their original tubs, they are
over 60 years old and still serviceable.

000070



When the tub was resurfaced, a five year warranty and recommended instructions for cleaning and use
were provided. See Exhibit .

1. Use only non-abrasive bathmats.

2 Avoid trapping water against the surface for a long period of time.
3 Use non-suction bathmats.

4.~ Suction bathmats will harm finish. and

5 Do not leave any bathmats on the floor from day to day.

The tenant was provided with these instructions and failed to follow them. While at the unit on March 10,
2017, it was noted that several inches of water and bleach was standing in the tub, as well as the suction type
bathmats [not recommended]. I doubt this tenant would treat a new resurface better than the one she has.

Contrary to the tenant’s claims, the new resurfaced tubs have a warranty of over 10 years; one installer
informed me he had one in his house that was 20 years old. A new roof has a warranty of 3 years and a life
expectancy of 25 years. ‘

Tenants provided photos taken in preparation for their unlawful detainer trial which occurred in August
2016. In retrospect, I believe the photos presented at the hearing showed considerably more ‘rust’ than was
present in the photos I took on November 2,2016. I believe the tenants possibly enhanced, with shoe polish,
damaged areas in the bottom of the tub. .

Upon close of the hearing, I was going to provide some photos for the file — for some reason I didn’t. I'
believe the hearing officer indicated he had enough material to make a decision. After reviewing the decision, it
appears that the photos are relevant and should have been part of the record. Please enter these in the record. See
Exhibit . :

The hearing officer should conduct a joint on-site visit to inspect the actual, true condition and
damage to the tub.

The statement by the hearing officer that ‘there is no evidence that the damage to the tub was caused by
tenant misuse’ is irrelevant. This conclusion is interesting. “Misuse” is the mother of damage. The wrong
standard is being applied. First, he acknowledges that there is damage to the tub, I concur. Second, it is irrelevant
whether it was caused intentionally or through carelessness or the tenants’ misuse. In this case, the tub would not
rust if the porcelain was intact. The tenant, in some manner, damaged the porcelain; also damaged was the rust
barrier under the porcelain in some areas, this is black and ordinarily is revealed under a normal chip.

The tenants, through some means, caused damage to the tub, which, according to tenants, created so much
rust to occur in the tub that they can no longer use the tub and has now become uninhabitable in their minds. The
tenants, and no one else, created this condition. CCC Section 1941.2.

The law regarding this issue is covered in IV above.

L. The damage to the surface enamel of the tub in considered tenant damage_ by both HUB and the
California Apartment House Association. See Exhibit .

2. CCC Section 1941.2 d restricts tenant from either destroying or damaging the property.

3. A general rule is that if the tenant causes the property to become uninhabitable, the tenant cannot

require the landlord to repair the property to make it habitable.

4. CCC Section 1941 i states that a landlord provide either a bathtub or shower, both are not
required. This is not a habitability issue.

000071



The tenants ﬁeely admit they are able to use the shower, A problem with their complaint is if there is.
rust, which I did not see, it’s far more sanitary than the normal state of sanitation in the rest of the tub and
enclosure. CCC Section 1941.2 b requires tenants to prevent plumbing fixtures from becoming filthy.

For all of the above reasons, this claim should be denied. Tenants should be required to repair the

damaged areas in the tub as normally is re uired or pay for such service to be provided.

No credible legal authority was provided for this ruling.

This claim is barred by the doctrine of res Judicata and collateral estoppel. Tt should be dismissed.

VI. WINDOW SCREENS

The tenants complained of window screens in their appeal since 2007 (whatever that means).

An inspection was conducted on November 2, 2016. The window screens are constructed with an
aluminum metal screen, surrounded by a metal frame. Each screen is secured to the window frame by four
metal clips. These screens do not deteriorate — some have been in place in excess of 60 years.

The inspection revealed that four of the screens had a single 3/8 inch hole, about pencil or pen size in
each one. The likelihood of this happening due to age is not possible. The condition of the screens otherwise
were excellent — no deterioration was noted. Additionally, about 6 of the securing clips were gone, This allowed
the screen to fit loosely; in some cases, the screen was 1 inch away from the window.

The window screens were replaced with screens that did not have holes - ali missing clips were
replaced. The tenant was not, as yet, charg_ed for the damaged screens.

The California Apartment House Association identifies missing, bent or torn screens as tenant caused
damage. See Exhibit .

The law in this matter, IV above, covers this type of damage.

CCC Section 1941.2 d states that the tenant cannot destroy property (punch hole through window
" screen). :

CCC Section 1941.2 e states that the tenant cannot remove any part of the dwelling unit (clips securing
window screens). :

Testimony to the above damage was disregarded.

The rent reduction for this is not justified by law — tenants are responsible for damage caused by
themselves.

As previously stated, the timeframe specified by the RAP overrides a Superior Court judgment for
Stipulation. This is barred by the Doctrine of Collateral Estoppel. This matterwas resolve by that Court and still
remains under its jurisdiction.

This type of ruling removes a tenant’s responsibility and rewards them for damaging a landlord’s
property. '

This is akin to a tenant appearing at a Hearing demanding that a reduction for housing services is
justified because they have four broken windows. The story is that they have lived in the unit for 32 years, the

windows were okay when they moved in, but fell into disrepair. Landlord had replaced windows prior to
Hearing. RAP awards tenants rent reduction for 6 months (really?).

000072



VII HEATER

Tenants claim their heater did not function properly since July 2015. In their testimony, they claimed
beginning about 3 years ago the heater would not come on using the thermostat, although the pilot light was lit.
The condition of the heater was also confirmed by myself at the hearing and in a letter dated January 14, 2017.

The statement that ‘tenants notified the owner at that time (when?) and nothing was done’ is unclear.
No evidence of notification was provided. The rental contract requires a written notification, as does state law
and the OMC.

The first notification [ received of the heater being a problem was at the conclusion of an unlawful
detainer action filed against the tenant. Obviously, since I signed the Stipulation on August 15, 2016, | was:
aware of the problem. The hearing officer perhaps misunderstood my answer — | was also informed on October
19, 2016 when | received the tenants’ petition. B

The unit was inspected on November 2, 2016. The condition of the heater was as described previously.
Further investigation revealed the gas heating control at the heater was in the OFF position. This control has
three different possible positions controlled by a selector knob: ON, Pilot, and OFF - the selector knob was set to
the OFF position. In the OFF position, the heater is prevented from receiving and acting upon any signals
received from the thermostat. No one provided testimony contrary to this fact. When the heating control knob
was turned to the ON position, the heater functioned as designed when the thermostat was manipulated. No
one contested this fact. Both tenants were present at the time. At that time, tenants were also informed that |
was going to upgrade the thermostat. The tenants’ testimony as to when the heater was fixed is incorrect. |
also advised the tenants at that time that the control was in the OFF position.

“This was explained in detail to the hearing officer — it was my impression he was having some difficulty
understanding the concept of how heaters operate.

A similar situation would be having a lamp controlled by a wall switch that lights when the wall switch
was turned on. If the lamp switch was turned OFF, even three years of manipulation of the wall switch would
- not cause the lamp to light. (Would this be worth 6 months of rent reduction for loss of housing service??)

Again, reference is made to the Stipulation rather than the tenants’ appeal. | object to this for a variety
of legal reasons. However, for the sake of discussion, the Stipulation in my view may have been signed on
August 15, 2016, but contains a date thru August 31, 2016.

The hearing officer seems to suggest he can administer some type of penalty based upon this
agreement. The tenant has defined penalties in this Stipulation. If she does not comply with her obligations

under the Stipulation, she will be evicted, end of story. The landlord does not.

So, per the Agreement, the 30 days in my view runs from September 1 thru September 30, 2016. |
agreed to repair what | am required by law to do, in accordance with the law as identified in IV above. This was
not a blanket agreement to remodel the apartment, or repair tenant damages. In essence, | was a month late in
turning on tenants’ wall furnace that was turned off by them (tenants). Presumably, this was used to again
bolster their unlawful detainer defense. Tenants again defied the law in this issue:

CCC Section 1941.2 - They are required to use gas fixtures properly.

It is my position that an award of a 10% reduction in rent for six months because tenants disabled their
heater is unwarranted, and excessive. The statement that ‘contrary to his testimony at the hearing, the owner
obviously had notice of this problem before the court appearance in mid-August 2016’ is unsupported by facts
and is mere speculation. This is why tenants are required to actually provide written notification of issues.

9

000073



A rent reduction prior to August 31, 2016 is further barred by the Doctrine of Collateral Estoppel. A
reduction of rent for the month of November 2016 is barred because the furnace operated during that month.
A rent reduction during the month of September and October 2016 is excessive because heaters are not
required during these months due to mild weather. This would be like allowing a 6 month 10% reduction for an
inoperable air conditioning unit during the month of April.

Vil ACTION REQUESTED

Tenants’ appeal should be dismissed based on any number of the stated objections. In the alternative,
any reductions in rent based on housing services should not be allowed. None of the alleged decreased housing
services include substantial problems with the condition of the unit.

The base rent should be set at $882.42 per the noticed rent increase.

10

000074



ANFNIDYNYI AL¥IdONd | STIVS I1v1ST Tv3y

. : (
£ Wod o_c.o_m\ntmaoa%n@kamue. | TeYL vy 0T
WooIPIR € WOOIPIF Z WooipRg  SOIPRIS m Woopeg £ woopagZ woopAg |  soipmig W00Ipag £ WOOIPRG 7 WOOIPIG T  SOIPMS Wo0Ipag § WO0IPag Z WOOIPAG T - SOIPMS
E o . s - 0 T X _n ) .\ 5 g . - ey
z s 1] - foos 5 7 (114 m
- 002 - 00z 0508 ,, o
} 0 S
- 00F 00y 001¢ P
09 009 .om.g o
008 - 008 00z$ 005't$
0528 .
0001 000'zs
- 0021 0052 .
Pajaajieg sjuiod ejeg 1394 aJenhg ueipapy w: Sjusy uepay :
o : e - W
P AL 3R
T s . - R . vyeioju iy o SSiajdids 1 Aoeiiaos o SUpIERes et 51 KuwideR 5t o “NRRDY ‘312000 30 0] PERAJA S| PADIACH £, s eise, 0 o o g awags vy,
n Aoeinase sajeaid awnsse spujod BIEp 2I0[,. faminaoe sojeaid awnsse sjuod eep AU, :
o3 nﬁahm@iﬂwﬂahahﬁm@h@mmw@qﬂ ; iy woos pie 3pe9 diz siq) Joj yuiod 2jep 4anous oy 1256 14 £9'1$ 688 009'1$ ; ogy'1$ | eov'is | izov
R B H g B & ¥ | 651 Yot | €eg%§ | go0zs | 00518 | Biawe 2 1528 0T | 05878 | GI1sed | ceo'rs | 6i9v
1 07 0091 | ©62€S | 8002 | G665 | 8146 W wa S601 | 066§ | 0967 | Gecad | o108
[ 928 0011 88E'e$ | 66828 | 808 | zisws i 92°¢ ~ 8801 995'e% | 182°%Y 00S'2¢ § ZI9¥6
] ediy Wooj pute apod Bz Siy) 1oy Sjuidd eep yanaia 1oy 119%5 % 857 ¥E_ | 0068 | c6c2 | Geoag | LiGWG
wssatarns B J— , Lt V%S | s | 005eS | G/67§ | geres | 0w i 057 o0l 96678 | 0037 | ooezg | oiewe
saommiag 21eis3 ooy | ' saauias aje)s3 oay Ve 242 00c1 | 969'%§ | 056’z | oew'ls | 60ove T £8'2 s 09623 | 8692 0e'z$ | 608¥6
ajejaossy Ty a0y oo pie 3p03 diz s1g} 4of Syliod Elep Ganoua jo B03%6 € [ 193 888 | Gav'el | 0022% | ewozs | onave
: £ 27 dl | Gar'es | oc9e§ | oores | doeve 701 Uz 00T | (196§ | 0008 | Sel'zs | L0te
Uiy sSauof % e 86 | 052'%8 | 05078 | use'$ | soave 801 £ 816 ; 0598 | 000§ | 0e913 | 909
: 73 % 00zl : GEv'e§ | 00z7$ | 0%e'r$ | Souve 8 061 08 | 008'TS | 09978 | oovig | cosme
1aspoy 103s8.id uejop & | 18 | 00 | 086§ | ger1$ | 0oL | 6usE 8 ¥ 08 | 00/TS | oov'i§ | ole1g | cun
e [ T 0 - | GI9%®} [ 00878 | 8pees | 208%E I 072 0001 .| Sz | ShLi% | 8e91d | 20k
\ SRR ENE R frmm £ e €2 1ol 103%5
foad awoow inof 1o | :

§ 25 00'7$ 058 098'T 059T§. ' 103t6

. 2ruelod sy azess
29 NOA MOY SSUSSIP S 381 pUe Azpo) aw I

e d S wooipag g
| "uoiysodsip pue vopenen | - foemave sepeart aunsse Syuiod ejep aloy, foeimzoe hmmeu aumsse Sjuiod ejep aiopy,
. ‘ : : (@ : _& | o0 089 8YE'TS | 008t 5201 1286 @ ol ogw | s | ceg | oom | cve$ [ 17816
Juawaseueur ‘uolyisinbae Buipnjous ‘ASajens Juswyseau; ) 197 0 | ozes | 00s1$ | eizs | BIewS 9t wont P Gp0S iz S oj S1uiod 2jep GAN0Ea oy 51815
A8y} jo syoadse |je uejd way djay ueo 0UM sjeuojssajold I8 0288 | .69 | gev'zd | sest SZL1§ | aieve 7 Ve 19 T el'T§ | Gegt 86E'TS | 6106
H3im Jeunied pue ejep Jayiew sjep-0j-dn azypn s10)sanu} faneS 9% g€ | . 0s | oes'e | 086§ | 21978 | Zigwe [} VEE8 | %E | BWTS | GeN'IS | eiers | 4ion
. 801 19 00/ £L1'2 058°T 80L'1$ | L1SKE 8¢ 987 056 S65'1$ | G6H'T SEE'T$ | 1IGVE
’ ;sasuadya 981 187 0g/ . | cpe'e 866° 008’ 019v6 29 09es | fsy S68'1$ 1 008 0877 018%6
-~ SN - 9r'ed 008 S6'T$ | 0687 059'1 6088 ¥ LR 05y 6267 000'T 0627 60976
13M0] pue s1uai asiel 0 suoydo Juswaseueww 13aje1)s azyn pue | | 9 0278 [ 086' 085°74 oyl 80998 e 862 688 0841 5018 | e8Il 808¥6
Asnuapi o3 awg ay3 sy s jAuadosd 13tjjoue o3u) agueyoxs 1o ‘jjes 66 1SS 182 %9e$ | 167 |68 | Lo 3 aet | us E”NM sﬁ | oerig s“.”.
; _ £ 3l Bl 878 | 099 8618 | e197 G5¢'T$ | 9nske 05 80ES | 008 S5¢ | gee' 0S1'1$ | 909H
03 3] 1s8q 8y} \sc_._ §] {1341elW Siy1 Jo aejueape Bunjel nof aly _ﬂm T %078 | 009 | sw$ | 00218 | oorig | Eogve adky wons pue 3p03 di7 Siy 1o} Syuiod 2jep 43nava JoK GO¥6
.\.,.>c= R % 0T 0L ¢z 0027 2t £08b5 ___ adfy wool pue apod diz sy} Joj syuiod 1ep Y3nous JoN £09¥6
: y ¥9 0z 419 009§ |- 0687 0SK'I$ | 20%ve A 9% big 005'1$ |- 00b'r$ | 000’ | .zuaws
Jo} dn Suipuasy U3aq aAey saolid sajes pue sjual ylog pue “Kyunod HE £1'2 002 | 005'1$ | -g62'ts. | ostiy | 10%ve J7 [z €y | BEE'I$ [ GOI'TS | ge6§ | 10976
SU1 Ul s}oyiew 91e)s8 [Bal 1SaT304 Ay} JO SUO Sliles) puepeg : 53 e . B . _ 95
Sijug woospag | ;

e

B 2ARY 12

W o

AL JIND T 3009 417 AT O

Pl



DCA Entities | Disclaimer | AboutUs | Contact Us
California Departmeny of
g mery Search

2, %»}‘} {QQS&.@MQ? Aﬁa%fs This Site Californi
ROMSUMERS  MEOMG PUBLIGATIONS

Outline - Landlords’ And Tenants’ Responsibilities For Habitability And Repairs: Legal Guide LT-8
Printer Frisndly Version
May 2012

y owner) rents an apartment or a house to a tenant {renter), the rented property must be fit ta.dive in. n othér wards, the ¥
ring the time that the property is being rented, the landlord must do mantenance work and make irs which are

« & landlord is not responsible for repaifing damage cati e by the tenant or e tenait's guests, ¢hildren or pets.

Landlord's Responsibilities

California Civil Code section 1941 states that when a landlord rents praperty to a tenant as a place ta live, the property must be in a “habitable” condition.
("Habitable" means fit to live in; "uninhabitable” means not fit to live in.) Section 1241 also states that the landiord must repair prablems that make the property
uninhabitable - except for problems caused by the tenant or the tenant's guests, children or pets. In order for the property to be habitable, it must have all of the
following: :

a) Effective waterproofing and weather protection of roof and exterior walls, including unbroken windows and doors,

b) Plumbing facilities in good working order, including hot and cold running water, connected to a sewage disposal system.

¢} Gas faciiities in good working order.

d) Heating facilities in good working order.

€) An electrical system, including fighting, wiring and equipment, in good working order. .

f) Clean and sanitary bulldings, grounds and appurtenances (for example, a garden or a detached garage) which are free from debris, filth, rubbish, garbage.
rodents and vermin.

g) Adequate trash receptacles in good repair.

h) Floors, stairways and railings in good repair,

In addition, the rented property must have all of the following: .

i) A working tollet, wash basin, and bathtub or shower. The toilet and bathtub/shower must be in a reomthat is ventilated, and that allows for privacy.

i} A kitchen with a sink, which cannot be made of an absorbent material (for example, wood), )

k) Natural lighting in every room through windows or skylights. Unless there is a ventilation fan, the windows must be able to open at least halfway.

) Safe fire or emergency exits leading to a street or hallway. Stairs, hallways and exits must be kept liiter free. Storage areas, garages, and basements must
be kept free of combustible materials. ’ '
m) Operable deadiolt locks on the main entry doors of rental units, and operable focking or security devices on windows.

n) Working smoke detectors in alf units of multi-unit buildings, such as duplexes and apariment complexes. Apartment complexes also must have smo!;e
detectors in common stairwells.

These are minimum requirements. Other conditions may make the rented property not habitable. For example, the rented properiy may nof be habitable if it does
not substantially comply with building and housing code standards that materially affect tenants' health and safety.

Tenant's Responsibilities

Atenant must take reasonable care of the rented praperty and common areas, such as hallways, This means that the tenant must !geep_thos.g areas in gch
condition. A tenant also must repair all damage that he or she causes, or that is caused by the tenants’ guests, children or pets. California Civil Code sechon_1941.2

requires the tenant to do all of the foliowing:

~ - 9@keep 'the premises "as clean and sanitary as the condition of the premises permits.” ) . ) .
~* b) Use and operate gas, electrical and plumbing fixiures properly. (Examples of improper use include overloading electrical outiets, flushing large, forgigh
oblects down the toilet, and allowing any gas, electrical or plumbing fixture to become filthy.)
¢} Dispose of trash and garbage in a clean and sanitary manner.,
d) Not destroy, damage, or deface the premises, or allow anyone else to do so.
¢} Not remove any part of the. structure, dwelling unit, facilities, equipment or appurtenances, or allow anyone else 1o do so.
f) Use the premises as a place to live, and use the raoms for their proper purposes. For example, the bedroom must be used as a bedroom and not as a )
kitehen.
g) Notify the landlord when deadbolt focks and window locks or security devices do not operate properly.
1€ the tenant does not perform these duties and causes the propenty to become uninhabitable, the tenant cannot require the fandlord to repair the property to make it
habitable.~ :
Simftarly, the tenant cannot require the landlord fo repair the property if the tenant substantially interferes with the landiord’s ability o repair defects (for example, by
not allowing the landlord's elscrician to enter the apariment to fix faulty wiring).

In addition, the landlord is not obligated to repair damage caused by the tenant's own carelessness (for example, a toilet that will not flush because the tenant's child
flushed a sock down it).

This Legal Guide is oniy a summary of landiords’ and tenants' rights and responsibilities in this area. For mare complete infqnna_tion, including, a discussion of
tenants' remedies, please consult Cafiformia Tenanis ~ A Guida lo Residential Tenanis' ;zm:i Landlords’ Rights and Responsibilites.

NOTICE: We strive to make our Legal Guides accurate as of the date of publication, but they are only guidelines and not definitive statements of the law.
Questions about the law's application to particular cases should be directed fo a specialist,

Prepared by Legal Services Unit, June 1996, Updated May 2012.

This document, other Legal Guides and California Tenanis are available at wwav.dca.ca.gov. This document may be copigd..if all of the following conditions are met:
the meaning of the copled text is not changed; credit is given fo the Depariment of Consumer Affairs; and all copies are distributed free of charge.

Select Language ' ¥V

s | Exhieit 2 gonote



—

'“WEAR AND TEAR” OR “DAMAGES”?

“Normal wear and tear” caused by
ordinary comings
and goings

Well-worn keys

- “Sticky” key
- Balky door lock

Dcprcssunzcd fire cxtmgulshcr wn:h
unbroken seal

Worn pattern in plastic counrertop

Rust stain under sink faucet

Loose, inoperable faucet handle

Rusty rcﬁ:igcrator shelf

Discolored ceramic tile

Loose grout around ceramic tile

Carpet seam unraveling

Threadbare carpet in hallway

" Scuffing on wooden floor

Linoleum with the bacl\ shomng through
Wobbly toilet

Rusty shower curtain rod

Rust stain under bathtub spout

Tracks on doorjamb where door rubs
Door off its hinges and stored in garage
Plant hanger left in ceiling

Stain on ccﬂmg cansed by leaky roof

Cracked painf
Chipped pain; (minor)

+ Pleasing, professional tenant waﬂpapczmg _

Mildew around-shower or tub
Urine odor around roilet
Discolored light fixture globe
Odd-wattage lightbulbs which work
Light fixture installed by tenant
which fits its location Ny
Window cracked by settling or hlgh wind
Faded shade
Paint-blistered Venetian blinds
Sun-damaged drapes
Drapery rod: which won’t close properly
Dirty window screen
Ants inside after rain storm
Scrawny landscapmg which was sparingly
watered due to drought conditions
Grease stains on parking space

/3

“Damage” caused by
carelessness, abuse, thievery,
mysterious disappearance, accident,
rules violation, or special request

Missing keys

Key brokcn offinside lock

Door lock replaccd by tenant without
management’s permission

Depressurized fire extinguisher with
. broken seal (not used to put ouc fire) |

Bdm in plastic countertop

Sink discolored by clothing dye

Missing faucet handle

Missing refrigerator shelf

Painted ceramic tile

Chipped or cracked ceramic tile

_Carpet burn ¥

Rust marks on carpet from indoor
plant container

Gouge in wooden floor

Tca.r in linoleum

Broken toilet tank Lid .

Kinked shower curtain rod .-

Chip in bathtub enamel ¥

Hole in hollow-core door

Missing door

Two-inch-diameter hole i in ceiling

Stain on ceiling caused by popping
champagne or beer bottles

Crayon marks onwall

Walls painted by tenant in dark
color necessitating repainting

Amareurish tepant wallpapering

. Mildew where tenant kept aquarium

Urine odor in carpet
Missing light fixture globe
Burned out or missing Lightbulbs

- Light fixture installed by tenant

" which must be replaced
Window cracked by movers
Torn shade
Venedan blinds with bent slats
Pet-damaged drapes

Drapery rod with missing parts - .
gP -

Missing, bent, or torn window screen
Fleas left behind by tenant’s pet.
Neglected landscaping which must be

replaced with similar plantings™
Caked grease on parking space

(UNE

000077



Ly MWL
: X

;él Horejsi
¥ MICHAEL E. HORESJI
#375

13394

/Y

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT
PETE'S HARDWARE (0
(510) 5B1-7633

Wi .petesharduare.con . .

INGTORE CREDIT ISSUED ON RETURNS WI1HOUT
RECEIPT .CHECKS REQUIRE 10 DAYS 10 VERTFY
11704716 11: 4144 J0SE 951 SALE

53609 : 1 EA 4.29 EA

<~ WINDOW CRANK HNDL ALUM 5/16" 4.29
330813 1 EA 3.49 kA

<&-PUSH SWICH ON/OFF NCKLGA 3.49
5066529 1 EA 15,99 F4

& CASEMENT OPERATOR ALUM 17A2RA 15.94
50523 - 1 EA 429 Fa
Gd5 SCREEN PATCH ALUM 4.29
31216 1 Ea 3.59 EA
JHOWER DOOR ROLLER 7/8 #1901 3.59
5038 EA 2.99 [A

4
&~ CABINET- KNOB-BRASS - -BP3413-3 - —0.06- — _

SUB-TOTAL :$ 41,61 Tax: $ 3.9
DISCOUNY ; TOTAL: & 45.56
CHARGE AT 45.56

034

L

. 53> JRE‘l}ng;E}S 97‘I:NV#633397 0000—78



e’

-

Our rep..ation is no secret. Our Glazecote .ormula is!

CREST

Contra Costa County

Alameda County

4316 Chamberlin Court / Oalkland, CA 94619
(510) 482-3788
CA Lic. # 612463

d. '
}( e g

AGREEMENT

-

Independently
Owned & Operated

Job Sita Name

3, A9

7 ]

Bill To

Street Address

Conklaad (i

Street Address

State ‘i
/ 4

: " city U Zip

AV -
HED - el

State Zip

- Clty i N
' Y25 Sl fk 2.

Home Phone Work Phoﬁ'e.

=

coLor: 5 Whotp

Special Notes

Home Phone Work Phone

Date Work Completed: '/'/ﬁ / 9/.;‘_} 2

IR

The independent company above warrants its refinishing on bath-

tubs, ceramic tile and sinks for a period of (5} five years fromthe |

date of completion on residential jobs and (1) one year on com-
mercial jobs and other refinished items. Chip repairs and other
repair work is warranted for one hindred twenty (120) days. This
warranty is limited by problems from man-made damage, abuse,
rust, leaky faucets and/or other plumbing problems, and noncom-
pliance with the Care & Maintenance instructions printed on the
back of the Agreement. This warranty is only for the repair of the
problem area. The caulking must be maintained around the
reglazed surface and Is not covered by the warranty. A service fee
may be charged for non-warranty repairs. Franchiser's liability is

contractor or franchiser, any reimbursement will be'prorated over
‘the warranty term. Neltherfranchiser nor it's franchisees shall be
liable forincidental, special, direct or consequential damages. All
franchises are independently owned and operated.

limited to the cost, of the: refinishing material only. At option of |

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Amount

AN

Description/item

Bathtub
Tile

Total
SalesTax = §
Deposit
Total Due

B (e
%9

&+

$ 775

1. All work is due and payable when completed unless prior arrangements in writing have been specifically made. A “Repeat Billing Charge® will be added
to all accounts over 30 days old. We also reserve the right to charge interest at 1.5% per month (18% per annum) on balances 30 days or older. In the event
any amount due hereunder is not paid as agreed, the undersigned jointly and severally agree to pay all costs incurred in securing payment of said unpaid

balance, including a reasonable attorney’s fee.

2. The resurfaced items shall not have a non-skid surfacé\unless customer specifically requests and pays for a non-skid surface.

| have resurfaced the abova items using the approved safeiy procedures
and followed the Batherest reglazing methods and procedures.

E
. v ) A
/ Y
Ty ( A e

’7/"'/ i fd 2

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Both parties hereby acknowledge the receipt of this contract and the
prescribed care and maintenance (printed on back). No oral agreements

'béhhiéian’s"éiaﬁhtur s ' Date are accepted. ,
L : bl Pl
I certify that the installations listed on this agreement have all been AN e e [ {
completed satistactorlly. Custggxer’s Slgnature Date
T e ..~".'/ :'\__‘\'\ . )] T ¢ / LY -
R SV / / VY ‘J-Ll( N A
Customer's Signature * Date Company Representative’s Signature Date

/5

Bathcrest Form AGR9210




D8 T T RIT T

EASY MAINTENANCEE.

Cleaning Tips

o /] F o g1

mo
oAl o fa™

HOW CAN I
KEEP MY
BATHTUB
LOOKING
NEW?

BATH £

™

Franchises are Independently
Owned & Operated

The fixture may be used after the following date:

A S

The investment you have made in your
bathroom can be a lasting improvement to your
home and give you many years of comfort.

 Please take the time to read this care and main-

tenance sheet. It will help you to properly main-
tain your bathtub.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS

Only use nonabrasive cleansers such as
Bathcrest Bathroom Cleancr (a cleaner thatis
safe on your tub and the environment) or a
spray mist cleaner that you like. Do not use
abrasive cleaners. The patticles in abrasive
cleaners will scratch the fir.ish and wear away
the shine.

Avoid trapping water against the surface

for a long period of time. Do not leave
bathmats, washcloths, soap bars and/or bottles

on the refinished surface. The moisture gels

trapped underneath and damages the finish. Do
not hang bathmats, rugs or wet towels over the
edge of the bathtub. '

Fix your leaky faucets. Dripping water will
wear through the hardest of surfaces. Make sure
that your plumbing problems are fixed imme-
diately. T

Avoid chips and scratches by keeping
heavy, sharp, metal and othar damaging items
away from your bathroom fixtures. If a chip
does occur, please contact vs for repairs.

BATHMATS

You may use a non-suction type bathmat
The suction type mat will harm your new finish,
Your local authorized Batherest franchise has
approved bathmats available. Do not leave any
bathmat on the tub from day to day. If you use
bathmat, take it out of the tub when finished
bathing or showering.

"

STUBBORN STAINS :

For stubborn stains or scum buildup, use a
Purex Dobie pad or a nylon net scrubber with
ie Buthcrest Bathroom Cleaner. Let the
Bathcrest cleaner stand on the surface for 1-2
minutes. You may also use a more concentrated
strength of the Bathcrest cleaner for stubborn
stains. Do not use Scotch-Brite pads or other
heavy abrasion type pads--they will only harm
the finish. : ,

DRAIN PAINS :

The good old fashioned remedies work.
First, clean out the hair and gunk under the
strainer. Pour one cup of baking soda down the
drain. Follow with one cup of white vinegar
and one-half gallon of boiling water, Repeat *~
necessary. The baking soda wili aiso help elim.
nate drain odors. :

MINERAL DEPOSITS
Bathcrest Bathroom Cleaner is a great
cleaner for unsightly mineral deposits on your
fixtures and plumbing faucets. If more clean-
"ing treatment becomes necessary, then try a
more concentrated strength of the Bathcrest
cleaner. Once a week, clean the faucets with
the cleaner to maintain the shine. The Bathcrest
cleaner also works well on windows, shower
doors, bathtubs, sinks and tiles. -

Thank you for your confidence in Bathcrest
refimishing. If we can be of more service; please
let us know.

hiRoe,,
BATHEICREST

INC &

If your bathtub isn’t becoming to you,

B yqu ghou{d If conﬁ'%ﬁgﬁ.

-d






A Aes 20iL

s Ao keed,

t

[’

2. Soeme Min2aa ﬂ'éﬂ:’

b neT wern Ehevugh

ﬁ)'ﬁ")b”f\« of
S

<

) o Sog©

..;dy Ol iy,

3

/

.R;.we va-.:sh

LAy

SCuvwn holbegd,

000082

rF

LoRhbi 4,

/2



RRBO

T3
£

&

2 N Rol6

| ﬂ&’mqft hosel £ e ”ZW“”
fiitm

Sher g 000083



g@&i’ 7Y e

A Aoy 2018

000084

£ D

b

£,

2/



o e I RYBD

‘EXIA/ 51/&\

7/

000085



EXAMPLES (Not all inclusive) of
TENANT DAMAGE versus “NORMAL WEAR AND TEAR”

Normal costs of turning over an apartment after a tenant vacates may not be included on a claim
to HUD for tenant damages. The costs an owner incurs for the basic cleaning and repairing of
such items necessary to make a unit ready for occupancy by the next tenant are part of the costs
of doing business. The following is a list of items typically attributable to routine use or“normal
wear and tear”.

Normal Wear and Tear:

Fading, peeling, or cracked paint

Slightly torn or faded wallpaper

Small chips in plaster :

Nail holes, pin holes, or cracks in wall

Door sticking from humidity :

Cracked window pane from faulty foundation or building settling
Floors needing coat of varnish

Carpet faded or worn thin from walking

Loose grouting and bathroom tiles

Worn or scratched enamel in old bathtubs, sinks, or toilets
Rusty shower rod :

Partially clogged sinks caused by aging pipes

Dirty or faded lamp or window shades

o e e 1 Mo e e 'S T Rlon 1 po s t B 1 e T Bl 1

Tenant damages usually require more extensive repair, and at greater cost than “normal wear
and tear”, and are often the result of a tenant's abuse or negligence that is above and beyond
normal wear and tear. '

- Tenant Damage

Gaping holes in walls or plaster
Drawings, crayon markings, or wallpaper that owner did not approve
Seriously damaged or ruined wallpaper

Chipped or gouged wood floors

Doors ripped off hinges

Broken windows

Missing fixtures

Holes in ceiling from removed fixtures

Holes, stains, or burns in carpet

Missing or cracked bathroom tiles

Chipped and broken enamel in bathtubs and sinks
Clogged or damaged toilet from improper use
Missing or bent shower rods :

Torn, stained, or missing lamp and window shades

St DDt DD D DS S o w

23 =L 000086



THE CiTy OF OAKLAND RENT AD_JUSTMENT PROGRAM:

APPEAL

No, T16-0549

Michael Horejsi,
Landlord and Appellant,
\
Akenduca D. Beasley,
Respondent and Tenant;
CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM, et al.
| - Real Parties in Interest.

Respondent's Evidential Response To Landlord Appeal

Akenduca D, Beasley
P.0. Box 19304
Oakland, California 94619
Telephone:

. , Respondent -Tenant, Representiu%
Tenants at 3764 39™ Ave Apt. D, Oakland, 9461

000087



STATEMENT OF RELEVANT FACTS

Tenant A. Beasley filed a petition on October 4, 2016, which alleges that the
proposed rent increase from $828 to $882.42, effective October 1, 2016, and a rent increase
in the year 2000, exceed the CPI Adjusfment and are unjustiﬁéd or is great'ér than 10%,; that
the owner did not give summary of the justification for the proposed rent increase despite
her written request; that she did not receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice) at least
6 months before the effective date of the contested rent increase or together with the - |
contested rent increase; that the contested rent increase is the second rent increase in a 12-
month period; that her rent has not been reduced after the expiration period of the rent
increase based on capital improvements; that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or
building code violation in her unit; and that her housing services have been decreased due
to problenis with the heater; the bathtub ; mold and mildew; the stove; the closet; window
screens; and electrical problems; and that parking was a part of her original rental
agreement.

The owner filed a response to the petition, which alleges that the tenant was given the
RAP Notice on July 24, 2002 and together with both contested rent increases; that the current
rent increase is justified by Banking; and denies that the tenant's housing services have
decreased. ' ‘

Tenant A, Beasleyl filed a petition on QOctober 4, 2016, which alleges that the
proposed rent increase from $828 to $882.42, effective October 1, 2016, and a rent increase
in the year 2000, exceed the CPI Adjustment and are unjustified or is greater than 10%; that
the owner did not give summary of the justification for the proposed rent increase despite
her written request; that she did not receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice) at léast
6 months before the effective date of the contested rent increase or together with the
contesfed rént increase; that the contested rent increase is the second rent increase in a 12-
month period; that her rent has not been reduced after the expiration period of the rent:
increase based on capital improvements; that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or
building code violation in her unit; and that her housing services have been decreased due
to problems with the heater; the bathtub; mold and mildew; the stove; the closet; window
screens; and electrical problems; and that parking was a part of her original rental

agreement.
Page |1

000088



The owner filed a response to the petition, which alleges that the tenant was given the
RAP Notice on July 24, 2002 and together with both contested rent increases; that the current
rent increase is justified by Banking; and denies that the tenant's housing services have
decreésed.

The decision appealed is for March 15, 2017. At this time the Residential Rent
Adjustment Program did not alert Respondent of time limits-as to filing response or evidence.
Respondent contacted the RAP and was informed that a response or evidence is due 7 days
before a hearing on appeal. So far no hearing has been scheduled for the Appeal submitted by
landlord.

LEGAL AUTHORITY

Evidence Code. The Evidence Code govéms proceedings in all actions [Evid. Code §12(a)}
and defines “actions” to include both civil and criminal proceedings. Evid. Code §105. Unless
otherwise provided in the Penal Code, the rules of evidence in civil actions are applicable to
criminal prosecutions. Penal Code §1102.

Code of Civil Procedure. The Code of Civil Procedure is to be interpreted liberally in order
to affect its objects and promote justice. Justus v. Atchison (1977) 19 Cal. 3d 564, 579, 139 Cal.
Rptr. 97; Code Civ. Proc. §4, Code Commissioners’ Notes. While it is advisable to comply
literally with its proVisions, nothing short of a substantial departure will be fatal to a proceeding
under it. Shinn v. Cummins (1884) 65 Cal. 97, 3 P. 133.
| Certain provisions of the Code of Civil Procedure are applicable in criminal prosecutions. As
used in the Code, an “action” includes a proceeding in which a party seeks punishment for a
pubiic offense. Code Civ. Proc. §22.In thev Code of Civil Procedure, actions are divided into two
kinds, civil and criminal, and unless it appears that the particular statute was intended to apply
only to civil actions, it applies equally to criminal proceedings. See People v. Bouchard (1957)
49 Cal. 2d 438, 440-441, 317 P.2d 971.

Page |2

000089



Tenants filed a petition challenging landlord rent increase, because the landlord agreed in
court stipulation, within 30 days, to inspect and make following repairs to the apartment:
bathtub, bathroom mold + mildew, hood above stove, defective stove, heater, hole in closet,
window screens. He did not act within the 30 day period, thereby breaching the order issued by
the court. In addition, within the court stipulation the landlord agreed to accept $2000, he
indicates in his appeal was not paid. Therefore landlord claim that rent is late is false.

Also Contrary to idea that tenants refused to pay lawful rent increase, the rent increase
was challenged in the RAP hearing and was found credible by the decrease in service claims
within the petition. All of the tenants claims are based from the agreement, in which landlord
agreed to make repairs to the within the thirty day period.

Moreover the claims for tenants is not barred by res judicata, because they were not
claims ﬁled in a coutt by tenants and the defects in the apartment described were apart of
~ settlement, governed by Cali forma Code of Civil Procedure Section 664.6; as a result of the
landlord filing a frivolous unlawful detainer in which he indicated tenants didn’t pay rent.
Actually the landlord is prohibited from makmg claims regarding damages to the apartment See
paragraph 4 of the stipulation agreement. The court stipulation states in relevant part: paragraph
(4.) plaintiff hereby waives any and all claims for rent, fees, costs, parking and late fees and daily
damages for the premises above the $3856.84 amount outlined in paragraph 1, through 8/31/16.
Therefore the claims from landlord that Cal Civ. Code Sections 1929 and 1941.2 prohibit any
claim for reduction in housing services as a defense, is unsubstantiated. In court he agreed to
make repairs within a reasonable time and he did not act.

With respect to the claims that were granted by RAP, relating to the heater and bathtub.

- Cal. Civ. Code § 1942.4 prohibits the landlord of a dwelling from issuing a notice of a rent
increase or obtaining an increase when such decreases exist. Particularly when an employee who
is responsible for the enforcement of any housing law, after inspecting the premises, has notified
the landlord or the landlord’s agent in writing of his or her obligations to abate the nuisance or
repair the substandard conditions. The conditions have existed and have not been abated 35 days

beyond the date of service of the notice specified in paragraph, and the delay is without good

Page |3

000090



‘cause; and the conditions were not caused by an act or omission of the tenant or lessee in
violation of Section 1929 or 1941.2... Tt was determined by the héaring_ officer Kasdin after
examine evidence that decreases exist and neither claim, was caused by tenants. Consequently
the rent increase should be denied.

The Rent Adjustment board decision indicated the foliowing regarding tenants

claims regarding the heater and bathtub: “Heater: This was an item included in the court
Stipulation, dated August 15, 2016. Contrary to his testimony at the Hearing, the owner
‘obviously had notice of this problem before the court appearance in mid-August 2016, Heat is a
‘basic housing service, and the heater should have been repaired before July 4, 2016. The lack of
heat reduced the package of housing services by 10% from July 4 through November 30, 2016.
As set forth on the Table below, the tenants overpaid rent during that time. Bathtub: There is no
evidence that the damage to fhe tub —— which was also an item listed in the Stipulation — was
caused by the tenants' misuse; the owner's testimony to the contrary was mere speculation. The
tenants' testimony that they have been unable to take baths is supported by photos of several
areas of the tub. This condition has reduced the housing services by 3% since July 4, 2016.
Because of the current decrease in housing services, the rent is reduced by 3%, being $26.47 per
‘month, to $855.95 per month. This rent decrease will remain in effect until the bathtub is re-
surfaced or replaced, as specified in the Order below.” A true and correct copy of the letter
from Landlord is attached as Exhibit 1. A true and correct copy of the PG &E analysis
given by technician is attached as Exhibit 2. A true and correct copy of picture of the
removal of the heater taken 4/11/2018 is attached as Exhibits 3 and 4. A true and correct
copy of picture of bathtub taken 2/16/2018 is attached as Exhibits 5 and 6.

On April 26, 2018, tenants discovered the building isn’t grounded correctly.
Akenduca and Satchidananda (tenants) spoke with a technician named Shay about fixing
problems with cable and internet services. After the technician ran tests. It was learned
that the building is grounded into Comcast. The technician didn’t have a way of printing
out his notes to glve a copy to the landlord, but I was able to contact customer service
and receive the relevant part of technician notes indicating bulldmg isn’t grounded.
Tenants had a claim involving flickering lights, the building not being properly grounded
might be the problem. A true and correct copy of the conversation with Comcast

customer service online is attached as Exhibit 7.

Page |4

000091



Based on 3\19\2018, PG &E inspection that the heater wasn’t repaired properly and did
not function when tested, and the bathtub has not been repaired as ordered, and building isn’t
grounded, in violation of Cal. Civ. Code § 1942.4, and other applicable law. Therefore rent
increase should be void and the decreased calculations should be adjusted to reflect that the

heater and tub were not repaired.

LANDLORD TEXT

OBJECTIONS TO EVIDENCE
OBJECTIONS

Exhibit 1, pg. 11
(Bay area Property Group)

1. Lacké Foundation; Speculation;
Lacks Relevance; Lacks

 Authentication. Cal. Evid. Code §§

- 210, 403, 702, 1401.

Exhibit 1, pg. 11
(Bay area Property Group)

#1 Lack Foundation and are Speculative: The

| statement and accompanying exhibit lack |
foundation and are speculative because the

| 1andlord does not state any facts upon which his
purported knowledge is based.

Exhibit 1, pg. 11

| #2 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 1 is not relevant

(Bay area Property Group) because it does not have any tendency in reason
| to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of
consequence to the determination of the action.
Page |5

000092



Exhibit 1, pg. 11
(Bay area Property Group)

| #3 Lacks Authentication: Exhibit 1 lacks

authentication because landlord doesn’t make it

clear where exhibit came from, it appearstobe |
Newspaper Advertisement. Not declared to be

true and correct copy.

Exhibit 1, pg. 11
(Bay area Property Group)

#4 Hearsay: The statement and accompanying
exhibit are hearsay because they are based on
an out of court statement offered for the truth
of the tﬁatter asserted, regarding an event that
occurred at tenant’s home. Also Newspaper is
inadmissible evidence. See Bebbingion v
California W. States Life Ins. Co., 30 Cal. 2d
157, (1947).

Exhibit 2, pg. 12,
quote from page 5, Appeal:
| “What follows are the laws I have referenced above,
which I used to determine what was 'repair as
| necessary' identified in the Stipulation.
The general rule is that:
"When a landlord (property owner) rents an
apartment to a tenant (Renter), the rented
property must be fit to live in. In other words, the
rented property must be ‘habitable.' During the fime
that the property is being rented, the landlord must
do maintenance work and make repairs which are
necessary to keep it habitable. However, a landlord
is not responsible for repairing damage caused by
the tenant, or the tenant's guest, children or pets."
See Exhibit 2

} 801.

Improper Opinion; Lacks Foundétion;
Speculation. Cal Evid. Code §§ 702, 720, 800,

Exhibit 2, pg. 12
quote from page 5, Appeal:
“What follows are the laws I have referenced above,

#1 Improper Opinion: The statement is

improper opinion testimony because the

Page | 6

000093



which I used to determine what was ‘repair as

necessary' identified in the Stipulation.

The general rule is that:

"When a landlord (property owner) rents an

'| apartment to & tenant (Renter), the rented

property must be fit to live in. In other words, the

- rented property must be 'habitable.’ During the time
that the property is being rented, the landlord must
do maintenance work and make repairs which are
necessary to keep it habitable. However, a landlord
is not responsible for repairing damage caused by
the tenant, or the tenant's guest, children or pets."
See Exhibit 2 '

‘| assertion abouta general rule,

landlord does not lay any foundation to
establish his qualifications as an expert on
determining which repairs to make or

Exhibit 2, pg. 12
quote from page 5, Appeal:
| “What follows are the laws I have referenced above,
| which I used to determine what was 'repair as
 necessary' identified in the Stipulation.
The general rule is that:
"When a landlord (property owner) rents an
apartment to a tenant (Renter), the rented
property must be fit to live in. In other words, the
rented property must be ‘habitable.' During the time
that the property is being rented, the landlord must
- | do maintenance work and make repairs which are
necessary to keep it habitable. However, a landlord
is not responsible for repairing damage caused by
the tenant, or the tenant's guest, children or pets."
See Exhibit 2

| #2 Lack Foundation and are

| which his purported knowledge is based.

culative:
The statement and accompanying exhibit
lack foundation and are speculative because

the landlord does not state any facts upon

Exhibit 3, quote from page pg. 4:
| “Talso consulied the California Apartment House

Association's guide to 'wear and tear' or 'damages' to |

determine if the tenant is responsible for damages to
the apartment.”

Hearsay, Lacks Foundation;

Speculation; Lacks Relevance; Lacks
Authentication. Cal. Evid. Code §§ 210,
403, 702, 1401,

Exhibit 3, quote from page pg. 4:
“I also consulted the California Apartment House

‘| Association's guide to 'wear and tear' or ‘damages’ to
determine if the tenant is responsible for damages to

the apartment.”

#1 Hearsay: The statement and accompanying
exhibit are hearsay because they are based on
an out of court statement offered for the truth

of the matter asserted. -

Page |7

000094



Exhibit 3, quote from page pg. 4:
“I also consulted the California Apartment House
Association's guide to 'wear and tear' or 'dantages’ to

| determine if the tenant is responsible for damages to

the apartment.”

#2 Lack Foundation and are Speculative; The
statement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are spédxlative because the
tandlord does not state any facts upon which his
purported knowledge is based. '

Exhibit 3, quote from page pg. 4:

“] also consulted the California Apartment House
Association's guide to 'wear and tear' or 'damages’ to
determine if the tenént is responsible for damages to
the apartment.”

| #3 Lacks Relevance: 'Exhibit 3 is not relevant

because it does not have any tendency in reason
to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of -

consequence tothe determination of the action.

Exhibit 3, quote from pag; pg. 4

“I also consulted the California Apartment House
Association's guide to "wear and tear' or 'damages’ to
determine if the tenant is responsible for damages to
the apaﬁ:meﬂt.”

| #4 Improper Opinion: The statement is

| establish his qualifications as an expert on

improper opinion testimony because the

landlord does not lay any foundation to

determining if the tenant is responsible for
damages to the apartment.

Exhibit 3, quote from page pg. 4:

| “Talso consulted the California Apartment House
Association's guide to ‘wear and tear' or 'damages’ to
determine if the tenant is responsible for damages to

| clear where exhibit came from, book or pg.

#5 Lacks Authentication: Exhibit 3 lacks

authentication because landlord doesn’t make it

number and is not declared to be true and

the apartment.” correct copy.
Exhibit 4, receipt from Pete hardware quote Lacks Relevance; Lacks Authentication;
from page pg5: Improper Opinion. Cal. Bvid. Code §§ 210, 403,

“There was a statement in the Decision that work

' was not done in the apartment until late November

' 2016. This statement is incorrect and contrary to my
testimony and letter of January 14, 2017 concerning

| 702, 1401

Page|8

000095



the issue. To settle the issue, receipts for materials
purchased as a result of my November 2, 2016
inspection are attached as

Exhibit 1”

Exhibit 4, receipt from Pete hardware quote

from page pg5:

“There was a statement in the Decision that work
was not done in the apartment until late November
2016, This statement is incorrect and contrary to my
testimony and letter of January 14, 2017 concerning
the issue. To settle the issue, receipts for materials
purchased as a result of my November 2, 2016 -
inspection are attached as

Exhibit 17

#1 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 1 is not relevant

because it does not have any tendency in reason .
to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of

consequence to the determination of the action.

Exhibit 4, receipt from Pete hardware quote

from page pg5:
“There was a statement in the Decision that work

was not done in the apartment until late November

2016. This statement is incorrect and contrary to my
testimony and letter of Janmary 14, 2017 concerning
the issue. To settle the issue, receipts for materials
purchased as a result of my November 2, 2016

#2 Lacks Authentication: Exhibit 4 lacks

authentication because landlord doesn’t declared |
it to be true and cotrect copy.

inspection are aftached as

Excibit 17 |

Exhibit 4, receipt from Pete hardware quote #3 Improper Opinion: The statement is improper -
from page pg5: | opinion testimony because the landlord does not -

“There was a statement in the Decision that work
was not done in the apartment until late November
2016. This statement is incorrect and contrary to my
testimony and letter of January 14, 2017 concerning
the issue. To settle the issue, receipts for materials
purchased as a result of my November 2, 2016
inspection are attached as

Exhibit 1”

lay any foundation to establish his qualifications
as an expert on determining purchasing material is
the same as actually doing repairs.

Exhibit 5, pg. 15-16, Bath Crest

Lacks Foundation; Speculation; Lacks

Relevance; Lacks Authentication. Cal. Evid.
Code §§ 210, 403, 702, 1401.

Page |9

000096



Exhibit 5, pg. 15-16, Bath Crest

| #1 Lack Foundation and are Speculative: The

| foundation and are speculative because the

| purported knowledge is based.

statement and accompanying exhibit lack

landlord does not state any facts upon which his -

'| Exhibit 5, pg, 15-16, Bath Crest

‘consequence to the determination of the action

#2 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 1 is not relevanf

because it does not have any tendency in reason

to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of

Exhibit §, pg. 15-16, Bath Crest

| authentication because landlord doesn’t declared

#3 Lacks Authentication: Exhibit 4 lacks

it to be true and correct copy.

Exhibit 6, pg. 17

Lacks Foundation; Speculation; Lacks
Relevance; Lacks Authentication. Cal. Evid.
Code §§ 210, 403, 702, 1401.

Exhibit 6, pg. 17

#1 Lack Foundation and are Speculative: The

statement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are speculative bec#use the
landlord does not state any facts upon which his
purported knowledge is based.

Exhibit 6, pg. 17

#2 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 6 is not relevant
because it does not have any tendency in reason
to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of
consequence to the determination of the action

Exhibit 8, pg. 19

Lacks Foundation; Speculation; Lacks
Relevance; Lacks Authentication. Cal. Evid.
Code §§ 210, 403, 702, 1401,

Page | 10

000097



- Exhibit 8, pg. 19 #1 Lack Foundation and are Speculative: The
statement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are speculative because the
landlord does not state any facts upon which his

purported knowledge is based.
Exhibit 8, pg. 19 #2 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 6 is not relevant

 because it does not have any tendency in ?eason
to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of
consequence to the determination of the action

Exhibit 9, pg. 20 Lacks Foundation; Speculation; Lacks
- Relevance; Lacks Authentication, Cal. Evid.
Code §§ 210, 403, 702, 1401,

Exhibit 9, pg. 20 ‘ #1 Lack Foundation and are Speculative: The

statement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are speculative because the |

| landlord does not state ény facts upon which his
purported knowledge is based.

| Exhibit 9, pg. 20 | #2 Lack Foundation and are Speculative; The

| statement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are speculative because the
landlord does not state any facts upon which his
purporied knowledge is based.

Exhibit 9, pg. 20 #3 Lacks Releym: Exhibit 3 is not relevant

because it does not have any tendency in reason

Page|1l

000098



to prove or disprave any disputed fact that is of

consequence to the determination of the action.

Exhibit 10, 11, pg. 21-22 picture of bedroom

Lacks Foundation; Speculation; Lacks
Relevance; Lacks Authentication. Cal. Evid.

Code §§ 210, 403, 702, 1401.

Exhibit 10, 11, pg, 21-22 picture of bedroom

#1 Lack Foundation tive: The
statement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are speculative because the

landlord does not state any facts upon which his
purported knowledge is based.

Exhibit 10, 11, pg. 21-22 picture of bedroom

#2 Lack Foundation and are Speculative; The

AAstatement and accompanying exhibit lack
foundation and are speculative because the
landlord does not state any facts upon which his |
purported knowledge is based.

‘Exhibit 10, 11, pg, 21-22 picture of bedroom

#3 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 3 is not relevant
because it does not have any tendency in reason
to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of

consequence to the determination of the action.

Exhibit 12, pg. 23

Hearsay, Lacks Foundation;
Speculation; Lacks Relevance; Lacks
Authentication, Cal, Evid. Code §§ 210,
403, 702, 1401.

Exhibit 12, pg. 23

#1 Hearsay: The statement and accompanying

Page |12

000099




exhibit are hearsay because they are based on
an out of court statement offered for the truth

of the matter asserted.

Exhibit 12, pg. 23 #2 Lack Foundation and are Speculative; The

' statement and sccompanying exhibit fack
foundation and are speculative because the
landlord does rot state any facts upon which his

purported knowledge is based.
Exhibit 12,pg. 23 - | #3 Lacks Relevance: Exhibit 3 is not relevant

because it does not have any tendency in reason

to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of

consequence to the determination of the action. -

#4 Improper Opinion: The statement is
improper opinion testimony because the
landlord does not lay any foundation to
establish his qualifications as an expert on
determining if the tenant is responsible for
damages to the apartment,

Exhibit 12, pg. 23

Page |13

000100



CONCLUSION
Based on the foregoing, Petitioner request that the Rent Adjustment Board deny landlord
appeal and deny all claims fof rent increases pursuant to Cal Civ.Code § 1942.4 and any other
épplicable law. | |

VERIFICATION
1, Akenduca D. Beasley am the Respondent in this proceeding. I have read the foregoing

Tenant Evidentiary Response and know the contents thereof. The same is true of my own
knowledge, except as to those matters that are therein stated on information and belief, and, as to

those matters, I believe it to be true.

- Ideclare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregéing is true and correct, and that this declaration is executed on July 14, 2018.

Akenduca D. Beastey aka Lig@ﬂeasley

Page | 14

000101



 EXHIBIT
Letter

0000000



April 24, 2018

Linda Beasley
3764 39t Ave., #D
Oakland, CA 94619

‘ve You apparently requested that PGE

- __ln ebruary, wire, plastic and onion peelmgs were removed from your disposal ~theseare not
- items'that belong inthe disposal Upon checklng it aga!n durmg my current visit, it was clear of debris
and works properly It does make some no;se, but contmues to work as des«gned :

000103



+ )

Linda Beasley:
April 24, 2018
Page |2

Concerning your request for painting, you have previously indicated that you intend to move
when you settle the lawsuit. There is little justification for performing this type of work at this time.
However, | will arrange for a contractor to come in and evaluate the work you have requested, as well as
provide an estimate for the proposed work. You will be advised when this evaluation is scheduled.

Sincerely,

“Mike Horejsi, Landlord/Owner

/meh V

000104



'EXHIBIT
. PG&E
- TECH

000000



sgiric ' Service

000106




weswneeEBEEREEE
Exhibit 3, pictufe of heater taken 4/11/2018, removal of parts.
Page |17

000107



7

s

Exhibit 4, picture of heater taken 4/11/2018, removal of parts.

Page | 18

000108



.

cture of tub taken 2/16/2018

pi

’

bit 5

E

Page |19

000109



-,

tub taken 2/16/2018

icture of

it 6, p

b

E

Page | 20

00010



 EXHIBIT

OOOOOO



Live Chat ' Page 1 o012

%

xfinity Chat Transcript

CHAT STARTED AT Apr 26,2018 11:15:17 PM

11:15:17 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : On 4/26 a technician came to my
apartment ¢o determine problem with TV and internet service. After careful
review he indicated that the building I live in is grounded into Comecast and
Comeast has installed filters to compensate. I spoke with customer service earlier |
and the agent indicated that she did not have a way of giving me a copy of what
the tech stated in his notes. It could only be obtained by warrant or subpoena. The
agent indicated that she would cut and pasted a copy of what was stated in the
techmician notes in an email and sent it fo my linda_B_year2000@hotmail.com,
email address, but after leoking into my account it appears that she did not send
it.

The information is necessary to demand the landlord fix the problem.

---You are now chatting with Namita---

11:16:02 PM Namita : Hi Akenduca, thank you for contacting Xfinity Chat
Support. My name is Namita.

11:16:08 PM AKENDUCA EEA%E’Y ¢ hi

11:16:47 PM Namita : I will certainly assist you with this by checking on your
account status and provide assistance as needed.

11:16:57 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY 2 okay

11:17:00 PM Namita ; Please provide your complete name and the complete
service address, including apartment number and state zip code. This is required

for the verification purposes.
11:17:36 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : Akenduca Beasley

11:18:01 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : service address: 3764 39th Ave Apt. D.,
Oakland, 94619 '

11:18:43 PM Namita ¢ Thank you for confirming these details.

11°18°58 PM Namita : lease allow me 1-2 minutes to check this for you.
11:19:07 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : okay

11:22:27 PM Namita : Akenduca, please stay connected. I am stnll checking,
11:22:38 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : okay

11:23:03 PM Namita : Thank you for waiﬁng.

11:24:17 PM Namita : Here are the notes: |

https://chat2 xfinity.com/system/templates/chat/comcast/index.html?entryPo... 4/26/2018
000112



Live Chat : Page 2 of 2

11:24:24 PM Namita : INSIDE MDU BOX FILTERS ARE PLACED ON ALL
UNITS INSIDE APARTMENT BUILDING VOLTAGE AND INGRESS, THE
BUILDING ISN'T GROUNDED

11 :25:10 PM Namita : This is what is mentioned here in the note.

11:26:45 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : yeah the agent indicated that he mad
several notes about the building, in addition to that hestated something about ¢the
building was using Comeast te ground the building,

11:27:47 PM Namita : Akenduca, this is what I found in the notes that the
building isn't grounded.

11:28:50 PM Namita : yes, there one more note— " the building is using Comcast as
a ground instead of PGE"

11:29:31 PM Namita ¢ That's it. These are the two notes mentioned here,
11:29:36 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : okay

12:3@:26 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY ; Is there a way to get a formal letter or
email indicating the tech findings?

11:31:54 PM Namita : Unfortunately, we are not able to send emails to our
customers. We can just chat. However, you can save a transcript of this chat by
clicking on the 3 horizontal lines at the top left corner of the screem.

11:32:21 PM AKENDUCA BEASLEY : okay

11:33:03 PM Namita : While going over to your account, I see a great deal that
would save your money and internet speed would increase. Would you like to have

a look at this offer?

Powered By gGain

https://chat2. xfinity.com/system/templates/chat/comcast/index.htmi?entryPo... 4/26/2018
000113



Prooef of Service
Case No. T16-0549

The undersigned hereby declares: I am over the age of eighteen and a tenant of 3764 39™
Ave. Apt. D, Oakland, CA 94619. I am a resident of or employed in the county where the
following mailing took place and my name and residence or business address is as

follows:

Name: Satchidananda Mims
Address: PO Box 19304, Oakland, CA 94619

Documents served: Respondent’s Evidential Response to Landlord Appeal and

Supporting Documents

On July 16, 2018, I served a copy of the foregoing on the following person(s), by placing
it in a sealed envelope addressed to those persons, with the postage fully paid, and then

placing the envelope in the mail at the following place: Oakland, CA.

Person Served: Michael Horejsi, PO Box 2883, Castro Valley, CA 94546.

I declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California the
foregoing is tgue and correct.

Satchiﬁandand Mims

000ri4



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos.: T16-0549 & T17-0523

Case Name: Beasley v. Horejsi

Property Address: 3764 39" Ave., Apt. # D, Oakland, CA

Parties: Linda Akenduca Beasley (Tenant)
Satchidananda Mims (Tenant)
Michael E. Horejsi (Property Owner)

OWNER APPEAL, CASE# T16-0549

Activity

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision issued
Owner Appeal filed

Tenant’s Response to Owner Appeal

TENANT APPEAL, CASE# T17-0523

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision issued
Tenant Appeal filed

Tenant filed Supporting Memorandum

Date

October 4, 2016
November 2, 2016
March 15, 2017
April 3,2017

July 17, 2018

September 12, 2017
February 1, 2018
March 29, 2018
April 18,2018

May 3, 2018

000115



T 0545 L 6L

TV o
Y QF £

CITY OF OAKLAND i+

] il

Gl

RENT ADJUSTMENT PR( GRA
P.O. Box 70243 1}9 N 1“
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

.*| For date stamp.

Pivag

v

TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly
| Your Name ' Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Akenduca D. Beasley aka Linda J. | 3764 39th Ave. Apt. D., Oakland, 510-530-6345
- Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
self 'PO Box 19304, Oakland, CA 94619 | (510)-530-6345
Email:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: -
Michael E. Horejsi P.O. Box 2883 (775) 400-6464
Castro Valley, ‘CA 94546 Fmail:
- Property Manager or Management Co. | Mailing Address (with zip code) ' Telephone:
(if applicable) .
Email:
Number of units on the property: 7
- Type of unit you rent .. Apartment, Room, or
{check one) O House U Condominium Live-Work
Are you current on —
your rent? (check one) Yes 0 No

If you are not current en your rent, please oxplain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in

your unit.) ;
)

L_GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. X (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

v

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

+ | (b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

fotemamand

v

(c) Ireceived arent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked
rent increase.

Rev. 73117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000t16



(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (QOnly for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(¢) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

() The rent increase notice(s) was (Wér‘e)_ not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems

‘with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance, (Complete

Section III on following page) ' v

(1) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for

| services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22,070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an

increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)

(Complete Section III on following page)

-] () My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

| (k) The proposed rent increasé would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period

begins with rent increases noticed on or after August I, 2014). ' -

j (D I'wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

-
:]' (n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

RIKET T

18]

1I. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit; 7/24/1982 Initial Rent, § 425-00 /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: 06/05/2002 . K'never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes @

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never rece_iv,ed the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Pate you Date increase Monthly rent increase ' Areyou Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect 1 thisIncrease in this Rent Program
notice (mo/dayfyear) Petition?* Notice With the
- (mo/day/year) - From To » Notice Of
? Increase?
07/27/2017 | 10/01/2017 |%88242  [%968.42 BYes DOiNo es  LNo
Oct1,2016 | *s25.00 Y3824 (Wes  LINo ElYes UNo
$ -3 tIYes LINo ti¥Yes LiNo
$ $ UYes UNo - UYes UNo
$ $ _ LUYes UNo UYes UNo
$ $ UYes (INeo tUYes LiNo
Rev. 31117 ' For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2

000117



i

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 822090 A 2) f
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contestmg but have received it in the past you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O M.C.8.22,090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?

Yes

8 No
List case numtber(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:
T03-0300, T16-0549

HI._DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADE_(_!UATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? [fYes LiNo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? [FlYes LUNo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? flYes LUNo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the abeve, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced servnce(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following:

1) alist of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the ewner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).

- Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everyth,mg I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals,

;—g - 9/11/2017

an ’s;&%ature \ Date

Rev. T3UIT For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

00018



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an

agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a

hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
 before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers condugt mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will net schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100,A.

~ I you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

B agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VL. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File

This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) within the time limit for
filing a petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff
cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition. Ways to Submit. Mail to; Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp and deposit in Rent
Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Center, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6" Floor,
Oaldand; RAP Online Petitioning System: hitp://rapwp.oaklandnet.com/petition-forms/. For more
information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment office
within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office will send
you a copy of the Property Owner’s Response form. Any attachments or supporting documentation from the
owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a file review, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721, If you filed your petition at the RAP Onling Petitioning
System, the owner may use the online system to submit the owner response and attachments, which would be
accessible there for your review.

YVii. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
X Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

, Other (describe):

Rev. 73117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. ' 4

00019



BEASLEY, AKENDUCA D; is representing Tenants in Apartment D.:
Tenant’s PETITION ATTACHMENT
Regarding legally withholding rent: The rent is current in accordance with a court order issued

by the Superior court of California. See exhibits and other documents associated within tenant

petition T16-0549, which was decided on March 15, 2017.
II. RENTAL HISTORY

Tenant Akenduca Beasley was handed a notice of rent increase from landlord Mr. Horejsi on or
about July 27, 2017 stating the rent would increase from $882.42 to ($943.42 + 25 parking) =
$968.42. The notice indicates that rental is due to banking/ rental history. Tenants contend that

the rent increase claim is invalid and lists reasons below:

By definition: “CLAIM is the assertion of a right to money or property; the aggregate of
operative facts giving rise to a right enforceable in the courts, 309 F. Supp. 1178, 1181. A claim
must show the existence of a right, an injury, and a prayer for damages. See 149 F. Supp. 615,

increases proposed by landlord Mr. Horejsi, banked or otherwise, represent claims.

On or about August 15, 2016, (Plaintiff / Owner) Horejsi and (Defendant(s)/ Tenant(s)) Beasley
and Mims entered into an agreement regarding any and all rents, fees, parking fees, late fees,
etc.... and costs, and stipulated under Cal. Civ. Proc. § 664 the Superior court would retain
jurisdiction. The agreement states in relevant part, in paragraphs 1, 4 and 6: “(1.) Defendant(s)
shall retain possession of the premises located at 3764 39™ Ave. Apt. D in Oakland, CA on the
following conditions: Defendant shall pay to Plaintiff $3856.84, which constitutes a bargained
for amount of all rents, fees, parking fees, late fees et cetera and costs due and owing for the

premises through 8/31/2016... (4.) Plaintiff hereby waives any and all claims for rent, fees, costs,

parking and late fees and daily damages for the premises above $3856. 84 amount outlined in
paragraph 1. Through 8/31/2016... (6.) Within 30 days, Plaintiff shall inspect and repair as

necessary the following defects: Bathtub, Bathroom mold and mildew, et cetera. In addition the

landlord Horejsi hand wrote the following statement at the bottom in paragraph six; with the

exception of the rights set forth herein the parties waive all other rights known to them at this

time. “Consequently the landlord waived his rights to claim past banked rent to increases from 4

000120



g
N

1982 through 8/31/16.

Also, the landlords past claims for banked rent through the ordinances provided from the
Oakland Rent Board are preempted by Code. Civ. Proc. § 664.6, because the claims interfere

with the courts ability to control, and settle claims for rent in the tenants unlawful detainer case.

Code. Civ. Proc. § 664.6. “If parties to pending litigation stipulate, in a writing signed by the
parties outside the presence of the court or orally before the court, for settlement of the case, or
part thereof, the court, upon motion, may enter judgment pursuant to the terms of the -
settlement. If requested by the parties, the court may retain jurisdiction over the parties to
enforce the settlement until performance in full of the terms of the settlement.”

It is clear from analyzing the code of civil procedure that the legislature intended for the
Superior Court of California to govern the current stipulated agreement and for the court to
enforce it if requested by parties involved. Local legislation entersan area fully occupied by general
law when the legislature has expressly manifested itsintent to fully occupy the area orwhen it has
impliedly done soin light of recognized indicia of intent [California Grocers Assn. city of Los Angeles
(2011) 52 Cal. 4th 177, 188, 127 Cat. Rptr. 3d 726, 254 P.3d 1019, cert. denied, (2012)132S.Ct.
1144,181L.Ed.2d 1018 (onlyfieldoccupied byRetail Food Code is health and sanitation standards for
retail food establishments)]. Where the legislature has adopted statutes governing a particular subject
matter, its intent with regard to occupying the field to the exclusion of all local regulation is notto
be measured alone by the language used but by the whole purpose and scope of the legislative
scheme [Sequoia ParkAssocs. v. Cty of Sonoma (2009) 176 Cal. App.4™ 1270, 1278, 98 Cal. Rptr.3d
669).

A conflict exists if the ordinance duplicates, contradicts, or enters into a field of regulation
expressly or impliedly reserved to the state [California Grocers Assn. v, City of Los Angeles
(2011) 52 Cal. 4th 177, 188, 127 Cal. Rptr. 3d 726, 254 P.3d 1019, cert.io fully occupy the
particular area of law [Big Creek Lumber Co. v. Cnty: of Santa Cruz (2006) 38 Cal. 4th 1139, 1157-
1158, 45 Cal. Rptr.3d 21, 136 P.3d 821. As stated in the last paragraph of the stipulated agreement
above the judges’ signature: “The court accepts this stipulation for filing and accepts the parties'
request to retain jurisdiction pursuant to CCP section 664.6.” Therefore it is clear the legislature

gave Superior courts the authority to settle claims in unlawful detainer cases.

000121



Lastly, the landlord has violated: 8.22.600 - Tenant protection ordinance. (Ord. No. 13265, § 1,

11-5-2014). By refusing to make agreed repairs to the bathroom.

See examples of harassment in 8.22.610 - Findings and purpose.

Under J stated in pertinent part: J.) Of the approximately four hundred eighty (480) Oakland
tenants who received legal services at Centro Legal de la Raza during fiscal year 2014 (July
1, 2013 through June 30, 2014), approximately forty percent (40%) faced harassment by

their Iandlords. The forms of harassment varied, but included one or more of the following

in each case;

((1-‘

Interrupting, terminating, failing to provide or threatening to interrupt, terminate or fail
to provide housing services required by contract or by State, County or municipal

housing, health or safety laws;

Failing to perform required repairs and/or maintenance or threatening to fail to do so;

Failing to exercise due diligence in completing repairs and maintenance once
undertaken or failing to follow appropriate industry repair, containment or remediation
protocols designed to minimize exposure to noise, dust, lead paint, mold, asbestos, or

other building materials with potentially harmful health impacts;

Abusing the owner's right of access into a rental housing unit as that right is provided by
g g

law;

Unlawfully removing from the rental unit personal property, furnishings, or any other

items without the prior written consent of the tenant;

Influencing, or attempting to influence, a tenant to vacate a rental unit through fraud,

intimidation or coercion;

Attempting to coerce a tenant to vacate with offer(s) of payments to vacate which are

accompanied with threats or intimidation;

Threatening the tenant, by word or gesture, with physical harm;

Substantially and directly interfering with a Tenant's right to quiet use and enjoy.mcent3

000122



of a rental housing unit as that right is defined by California law;

10. Fraudulently refusing to accept or acknowledge receipt of a Tenant's lawful rent

payment.”

The landlord has violated the first, three examples of harassment in 8.22.610 by first, failing to
provide housing services required by contract and health and safety laws; second, by failing to
perform required repairs and threaten to and failing to do so; and third by failing to exercise due
diligence in completing repairs.. Or failing to follow appropriate industry repair, containment or
remediation protocols designed to minimize exposure to noise, dust, lead paint, mold, asbestos,

or other building materials with potentially harmful health impacts.

L, Description of Decreased or Inadequate Housing Services

Services: dates are estimated below, exact dates not known at this time; Services not believed to
be in compliance with California Civil Code §1941.

Date Decreased/Inadequate Services Amount($)

7/2007 Bath Tub — rusted and full of $26.47 ) b
| mold cannot be used to bath .47 per month, set by rent
mold cannot be used to bath board on March 15, 2017

case n0.T16-0549

7/2007 Bathroom Mold and Mildew | To be determined by rent
board
| 712007 | Defective stove | Tobe determined by rent
board
| 7/2007 | Hole in closet | To be determined by rent
board
1/2005 Parking- is a part of the ($25 per month.)- should be
| original rental agreement. | noted, No. T03-0300 tenant

petition filed challenged
increase and the land lord

| rescinded the increase.
Several documents have been ordered masked from public view by the Superior Court of
California. Documents in support of this petition will be filed at a later time. Along with any
other information the Rent board indicates it needs to make a determination in this case. If you
have questions or concerns please contact petitioner Akenduca D. Beasley by means above.

000123



The undersigned declares:

I'am a citizen of the United States of America, over the age of eighteen years. My
mailing address is Post Office Box 19304, Oakland, CA 94619.

On, 12, September 2017, I served the attached, Tenant Petition on the parties in this
action by placing a true copy thereof, in a sealed envelope with first class postage fully prepaid,

in the United States Mail at Oakland, California, addressed as follows:

Michael E. Horejsi

P.O. Box 2883
Castro Valley, CA 94546
(775) 400-6464

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct.

401‘11 this 12" September 2017, at Oakland, California

[

Satchidananda Mims

000124



Sy

)

e

i~  DECLARATION oF Akenduca Beasley akalinda uéasley

(Print your name) Landlord /Tenant (circle one)
A 3764 39th Ave. Apt D, Oakland, 94619; 510-530-6345
(Print your address and phone number)

RENT ADJUSTMENT CASE No, T17-0523

The purpose of this declaration is to inform the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program about what I think is a
violation of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

I, Akenduca Beasley aka Linda Beasley , an adult, 18 years of age or older, declare the following about:

Michael E. Horejsi, P.O. Box 2883, Castro Valley, CA 94546

(Print name and address of other party)
The landlord has violated: 8.22.600 - Tenant protection ordinance. (Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014). Failing to perform required

repairs and/or maintenance or threatening to fail to do so; Influencing, or attempting to influence, a tenant to vacate a rental

unit through fraud, intimidation or coercion. Since Case No. T16-0549, bathtub has not been repaired and landlord indicated he is not

going to repair bathtub. Landlord refusal is not in compliance with the rent boards rulings or the coust stipulation order. In addition

Cal. Civ. Code § 1942.4. states in pertanant part: "a) A Jandlord of a dwelling may not demand rent, collect rent, issue a notice of a rent

increase...if all of the following conditions exist prior to the landlord’s demand or notice: 1. ) The dwelling substantially lacks any

of the affirmative standard characteristics listed in Section 1941.1....or is deemed and declared substandard as set forth in

Section 17920.3 of the Health and Safety Code because conditions listed in that section exist to an extent that life, limb, health, property

safety, welfare of the public or the occupants of the dwelling..." Based on the fact the adjustment program notified the landlord

via rulings about obligations to repair tub and it has been more than 35 days, good cause doesn't exist to explain landlord behavior and tenants

did not due damage to the tub. That law has been violated as well as the protection ordinance.

(attach extra sheets if necessary)

1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at Oaklgnd, California on 0s/03/2018 (date).

Signature

Revised 1-17-14

000125



- CITY OF OAKLAND For date staimp.
<M RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | . . -k
P.0. Box 70243 ' R s .
) ﬂ Ozakland, CA 94612-0243 el by
’ (510) 238-3721 : ‘
CITY OF OAKLAND _ ‘
. Failure to provide needed’i |
may result in your response being rejected or delayed. FEB
EB 01 2018
CASE NUMBER T 17 0523 | RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
CAKIAND
Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone:
P.O. Box 2883 775-400-6464
Castro Valley, CA 94546 Email:
Michael E. Horejsi ‘mhorejsi@aol.com
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) .| Telephone:
Email:
Self
Tenant(s) Name(s) Complete Address (with zip code)
3764 39th Ave, Apt D
Linda Beasley Oakland, CA 94619
Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number of units on
3764 39th Ave., Apt D, Oakland, CA 94619 ' property 7

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes & No [J Lic. Number: (O S Ll
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof ofpayment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes [4 No [J APN:_030-1925-033/
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. /

Date on which you acquired the building: 01 /_ﬁ/l_9_7.4
Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No &, /

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ Apartment, room, or live-work

L ON I ASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)

box for each increase greater than the Apnual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000126




Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed. ' :

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases )
10/1/17 O O O O O
*10/1/16 | O | | (] |
Pending Appeal)

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

I, RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved into the rental unit on 7/24/1982

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $_425.00 / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes _x No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? _6/05/2002

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No _x

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given ‘Effective NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
7/27/2017 10/01/17 S go7.42 ¥ ges.42 x1 Yes ONo
8/26/2016 10/01/16 ¥ e28.00 S 907.42 x 1 Yes ONo
$ $ 1 Yes ONo
$ $ 1 Yes ONo
$ $ 1 Yes ONo

**Rent set at $882.42, T16-0549, appeal sill pending.

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000127




IL. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

] The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire

building?

Nk

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

(W} The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

a On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days.

o ~ The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational
institution.

0 The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

LV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

** See Attachment for further information and facts.**

V. VERIFICAT

I declare under penalty of perjury pursnant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto
are true copies of the originals.

j / ’ L (e Zioy

roperty Owner’s Signatu Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721,
Rev. 3/28/17

000128



PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE
(Attachment to form)

1. Assienment of Hearing Officer:

I respectfully request that a different hearing officer, other than Mr. Kasdin, be assigned
to this case. Mr. Kasdin was the hearing officer in the last case, T16-0549, which is currently
under appeal. It would be a conflict of interest for him to handle this Petition.

2. Rental History:

The rent for this unit was last increased on Feb. 2, 2004, over 13 years ago.

Tenants were given a rent increase, which was to be effective Oct. 1, 2016. Tenants
filed an appeal to that increase, T16-0549. A hearing was conducted and a decision was
rendered on March 15, 2017. An owner’s appeal to that decision was filed on April 3, 2017.
This appeal has still not been scheduled for a hearing. OMC 8.22-120 B1 requires that a
hearing be scheduled within 30 days of filing the appeal. Over 270 days have passed since the
appeal was filed. This is unacceptable. The OMC RAP does not provide for this kind of delay
which effectively freezes the rent for this unit.

I found it necessary to write a letter to the Director, Ms. Byrd, to see if this matter could
be resolved. A hearing has, of yet, not been set for case T16-0549. However, 1 did receive a
copy of the tenant’s most recent Petition filed on September 12,2017. Although, I was not
served with the tenant’s Petition until December 29, 2017, over 3 months after the filing date.
This is unacceptable. See Encl. _ .

Considering the fees of the RAP were increased by 100% in 2017, over two million
dollars, and it’s my understanding only one new employee was hired, is again unacceptable.
Why would any owner participate in this program?

3. Tenants’ rent is delinguent:

Tenants are delinquent with their rent. While they are paying their delinquent rent at the
rate of $100 each month per a Court Stipulation, they will be in arrears until June 2018. They
were in arrears $900 when they filed their appeal in September 2016, claiming their rent was
current.

Tenants are required to pay the annual CPI increase even though they may appeal banked
rent. Tenants refused to pay the annual CPI increase from Oct. 1, 2016. OMC 8.22 0904b, the
2% increase was clearly specified in the Three Day Notice, as of January 2018. This is
calculated at 2% of $904.18. This amounts to $18.08 per month for 16 months, through January
2018; an amount of $289.33 is delinquent. This places the tenants in violation of the Court
Stipulation. ‘

Tenants also failed to pay the annual CPI increase effective Oct. 1,2017. Based on 2.3%
of $968.42, this amounts to $22.23 per month increase. As of January 2018, the amount of
additional delinquent rent is $88.92.

000129



These tenants have continuously demonstrated a complete disregard for the RAP ordinance. The
hearing decision and owner’s appeal to T16-0549 should be incorporated herein by reference.

I Owner’s Response to Tenants’ Petition

(a-b) The base rent as outlined in the Order for T16-0549 was set at $882.42; when the
$25.00 was added, the total base rent comes to $907.42. The rent for the current increase (2017)
based on the 2.3% CPI with banking allowance is 6.9%. A 6.9% increase for $907.42 is $62.61
for a total of $970.03. The total amount for rent and parking on the rent increase notice is
$968.42. This is less than authorized by the RAP. Objection is without merit.

(c)  The rent increase does not exceed the CPI Adjustment and the banked rent
increase. Grounds for the Petition are not credible.

® The rent increase notice was given, in person by myself, to Ms. Beasley in
accordance with the law. Grounds for Petition are not credible.

(8  The anniversary date for future yearly rent increases was set by Order for T16-
0549 as of October 1%t each year. Her last rent increase was effective October 1, 2016. The
current rent increase was effective October 1,2017. Ms. Beasley’s grounds for her Petition are
not credible.

(h-i) See Section III

HI.  Owner’s Response to alleged decreased or inadequate services.

The tenant has alleged the same complaints for the most part which were addressed in
T16-0549. An Appeal was filed for this ruling. The appeal addressed the rent reduction for
tenants’ causation of damages to window screens, bathtub surface damages and tampering with
the unit wall heater. No other issues were disputed.

The tenant did not provide a written request for any repairs, which is required per
agreement, prior to filing her Petition. A routine annual inspection of her unit was conducted on
September 25, 2017. See Encl. __.

a. Bathtub: As stated, this issue was addressed in Case T16-0549. An appeal is
pending scheduling of a hearing.

b. Bathroom mold and mildew: This was addressed in Case T16-0549. Hearing
officer’s ruling (Mold was caused by excess moisture in the air. When asked the cause of the
mold in their bathroom, the tenants testified that they believed it ‘comes from the walls.” This is
not a condition that the owner can correct). The bathroom was repainted in October 2017.
There was no obvious mold on the walls. The tub and shower walls had not been cleaned and
were covered with mineral stains, soap scum and body oil (and still have not been cleaned).

c. Defective stove: The kitchen range was new in 2006. Tenant claims the range
has been defective since 2007. This was a complaint from tenant in case T16-0549. The hearing
officer stated the tenants did not meet their burden of proof and the claim was denied.

000130



The range was checked by myself and my assistant on September 25, 2017. The range,
although extremely unclean, worked properly. Both the bake and broil elements worked
properly. The thermostat cut-off temperature was reading correctly. All range top burners
operated correctly. Tenant was admonished as to the danger of a fire due to excess grease on the
range. Inspection Report; Encl.

On October 18, 2017, tenants complained that the oven did not work. The range was
inspected on the same day. It was discovered that both screws securing the bake element to the
back range housing had been removed, which allowed the element to short out against the
grounded panel. The short caused catastrophic damage to the element.

A new bake element was installed and a new light bulb was replaced on October 25,
2017. This bake element was replaced earlier due to tenant using the oven to heat the kitchen, an
act strictly forbidden by the manufacturer.  Tenant was advised she would be charged for the
bake element - $81.39 was to be paid with her December rent. Tenant has yet to pay for this
damage.

Owner was notified on January 2, 2018 that tenant was baking peanuts in the oven and
they caught on fire, or the excess grease in the oven and pan caught on fire. The Fire
Department was summoned.

Upon inspection, it appeared the tenant took no action to extinguish the fire. A fire
extinguisher was located near her front door. The fire apparently burned the excess grease
present and extinguished itself. There was no evidence of fire retardant used to extinguish the
fire. There was fire damage to the range front above the oven door. Since the oven door is
sealed to prevent heat from escaping, it is likely tenant was baking the peanuts with the oven
door slightly open. The top portion of the oven seal was damaged by the fire. The range is
cosmetically damaged and will need to be replaced prior to re-renting the unit. Neither the bake
element or broil element were damage — both were operational. A new door seal has been
ordered. The fire may have been unintentional, but was clearly caused by unattended baking and
tenant’s carelessness.

d. Hole in closet floor: This issue was addressed in Case T16-0549. The tenants
testified that the hole in the floor does not affect their tenancy; the condition does not constitute a
decreased housing service. The claim was denied by the hearing officer.

During the inspection conducted on September 25, 2017, the tenants were requested to
remove sufficient items stored in the closet to allow inspection of the area. No hole was present
in the floor. Prior water damage to the floor was noted next to the back closet floor. This area
was adjacent to the closet side of the front of the tub in the bathtoom. The damaged area was
reinforced with plywood to counter the softness in the floor. The bedroom is full of stored
materials, thus there was not sufficient access to the damaged area to repair the area.

A letter of April 21, 2002, concerning this matter, recently came to my attention
explaining the circumstances of the water damage. Encl. (It should be noted that the
bathroom floor was replaced in October 2001. The area around the tub was not completely

3

000131



sealed. The job was not completed due to denial of entry by Mrs. Beasley.  The new floor
sustained some water damage due to the wall area next to the end of the tub not being sealed.)

The water also leaked through into the closet and was unseen to me. This is undoubtedly
what caused the damage to the closet floor. '

e. Parking: The parking claim as a reduction of housing services was denied in
RAP T03-0237, T03-0300, T16-0549, and by the Stipulated Unlawful Detainer Judgment signed
by Mrs. Beasley hetrself.

The tenants seem to have no valid claims for their petitions and are inclined to disregard
the RAP decisions and continue to bring up the same complaints repeatedly.

IV. Owner’s Response to Tenant’s attachment.

Author of this attachment is simply confusing a claim for an entitlement. The annual CPI
rent increase is an entitlement and can be levied by the landlord at his discretion. The tenant
does not have the right to contest a basic annual CPI increase. The author would turn every
annual CPI increase into a jury trial.

The argument concerning the application of CCP 664.60 is irrelevant to this case. It is
absolutely applicable to the reason the Appeal was filed objecting to rent reductions granted in
Case T16-0549. The RAP does not have the authority to grant relief prior to the date of the
Superior Court approved Stipulation [August 31, 2016]. -

At the time the Unlawful Detainer was filed, June 2016, tenants were in arrears
$19,793.00. Encl. _ . State law limits claim for monetary damages to one years’ rent.
Consequently, monetary claims stated on the Three Day Notice were limited to one years’ rent,
$9,989.76. Encl. . Therefore, any rights waived by myself were generally limited to claims
for the period July 1, 2015 to August 31, 2016. The tenants’ waiver concerned any claims they
may have had prior to signing the Stipulation on August 31, 2016. Nearly $10,000 in delinquent
rent, due prior to July 2015, is still unclaimed. It is ironic that tenants bring this issue up since
they recently filed a nuisance unlimited civil lawsuit action, and also in case T16-0549. This
tenant is involved, concurrently, in 4 different actions, all regarding the same issues — this is
burdensome and a deliberate effort to harass the owner.

The note on the Stipulation was entered by my attorney and referred to only claims which
arise based on the unlawful detainer action. Since the CPI and banked rent are entitlements and
not claims, any suggestion entitlements were waived is without merit.

Claims are made that the tenants’ rights have been violated because I have not made
repairs to the damaged to the bathtub. This is an effort to deflect attention away from the
tenants’ obligations as defined by CCC 1941.2d. Not destroy, damage, or deface the premises,
or allow anyone else to. A landlord is not required to repair damages caused by the tenants’ own

carelessness.

The tub in question was refinished after this tenant caused prior damage — it was repaired
- in 2002. At that time, according to tenant, it was in perfect condition. It is irrefutable that the

4

000132



surface to the tub has been damaged. The damage consists of dents, chipped porcelain and rust
where the porcelain has been damaged. The tenants still have a shower and can bathe if they
choose. CCC 1941i requires a bathtub or shower, not both. Tenants claim the damage they
caused to the bathtub is a building code violation and is a habitability issue — this is untrue. The
law provides that if the tenant causes the apartment to become uninhabitable, they cannot require
the landlord to repair the property. |

The current damage occurred around the time they were raising a defense for the 2016
unlawful detainer action.

An unlawful detainer action, 01-032127, against tenants was filed in 2001. These are my
comments in a letter to tenants’ attorney at the time. ‘The bathtub was damaged to the point it
needed to be refinished. It had numerous dents and areas of chipped porcelain. It was apparent
this damage was caused by being struck with a very hard object.” There was considerable other
damage articulated in this letter. Encl. .

The tenants agreed to pay for this damage, but failed to do so.
The argument that the landlord violated OMC 8.22.600 is without merit.

000133



P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND
Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721 °
Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (510) 238-6181

TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER:’ | T17-0523, Beasley v. Horejsi

'PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3764 - 39™ Ave., #D, Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: February 26, 2018
| DATE OF DECISION: March 29, 2018
APPEARANCES: Akenduca Linda Beasley (Tenant)

Satchidananda Mims (Tenant)
Michael E. Horejsi (Owner)

' SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant’s petition is partly granted.

- CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

Tenant Akenduca Linda Beasley (the tenant) filed a petition on September 12, 2017, which
alleges that a rent increase in the year 2016, as well as a proposed current rent increase from
$882.42 to $968.42 per month, effective October 1, 2017, exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is
unjustified or is greater than 10%; that the CPI and/or banked rent increase was calculated
incorrectly; that the rent increase notice was not given to her in compliance with State law; that-
the current proposed rent increase is the second increase in a 12-month period; and additionally
alleges that at present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation and serious -
problems in her unit, as follows: bathtub; bathroom mold and mildew; defective stove hole in a
closet; and that parking was part of her original rental agreement.

The owner filed a response to the petition, which alleges that the proposed rent increase is
justified by Banking, and denies that the tenant’s housing services have been decreased.

000134



THE ISSUES

(1) Does a Court Stipulation between the parties regarding rent affect this case?

(2) Was the tenant’s petition filed within the required time limit to challenge the year 2016
rent increase? ' , -

(3) When did the first tenant receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice)?

(4) Is a rent increase based upon Banking justified and, if so in what amount?

(5) Have the tenant’s housing services been decreased and, if so, by what percentage of the
total housing services that are provided by the owner? '

(6) What effect, if any, does the tenant’s pending Appeal have upon this Hearing Decision?

EVIDENCE

Court Stipulation: In an attachment to her petition, the tenant refers to a Stipulation which the
parties signed in the Alameda County Superior Court in 2016. This Stipulation regards the
tenant’s obligation to pay back rent, and states that the Court would retain jurisdiction in this
matter. : '

RAP Notice: In their petitions and responses, both parties state that the tenant was given the
RAP Notice on June 5, 2002. - ' '

Rent History: At the Hearing, the owner testified that the tenant’s rent in the year 2007 was
$828 per month. The tenant testified that she assumed that this was correct. The parties agreed
that the tenant has been paying rent of $853 per month.

Decreased Housing Services: Official Notice is taken of Case No. T16-0549, which involved the
same parties as the present case. The owner filed an Appeal of the Hearing Decision in that case,
which has not yet been decided: In that prior case, the tenant claimed that her housing services
had been decreased due to the condition of the bathtub; mold and mildew; the stove; a hole in a
closet; and that parking was part of her original rental agreement.

The Order in that prior case states that the Base Rent is $882.42 per month; that due to past
decreased housing services, the rent was temporarily reduced by $56.81 per month from April
2017 through March 2018; that due to the condition of the bathtub, the rent was reduced by
$26.47 per month, to $855.95 per month, until the bathtub is repaired. The owner’s Appeal
contends that the tenant’s housing services had not been reduced, and that the rent reduction that
was ordered was not justified. '

_ Bathtub: At the Hearing, the tenant testified that this is the same claim that she made in
Case No. T16-0549 (the prior case). The parties testified that the tub has not been repaired.

Bathroom Mold and Mildew: The tenant testified that this is the same claim that she made
in the prior case. :

Stove: The tenant testified that on January 2, 2018, there was a fire in her electric stove.
She had been roasting peanuts in the oven. She smelled smoke, and when she went into the

2

000135



kitchen smoke was coming out of the oven. The tenant turned off the circuit breaker in her
apartment, which caused the fire in the oven to go out. She then called the Fire Department.

Fire fighters responded, and later prepared a report.! The tenant further testified that she had
previously told the owner that the oven was overheating, and approximately 6 weeks before this
incident the owner worked on the screws on the heating element in the oven. '

The Fire Department report states, in part: “Contents of pan in oven charred, and oven extremely
hot with heat damage to exterior of oven above door and door itself. Per resident, she was
roasting contents at reasonable temperature (approx. 350) when broiler area ignited and flames
traveled through main oven box and out top of door. . . Resident stated recent work by property
manager on oven.” ‘

The owner testified that on September 25, 2017, he and Mr. Jackson, his repair person, inspected
the stove. Following the inspection, the owner arranged for the heating element to be replaced.
He submitted a bill for a heating element from Appliance Parts Distributor, dated October 20,
2017.2

On November 11, 2017, the owner wrote a letter to the tenant, with the caption “Findings:
Annual Inspection conducted on September 25, 2017.”® This letter states, in part: “The walls and
kitchen area are excessively greasy. The range hood and oven require cleaning. . The oven
appears to have not been cleaned since installed . . . the bake element was damaged and replaced

~ at that time. . . Shortly after this inspection you called and stated the oven did not work. Upon
inspection, it was determined that someone had removed the bake element mounting screws and
apparently attempted to remove the bake element causing an electrical short to occur. The bake -
element was subsequently replaced.”

The owner testified that, following the fire, he noted that the screws that hold the bake element
(an electric tubing) in place were missing. They had been in place when he inspected the stove
in September 2017. He further testified that these screws could not have come out on their own;
someone would have had to remove them. With the screws missing, the bake element could
touch the side of the stove, and cause a fire. The owner submitted a photo of the inside of the
oven that he took after the fire.* This photo depicts a large burnt area at the back of the oven. -

Hole in Closet: The tenant testified that this is the same claim that she made in the prior
case, _

Parking: The tenant testified that this is the same claim that she made in the prior case.

~

! Exhibit No. 1. This Exhibit, and all others to which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into

evidence without objection.
2 Exhibit No. 2
3 Exhibit No. 3

~ 4 Exhibit No. 4

3

000136



FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are based upon the assumption that the
owner’s Appeal will be denied, and the Hearing Decision in the prior case will stand. If the
Appeal is granted, a Hearing Decision following Appeal will be issued, which will replace this
Hearing Decision. '

Court Stipulation: This Stipulation concerns only rent arrearages, and has no effect upon the
present case, which inivolves a proposed rent increase and the tenant’s claims of decreased
housing services.

RAP Notice / Filing Requirement: It is found that the tenant received the RAP Notice in the year
2002. A tenant petition must be filed within 90 days of the date of service of a rent increase
notice or the date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice, whichever is later.> Therefore, the
tenant’s petition was filed far too late to contest a rent increase in the year 2016. The tenant’s
Base Rent before considéring the current proposed rent increase is $882.42 per month. This
amount does not include payment on back rent pursuant to the Court stipulation noted above.

Banking: An owner is allowed to bank rent increases and use them in subsequent years, subject
to certain limitations.® The parties agree on the dates and rent amounts entered into the Banking
calculations shown on the attached Table. The method of calculation on this Table has been
approved by the Rent Board.” Therefore, as set forth in this Table, the maximum rent for the
tenant’s unit is $942.86 per month.

Decreased Housing Services: Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in
housing services is considered to be an increase in rent® and may be corrected by a rent .
adjustment.’ However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must
be either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy ora
violation of the housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant’s
unit. A tenant has the burden of proof with respect to each decreased services claim. Further,
‘under the legal doctrine of res judicata, a valid, final judgment on the merits is a bar to a
subsequent action by parties on the same cause of action. Mycogen Corp. v. Monsanto Co., 28

Cal. 4" 888, 896 (2002).

Bathtub: Since the identical claim was made in the prior case, the claim is denied.
However, the Order in the prior case, which decreased the rent by $26.47 per month until the
bathtub is repaired, remains in effect. ' '

B_étthroom Mold and Mildew: Since the identical claim was made in the prior case, and
was denied, the claim is denied. '

> 0.M.C. Section 8.22.090 (A)(2)
¢ O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(C); Regulations Appendix, Section 10.5.1
7 Appeal Decision, Case No. 98-02, et al. Merlo v. Rose Ventures III et al. The Board has designated this decision

to be a Precedent Decision. :
¥ 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(F)
P OM.C. Section 8.22.1 10(E) _

4

000137



Stove: It is found that the owner’s testimony was credible., The condition that caused the
fire could not have occurred without tampering, and the stove was otherwise not defective. At
best, the evidence was equally persuasive, and the tenant has not sustained her burden of proof.
Therefore, the claim is denied.

Hole in Closet: Since the identical claim was made in the prior case, the claim is denied.

Parking: Since the identical claim was made in the prior case, the claim is denied.

Rent Underpayments: The tenant has underpaid rent, as detailed in the following Table.

Month Paid | Rentwith | Minus Rent | Minus Ongoing | Rent Rent
Banked Reduction in. | Reduction Due to | Due Underpayment
Increase Prior Case Condition of

, Bathtub

October $853 | $942.86 $56.81/mo. $26.47/mo. $859.58 | $6.58

2017

November | $853 | $942.86 $56.81/mo. $26.47/mo. $859.58 | $6.58

2017 .

December | $853 | $942.86 $56.81/mo. $26.47/mo. $859.58 | $6.58

2017 . .

January $853 | $942.86 $56.:81/mo. $26.47/mo. $859.58 | $6.58

2018 . .

February | $853 | $942.86 $56.81/mo. $26.47/mo. $859.58 | $6.58

2018 ’ v

March $853 | $942.86 $56.81/mo. $26.47/mo. $859.58 | $6.58

2018 '

April 2018 | $853 | $942.86 | NONE $26.47/mo. $916.39 | $63.39

The underpayments total $102.87. The underpayment is ordered repaid over a period of 3
months.'® The rent is temporarily increased by $34.29 per month, to $977.15 per month,

beginning with the rent payment in May 2018 and ending with

2018.

ORDER

1. Petition T17-0523 is partly granted.

1° Regulations, Section 8.22.110(F)

the rent payment in July

5

000138



etz

CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development o : P.O. Box 70243

Rent Adjustment Program Oakland, CA 94612
http://www2.oaklandnet. com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdlustment/ (510) 238-3721

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial move-in date 24-Jul-1982 Case No.:
| Effective dafe of increase 1-Oct-2017 MUST FILL IN D2, Unit: : CHANGE
- Current rent (before increase D10, D11 and D14 YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve ' CELLS ONLY
pass-through) $882.00
Prior cap. imp. pass-through
- Date calculation begins . 1-Oct-2006
Base rent when calc.begins $828 If the planned increase includes other
. o ' ‘ than banking put an X in the box—
ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE
Del?t Serv. or Housing Serv. Costs ' ;
Year Ending anr Return increase - Base Rent Reduction Annual% | CPlincrease Rent Ceiling
Increase
10/1/2017 : 23% |$ 2381|% 1,058.87
10/1/2016 20% |$ 2030|% 1,03507]
10/1/2015 : 17% |$ 16.96($% 1,014.77
10/1/2014 19% |$ 1860|% . 997.81
10/1/2013 ' 21% |$ 2014 § 979.20
10/1/2012 - ‘ 30% |$ 2793]% 959.06
10/1/2011 ' ' _ 20% |[$ 1826]% 931.13
10/1/2010 27% |$ 24.00|% 912.87
10/1/2009 07% |$ 6.18][% 888.87
10/1/2008 : : , o 32% |$ 273713 882.69
10/1/2007 , 33% |$ 2732(% 855.32
10/1/2006 : o : : - - $828

Calculation of Limit on Increase

Prior base rent $882.00

Banking limit this year (3 X current CPI and not
more than 10%) . 6.9%
Banking available this year| $ 60.86
Banking this year + base rent| $ 942.86
Prior capital improvements recovery| $ -
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 942.86
Notes: ‘
1.You cannot use banked rent.increases after 10 years, '
2 CPI increasesare’ calculated onthe base rentonly, excluding capital lmprovement pass- throughs
3. The* bankmg limitis calculated on'the last rent paid, -excluding capltal lmprovement pass- throughs
4. Debt Setvice and Fair Retuin increases |nclude all past annual CPi adjustments.-
5. ‘An increased Housing Service Cost i increase takes the place of the current year's CPI adJustment
6. Past increases for unspecified reasons are presumed to be for bankmg R ‘ :
- 7. Banked annual increases are compounded. . s T
8. The currenit CPlis not included in "Barking"; but. itis added to thlS spreadsheet for your Convenlence

Revised April 28, 2016

000139



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0523

Tam a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to

 the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of itin a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenant Owner

Akenduca D. Beasley aka Linda J. Beasley Michael E. Horejsi

3764 39th Ave #D P.O. Box 2883

Oakland, CA 94619 - ' Castro Valley, CA 94546

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business. : S '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the lawé of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on March 29, 2018 in Oakland, CA.

Stephen Kasdin

000140



CITY OF OAKLAND 0 e g
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM '|" '© " 774
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
Ty oF OAKiAND  O10) 23,8'3 21 APPEAL
Appellant’s Name
Akenduca D. Beasley | [ Owner 8 Tenant
Property Address (Include Unit Number)
3764 39th Ave. Apt D, Oakland, CA 94619
Appellant’s Mailing Address (For recelpt of netices) | Case Number
PO Box 19304 T17-0523
Oakland, CA 94619 Date of Decision appealed
March 29, 2018
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing, Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated, (Please clearly
explain the mattvclerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds bhelow (required):

a)

b)

)

d)

€)

Rev. 6/22117

[J The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identifyy the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

B The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
Yyou must identif the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

(1 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
You must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

B The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed /
statement as to what law is violated.) /

B The decision is not supported by substantial evndence (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,) _ /

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. /

({00141



f)  ® Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/»
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) & Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed éxplanatian of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: .

SEIve 2 M [ v ADNEAL Ol | i :_I\',‘ [ 11 f i

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
April 18 ,2018 ___ Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all

postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name Michael E. Horejsi
Address P.O. Box 2883
CvStaeZin | Castro Valley, CA 94546
Name

Address

City, State Zip

t13(2017

DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

i
{

00042



Nt
R

- THE CITYOF OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM: APPEAL

No. T17-0523

AKENDUCA D. BEASLEY,
Petitioner and Tenant,
Vs.
Michael Horejsi,
Respondent and landlord / Owner;
CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM, et al.
Real Parties in Interest.

PETITION FOR APPEAL AND SUPPORTING MEMORANDUM
OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Akenduca D. Beasley

P.O. Box 19304

Oakland, California 94619
Telephone:; (510) 530-6345

Petl oner-Tenant R:E'esenung
Tenants at 3764 39 Ave Apt. D, Oakland, 94619

000143



) Linda bgasle
DECL ARATfON OF Akenduca Beasley aka y
(Print your name) Landlord /Tenant (circle one)
A 3764 39th Ave. Apt D, Oakland, 94619; 510-530-6345
Ui 332 . (Print your address and phone number)

RENT ADJUSTMENT CASE No, T17-0523

The purpose of this declaratxon is to inform the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program about what I think is a
violation of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

g, Akonduca Beasley aka Linda Beasley , an adult, 18 years of age or older, declare the following about:

Michael E. Horejsl, P.O. Box 2883, Castro Valley, CA 94546

(Print name and address of other party)
The landlord has violated: 8.22.600 - Tenant protection ordinance. (Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014). Pailing to perform required

repairs and/or maintenance or threatening to fail to do so; Influencing, or attempting to influence, a tenant to vacate a rental

unit through fraud, intimidation or coercion. Since Case No. T16-0549, bathtub has not been repaired and landlord indicated he is not

going to repair bathtub. Landlord refusal is not in compliance with the rent boards rulings or the court stipulation order. In addition

Cal. Civ. Code § 19424, statesin peitanant part: "a) A landlord of a dwelling may not demand rent, collect rent, issue a notice of a rent

increase...if all of the following conditions exist prior to the landlord’s demand or notice: 1. ) The dwelling substantially lacks any

of the affirmative standard characteristics listed in Section 1941.1....or is deemed and declared substandard as set forth in

Section 17920.3 of the Health and Safety Code because conditions listed in that section exist to an extent that life, limb, health, property

safety, welfare of the public or the occupants of the dwelling..." Based on the fact the adjustment program notified the landlord

via rulings about obligations to repair tub and it has been more than 35 days, good canse doesn't exist to explain landlord behavior and tenants

did not due damage to the tub. That law has been violated as well as the protection ordinance.

(attach extra sheets if necessary)

I declare. under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct,

d, California on 05/03/2018 (date).

Signature

Reovised 1-17-14

000144



g

AKENDUCA BEASLEY

3764 39" Ave. #D, Oakland, CA 94619 510-530-6345

Department of Housing and Community Development
Department, Rent Adjust Program

PO Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-2043

Re: Hearing Decision made March 29, 2018
Case Number T170523 Beasley v. Horesji

Grounds For Tenants Appeal

The decision is inconstant with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers.

The decision violates federal, state or local law.

The decision is not supported by substantial evidence.

I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to petitioner’s claim.
Other...

Sh LD

INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY OF FACTS

A “CLAIM is the assertion of a right to money or property; the aggregate of operative
facts giving rise to a right enforceable in the courts, THompson v. Zurich Insurance Company 309
F. Supp. 1178 (1970). Therefore any assertion from the landlord right to raise or collect rent is a

form of a claim.
Page |1

000145



e
gt

As stated in her original petition. Tenant Akenduca Beasley was handed a notice of rent
increase from landlord Mr. Horejsi on or about July 27, 2017 stating the rent would increase
from $882.42 to ($943.42 + 25 parking) = $968.42. The notice indicates that rental is due to
banking/ rental history.

On or about August 15, 2016, (Plaintiff / Owner) Horejsi and (Defendant(s)/ Tenant(s))
Beasley and Mims entered into an agreement regarding any and all rents, fees, parking fees, late
fees, etc.... and costs, and stipulated under Cal. Civ. Proc. § 664 the Superior court would retain
jurisdiction. Simultaneously the court made the stipulation a court order and required parties to
do their part in fulfilling the agreement. As a result of the agreement the landlord waived his
rights to claim past banked rent to increases from 1982 through 8/31/16. In addition the City of
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program is limited and preempted from raising the rent, because
increases are in conflict with Cal. Civil Proc. 5§ 664; 1174.2; and Cal. Civ. Code$1942.4.;
and California Health and Safety Code § 17920.3.

During the hearing conducted on February 26, 2018. Both the landlord and tenants
submitted evidence to be reviewed by hearing Officer Stephen Kasdin. The main issue of
discussion of the hearing was the stove and the fire which occurred on January 02, 2018. Tenants
testified that the oven was worked on or serviced by the landlord. The landlord is the only
persont who has worked on the oven since its installation many years ago. The landlord
testimony through his own admission consisted of majority speculation and hearsay; however the

officer found his testimony credible.

: POINTS AND AUTHORITES
ARGUMENT IN SUPPORT OF PETITON FOR APPEAL

LEGAL AUTHORITY

California Code of Civil Procedure Section 664.6 States in pertinent part:

“If parties to pending litigation stipulate, in a writing signed by the parties outside the presence of the
court or orally before the court, for settlement of the case, or part thereof, the court, upon motion, may
enter judgment pursuant to the terms of the settlement. If requested by the parties, the court may retain
Jurisdiction over the parties to enforce the settlement until performance in full of the terms of the

settlement.”

_ Page |2

000146



California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1174.2 states in pertinent part:

a) “In an unlawful detainer proceeding involving residential premises after default in payment of rent and
in which the tenant has raised as an affirmative defense a breach of the landlord s obligations under
Section 1941 of the Civil Code or of any warranty of habitability, the court shall determine whether a
substantial breach of these obligations has occurred. If the court finds that a substantial breach has
occurred, the court (1) shall determine the reasonable rental value of the premises in its untenantable state
to the date of trial, (2) shall deny possession to the landlord and adjudge the tenant to be the prevailing

party, conditioned upon the payment by the tenant of the rent that has accrued to the date of the trial as
adjusted pursuant to this subdivision within a reasonable period of time not exceeding five days, from the
date of the court’s judgment or, if service of the court’s judgment is made by mail, the payment shall be
made within the time set forth in Section 1013, (3) may order the landlord to make repairs and correct the
conditions which constitute a breach of the landlord s obligations, (4) shall order that the monthly rent be
limited to the reasonable rental value of the premises as determined pursuant to this subdivision until
repairs are completed, and (5) except as otherwise provided in subdivision (b), shall award the tenant
costs and attorneys fees if provided by, and pursuant to, any statute or the contract of the parties. If the
court orders repairs or corrections, or both, pursuant to paragraph (3), the court s jurisdiction continues
over the matter for the purpose of ensuring compliance. The court shall, however, award possession of the
premises to the landlord if the tenant fails to pay all rent accrued to the date of trial, as determined due in
the judgment, within the period prescribed by the court pursuant to this subdivision. The tenant shall,
however, retain any rights conferred by Section 1174.”

THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM HAS THE OBLIGATION AND AUTHORITY TO
STOP THE UNLAWFUL RENT INCREASE(S) IN CURRENT CASE

It is clear from analyzing the code of civil procedure that the legislature intended for the
Superior Court of California to govern certain aspects of rent. Particularly when a stipulated
agreement is involved, resulting from an unlawful detainer case and both parties request for the
court to retain jurisdiction over the subject matter. See Cal. Civil Proc. §§ 664.6, 1174.2.

The Rent Adjustment Program officer found that the order of the court stipulation Re:
Dismissal / Judgment concerns only rent arrearages, and has no effect upon the present case,
which involves a proposed rent increase and the tenant's claims of decreased housing services.
The officer failed to justify how the Rent Adjustment Program order regarding claims based on
the court order stipulation has no bearing in this rent case. The court set the amount of rent to
($828 rent) + ($25 parking) = $853 and added ($100 arrearage payment) = $953 to be paid from
September 2016 to June 2018. The court also ordered, “Within 30 days, Plaintiff shall inspect
and repair as necessary the following defects: Bathtub, Bathroom mold and mildew, et cetera.”
Cal. Civil Proc. § 11742 states in relevant part: “(3) may order the landlord to make repairs and

_Pagels

000147



R
R

correct the conditions which constitute a breach of the landlord s obligations, (4) shall order that
the monthly rent be limited to the reasonable rental value of the premises as determined pursuant
to this subdivision until repairs are completed... If the court orders repairs or corrections, or
both, pursuant to paragraph (3), the court’s jurisdiction continues over the matter for the purpose
of ensuring compliance.” Therefore all aspects of the stipulation / court order was in jurisdiction
of the California Superior Court and court has the right to identify substandard portions of a
dwelling, and set the rent until all repairs are done to the satisfaction of the court. Furthermore
when the court made the stipulation an order, the landlord was required by law to follow the
agreement, by repairing agreed defects. The Rent Adjustment Program was wrong when he
evaluated each point from the stipulation and indicated in much of its analysis of each agreed
upon repair, except for the bath tub, either there is not enough evidence to substantiate a claim or
within the respect to mold or mildew that nothing could be done about it. See 7716-0549, Beasley
v. Horejsi (2017). When parties agreed to the stipulation and the court made it an order, the
court essentially acknowledge that the repairs that needed to be fixed made the housing
substandard and order them fixed within 30 days.

In addition the law indicates that a landlord may not issue a notice of a rent increase or
require a tenant pay rent when certain substandard housing defects exist. See the following laws.
“Cal. Civ. Code § 1942.4, States in pertinent part:

(a) A landlord of a dwelling may not demand rent, collect rent, issue a notice of a rent increase, or issue a
three-day notice to pay rent or quit pursuant to subdivision (2) of Section 1161 of the Code of Civil
Procedure, if all of the following conditions exist prior to the landlord’s demand or notice:

(1) The dwelling substantially lacks any of the affirmative standard characteristics listed in Section
1941.1 or violates Section 17920.10 of the Health and Safety Code, or is deemed and declared
substandard as set forth in Section 17920.3 of the Health and Safety Code because conditions listed in
that section exist to an extent that endangers the or life, limb, health, property, safety, welfare of the
public or the occupants of the dwelling.

(2) A public officer or employee who is responsible for the enforcement of any housing law, after
inspecting the premises, has notified the landlord or the landlord’s agent in writing of his or her
obligations to abate the nuisance or repair the substandard conditions.

(3) The conditions have existed and have not been abated 35 days beyond the date of service of the notice
specified in paragraph (2) and the delay is without good cause. For purposes of this subdivision, service
shall be complete at the time of deposit in the United States mail.

(4) The conditions were not caused by an act or omission of the tenant or lessee in violation of Section
1929 or 1941.2...” ‘

“California Health and Safety Code § 17920.3 states in pertinent part:

Page | 4

000148



g

Any building or portion thereof including any dwelling unit, guestroom or suite of rooms, or the

premises on which the same is located, in which there exists any of the following listed

conditions to an extent that endangers the life, limb, health, property, safety, or welfare of the

l;:ubll(;c or the occupants thereof shall be deemed and hereby is declared to be a substandard
uilding: ‘

(1) Lack of, or improper water closet, lavatory, or bathtub or shower in a dwelling unit.

(2) Lack of, or improper water closets, lavatories, and bathtubs or showers per number of guests in a

hotel

(3) Lack of, or improper kitchen sink.

(4) Lack of hot and cold running water to plumbing fixtures in a hotel.

(5) Lack of hot and cold running water to plumbing fixtures in a dwelling unit.

(6) Lack of adequate heating.

(7) Lack of, or improper operation of required ventilating equipment,

(8) Lack of minimum amounts of natural light and ventilation required by this code.

(9) Room and space dimensions less than required by this code.

(10) Lack of required electrical lighting.

(11) Dampness of habitable rooms. ..

(13) Visible mold growth, as determined by a health officer or a code enforcement officer, as defined
in Section 829.5 of the Penal Code, excluding the presence of mold that is minor and found on
surfaces that can accumulate moisture as part of their properly functioning and intended use...

(14) General dilapidation or improper maintenance.

b) Structural hazards shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
(1) Deteriorated or inadequate foundations,
(2) Defective or deteriorated flooring or floor supports.

(3) Flooring or floor supports of insufficient size to carry imposed loads with safety ...

¢) Any nuisance.
(d) All wiring, except that which conformed with all applicable laws in effect at the time of installation if

it is currently in good and safe condition and working properly...”
Consequently the Rent Adjustment Program overstepped its authority bypassing

applicable California law and court order, in granting increases in rent.

THE INCREASE IN RENT IS PREEMPTED BY LAW

Page | 5

000149



A court may infer an intent to preempt municipal legislation only if (1) the subject matter
has been so fully and completely covered by general law as to clearly indicate that it has become
exclusively a matter of state concern; or (2) the subject matter has been partially covered by
general law couched in such terms as to indicate clearly that a paramount state concern will not
tolerate further or additional local action; or (3) the subject matter has been partially covered by
general law, and the subject is of such a nature that the adverse effect of a local ordinance on the
transient citizens of the state outweighs the possible benefit to the municipality. See Fisher v.
City of Berkeley (1984) 37 Cal. 3d 644. In the Fisher case the court invalidated an ordinance to
the extent it created an evidentiary presumption that affected the burden of proof in regard to
retaliatory evictions. The ordinance was rejected because evidence laws of California already
govern evidence.

As stated above, the decisions for T16-0549, Beasley v. Horejsi (2017) and this case are
prohibited by law, because the legislature intended to give the courts the right to totally govern
rents when dealing with an unlawful detainer case. A conflict exists if the ordinance duplicates,
contradicts, or enters into a field of regulation expressly or impliedly reserved to the state
[California Grocers Assn. v. City of Los Angeles (2011) 52 Cal. 4th 177, 188, 127 Cal. Rptr. 3d
726, 254 P.3d 1019, cert. to fully occupy the particular area of law [Big Creek Lumber Co. v. County:
of Santa Cruz (2006) 38 Cal. 4th 1139, 11571158, 45 Cal. Rptr.3d 21, 136 P.3d 821.

THE DESCISION IS NOT BASED ON SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

- a. Appellant Has a Due Process Right to a Fair Hearing-

b. Under the 14® Amendment to the United States Constitution and Article L§§7&150of
the California Constitution, no person may be deprived of life, liberty, or property
without “due process of law”. The words “due process of law” refers to a principal that
“fundamental fairness” must be applied to every party in a civil or criminal proceeding.
Lassiter v. Department of Social Services (1981) 452 U.S. 18, 101 S.Ct. 2153, 2158, 68
L.Ed.2d 640, 648; see also, Witkin, Summary of California Law, Ninth Edition,
Constitutional Law §481

The due process requirement of fundamental fairness has been expressly interpreted to
include the right to have a “fair hearing”. A fair hearing includes the right to produce evidence
and cross-examine parties. This fundamental element of due process was eloquently summarized
by the California Court of Appeals, Second District, in Buchman v Buchman (1954) 123 Cal.
App 2d 546, 560:

Page | 6

000150



“Judicial absolutism is not part of the American way oflife. The odious doctrine that the
end justifies the means does not prevail in our system for the administration of justice. The
power vested in a judge is to hear and determine not to determine without a hearing. When the
Constitution requires a hearing, it requires a fair one, one before a tribunal which meets
established standards of procedure. It is not for nothing that most of the provisions of the Bill of
Rights have to do with matters of procedure. Procedure is the fair, orderly, and deliberate method
by which matters are litigated. To judge in a contested proceeding implies the hearing of evidence
from both sides in open court, a comparison of the merits of the evidence of each side, a
conclusion from the evidence of where the truth lays, application of the appropriate laws to the
facts found, and the rendition of a judgment accordingly.”(Emphasis Added).

(Fewel v. Fewel (1943) 23 C.2d 431, 433; People v. Lawrence_(1956) 140 Cal. App.2d 133, 136-
137, People v. Thompson (1935) 5 Cal. App. 2d 655, 659-661; see also Witkin Summary of
California Law, Ninth Edition, Constitutional Law, §§502-503.)

Rent Adjust Program officer Kasdin allowed landlord and tenants to submit some
evidence, but quickly criticized the evidence submitted by tenants regarding the Jan 2, 2018 fire
of the range. Kasdin indicated that the statement from the fire department could not be used as
evidence, because the fire happened after the 2017 claim. The landlord insisted that it be used
and indicated that it is relevant to the information he submitted regarding the range. Kasdin then

said okay and allowed it into evidence.
The hearing officer Kasdin presented and used the following as evidence in his decision:

“Stove: The tenant testified that on January 2, 2018, there was a fire in her electric
stove. She had been roasting peanuts in the oven. She smelled smoke, and when she went

into the kitchen smoke was coming out of the oven. The tenant turned off the circuit breaker

in her apartment, which caused the fire in the oven to go out. She then called the Fire
Department. Fire fighters responded, and later prepared a report.! The tenant further testified
that she had previously told the owner that the oven was overheating, and approximately 6
weeks before this incident the owner worked on the screws on the heating element in the

oven.
The Fire Department report states, in part: "Contents of pan in oven charred, and oven
extremely hot with heat damage to exterior of oven above door and door itself. Per resident,

she was roasting contents at reasonable temperature (approx. 350) when broiler area ignited
and flames traveled through main oven box and out top of door. . . Resident stated recent

work by property manager on oven."

Page | 7

000151



The owner testified that on September 25, 2017, he and Mr. Jackson, his repair person,
inspected the stove. Following the inspection, the owner arranged for the heating element to
be replaced. He submitted a bill for a heating element from Appliance Parts Distributor,
dated October 20, 20172

On November 11, 2017, the owner wrote a letter to the tenant, with the caption "Findings:
Annual Inspection conducted on September 25, 2017."2 This letter states, in part: "The walls
and kitchen area are excessively greasy. The range hood and oven require cleaning. . The
oven appears to have not been cleaned since installed . . . the bake element was damaged and
replaced at that time. . . Shortly after this inspection you called and stated the oven did not
work. Upon inspection, it was determined that someone had removed the bake element
mounting screws and apparently attempted to remove the bake element causing an electrical
short to occur. The bake element was subsequently replaced."

The owner testified that, following the fire, he noted that the screws that hold the bake
element (electric tubing) in place were missing. They had been in place when he inspected
the stove in September 2017. He further testified that these screws could not come out on
their own; someone would have had to remove them. With the screws missing, the bake
element could touch the side of the stove, and cause a fire. The owner submitted a photo of
the inside of the oven that he took after the fire.* This photo depicts a large burnt area at the
back of the oven.”

M. Horesji is the only person that service, remove and replace parts to the range. It is
Akenduca’s speculation that Mr. Horesji removed the bake element mounting screws at which
time he took a picture of the bake element made a note to him self and reported someone
removed them, The majority of the testimony regarding the oven given by the landlord Mike
Horejsi at the hearing was based on speculation and or conjecture. For example Horejsi indicates
that it appear the oven has not been cleaned. Also in the letter used as evidence it appears the
walls of the oven were greasy. The Rent Adjustment Program should go back and listen to the
testimony given by tenants and the landlord, to review several of his statements, as he admits that
his analysis of the stove is based on speculation. The fire report indicates that grease was not a

factor in the January 2, 2018 fire or human error.

In addition toward the end of the testimony given by the tenant and the landlord, Kasdin
asked is there any more questions? The other tenant Satchidananda Mims asked Horejsi two
questions. First he asked, “Who is the manufacture of the range (oven-stove)?” Mike Horejsi
responded, “I don’t know.” Second he asked, “Are you certified to repair the range?” Mike
Horejsi indicated that he is not a certified repairman authorized to fix appliances. I request the

Rent Adjustment Program to review the record.

Page | 8

000152



‘exmi«”f
gt

It also appears the Kasdin got the testimony twisted as the oven was serviced and not
missing' any screws on the date of the fire. Attached is a true copy of a pictures taken of the
inside and top of the range shortly after the fire on January 2, 2018, and January 4, 2018. Also
attach hereto are true copies of  letter, and notice to enter dwelling from the landlord dated
October 21, 2017 and October 26, 2017.

Even though the landlord indicates he is not an expert it appears that the Rent Adjustment
Officer accepted Horejsi testimony as if he were an expert repair man. Expert or not speculation
or conjecture is not admissible as evidence. See In re Lockheed Litigation Cases, 115 CA4th
558, 564, 10 CR3d 34, 37 (2004) (“an expert opinion based on speculation or conjecture is
inadmissible”); Maatuk v. Guttman, 173 CA4th 1191, 1197-98, 93 CR3d 381, 385-86
(2009)(expert opinion based on information outside area of expertise not of sort experts

reasonably rely upon excluded as without foundation).]

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, Petitioner request that the Rent Adjustment Board grant appeal
and deny all claims for rent increases pursuant to Cal, Civ. Code § 1942.4.

VERIFICATION
I, Akenduca D. Beasley am the Petitioner in this proceeding. I have read the foregoing
Petition and know the contents thereof. The same is true of my own knowledge, except as to
those matters that are therein stated on information and belief, and, as to those matters, I believe

it to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laWs of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct, and that this declaration is ggecuted on May 02, 2018

Akenduca D. @ley aka Linda Beasley

Page | 9

000153



g
Nt

PROOF OF SERVICE

Case Number T17-0523
I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am employed in
Alameda County, California. My mailing address is PO Box 19304, Oakland, CA 94619.

Today, I served the attached Appeal arguments and attachments by placing a true copy of
it in a sealed envelope with postage fully paid into U.S. POSTAL mail box receptacle in
Oakland, California addressed to:

Owner

Michael E. Horejsi
P.O.Box 2883

Castro Valley, CA 94546

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is frue

and correct. Executed on May 03, 2018 in Oakland, CA

)
\ .
Akenduca D. Beasley aka Linda Beasley.

Page | 10

000154



Picture of inside of range taken January 02, 2018, shortly after the fire.

000155



Picture of the top of the Range dated January 02, 2018

Page | 12

000156



Picture of the top of the 'Range dated January 04, 2018

000157



b WICE TO ENTER DWELLING L

=

Puesuant w California Civil Code Section 1954, Owner/Ageni hereby gives notice to:

‘ L triods /;/76,@;'{(\', L and
premises Ic-'cmed are. - ?Zé_i’d ' / ﬁl M ,&”E; /{,7 L Unit#(af ar)p MeableY
. iy {Sarevi a(ddre'!l) . ;;)
ﬂ’ Sy pit il | AL Ty
{ci‘f\d idips
Qwnér, Owner's Agent, or Owner's employee(s) wil) enter said premises on or about & Do Pz £4 =42 foam,

during normal business hours for the reason set forth in the checked itern bejow: “DareTeaies

V/ 1 To make necessary or agreed repai‘rs o 2 e !’-@‘7{7.:; e

2. To do necessary or agreed dc»oxatmg,
¥ Tomake necessary or agreed-alterations or improvements
’//:L Ta _sup_piy_ necessary of agregd services
. 5 To eghibitabe remtal unit to prospective or actual purchasers™
, _ 6. To exhibit the rental unit to prospective morigagees
o

To exhibit the rental unit 1o prospective tenants

. 8. To exhibit the rental unit to workmen or coniractors

9, Pursuant 1o Court Order

16, Te iaspect wateched or liguid-fitied fumiture

1. Totest the smoke detector

12, To verify Resident has abandoned premises

[3. To ingpect the unit prior to the termination of the tenancy xf'rcqueszed by Resident

AL oets ey ﬂz:/ M

Date ' ' Gwnangeﬁf

* ifthe purpose of the endry’is woexhibitthe dwelling unitto prospective arsctual purchasers, the noticg canbegiven graliy, inpersen
if she owner or his or heragent fias notified the resident in writing. within 120.days of the oral notice that the progerty is forsalvan
or §gent may contact the Resident orally for the purpose described above. Twenty-four hours is presumet reasonable notice in 1
evidence to.the contrary, Atthe time of entry, the owner-or ageént is'tequired to feave written evidence of the entry: inside the unit

1. meundessigned. being-al least 18 years of bge, declarg that 1-served this natice, of which this is.e truecopy, onthe - . . ..

e PE (:11+1311 3 ) N (yea;) in_ {city}, California, on the above mentioned Residenln possesson o ing ;

inthcated below. ‘

3 mmmg the notiée personally 10 the Résident or o someone of suilable aga and discrelion a1 (he pfemises 3t teast 74 nours PAST L0
entry, of alileasl 48 hours prior o enlry in. the case of ‘an.ipillal inspaction prior lo' terminaling e nancy as required’ by Cevil Sode Seoton 15

Q BY. LEAYING & copy of the nolice &1, near, or under b usual éniry door of the premises at lesst 24 hours prior to the'intended Gf""'r’ in 8 man
2:reasonshie padson would dizcover the notice, or st least 48 rowrs prior 10.efAiry in the. casa of an initit inspeclion prior 19 tarminaiing e lenansy as :
by Civil Code Section 1850.5(f)

¢ BY MAILING 8 copy ‘of thir hetice addressed o the Residen! atigast 6 days prior to inlended enlry.

I decisre under penalty of perjury that the foregoing i trug and correct and if callad as a witnass to tastify iligrato, | could do so tompelentiy

(Signature of Dectarsal)

Califarnia Apariment Asvociation Approved Form
| www.coonerorg o

Furm 19.0-— Revised 1003 — @ 2003 — Al Rights Reservid
Page [ of !

000158



g
il

: Octoher.?;i,‘ 2017

'Lmda Beasley

.Oakland.,::éA 94619

 Re: 'Repgir (gquést on Oct 18, 2017 for inoperable oven
| D_eér,Li_nda:'f‘_‘_; -
. After receiving a request fcr repair of an. moperabie oven, a cursory inspection of the oven was

_ _’ ‘-prerfo: _ed on the same: day-of saxd request, Oct. 18,2017 The cause of the.oven malfunct;en was
-deem, ed to be due to tenant m:suse, either’ arcnd 1ta} or mtentvonal ‘

mspect:on af the oven reveaied that bath screws, wh:ch secured the-bake e!ement to the oven
back pfate, had. been removed allo ifng the electrsc:ai connect:ans on the baxe element to come m
lcontact wz’ch the range frame, which: céused a'major e!ectr ical short One of the bake element securing -
SCrews was mxssmg and the ather was Qbserved o the countertop, which | put back in to secure the
bake eiement properiy The range was previously inspected by myself and Mr, Jackson durmg an annual
,mspectmn an September 25 2017 both screws were inthe bake element at that tnme and all features
--Aof the range functtoned as des«gned '

S l cou id not mspect the rear of the range because my assistant was not present and the range
i ;.A;__needed to be remo_ ed _ 0]’_ the ccun’certop

Ced e 0 Fnday, October 20, 2{}17 Mr jackscm and l came by in the aftemoon to remove the range
: j:’from he" : '

‘cq__m mlt_ment_s.- d‘,not have your phone number to caﬂ youas| had m;spiaced my cell phone

L Whl!e :t y be. poss;ble to: repatr some burnt wires in the rear of the stove. (i that is alf that is
. necessary) sho | the’ damag be more severe the' followmg is an eatimated cost of the: repair parts
accordmg to Apphance Parts. E)tstnbutors (1) new . bake element, :f needed $80; and (2} new oven
- 'centro! ef needed $ZOO (3 wk delay in ordermg part)..

Addxtzonaily, st was observed and’ brough’c to your attention that the ceramic trim'tile on the
_.cou ertop was damaged Thls agam was due 1o mssuse The estfmated cost to repair the countertopis
: ‘app Ax:mately 52 000. :

Mnke Hore;s: Landlard/{lwner

 friigh '

000159






